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THE UGAR SUGAR WORKS LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: MAHAVEERMAGAR [WAKHAR BHAG], SANGLI- 416416

NOTICE

MOTICE is hetsby given thal Seventy Fifth Annual General Mesting of THE UGAR SUGAR WORKS LIMITED wilk ke
heid on FRIDAY. the 25" day of Saptember. 2015 o 11.00 a.m.. at Deccan Manufacturars Association, Madhawnagar
Hoad, Sangii-416416 10 ransact the followmg business:

Ordinary Business:
1. Torecemws, comsider and adopl the audited Balance Sheet as on 31° March, 2015 and the Slatement of Profil and

Levss Account, Cash Flow Staternent for the year ended as an that date and the Rapods of fhe Directors. Repor
on Corporate Governance and Auditors tharean.

2. Toappoint a Direclar in place of She, P Shirgackar (DIN NO- 001668189} who retires by rolatan and being
aigibla; ofars himssll for re-appowtmeani

3. Toappaint Auditors Mis. P. G, Bhagwat, Chartered Accountants. to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual
Ganaral Meetng undi the concusion of tha nextAnnual Ganeral Maebng and b hx heir remunerabon.

Special Businass:

4 To conssder and of thought i o pass with or withou! modification, following resalubon &5 an ORCINARY
RESOLUTHDMN:

“Resolved that, pursuant io the provisions of seclion 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
A, 2013 réad with relevant Hules, Mrs. Shifpa Kumar ([DIN NO- 02404657 ). who was appoinbad by the Bogrd of
Directore of the Company as an Additonal Director on 31 March, 2015, holds office up to the date of this Annoal
Ganaral Masbng and in respact of wham, 8 nobica inwiling undar 2action $6001) of the Campaniss Act, 2013 has
bean receved from .8 membear signifying his intsrtion to proposs the candidature of Mrs: Shilpa Kumar, Tor the
office of Director. being aligible, be and is hereby appointed as a Woman Director of the Compary, lable to ratica
try rolafion.”

5 Ta consider and if thought B, 16 pask, with of withalt madification, foflowing resoiution as an DRDIMARY
RESOLUTHIM,
"Reeglvad Ii'|'=|.1.fu55uar‘:1 io the provisions of Section 149, 152 & other gpplicable provisions,  any, of ha
Companias Act 2013 and the Rules framead there under, read with Schedule IV ofthe Adl, as mentioned from time
16 tme, Shm V. Balsubramanan (DIN NO- 0028561) who holds officea up to fhe date of this AGM as an
Indapendeant Directer, be and i harab mied 35 an Indepandent Dirsclor of the Company nol liakle 1o relire
by rolation fora period of 4 years upbgﬂﬁpﬁ

6. To consider and of thought fil, 1o pass, with or without modification. following resolubion as an ORDBINARY
RESOLLTION:

"Resolvad that, pursuant to the provisions of Section 148, 182 & other applicable provisions, f any, of the
CompamesAct 2013 and the Rules framad hare under. readwith Sechaduls W olths Act, a8 menfianad from Hima
ta tima. Dr. WM.R. Desal (DN MO- 001825500) who halds office up to the dats of this AGM as an Indepandent
Directos, ba and is hereby appainted as an Independent Director of the Company not llable to retire by rotation for
Apariodof 4 vaarsupio 0187,

T To consider and ff though! [, lo pass, with ar walhout modification(s), follewing resalution as an ORDIMARY
RESOLLITHOMN:

“Resalved that, puersuant-to ke provisions of seciion 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the elevant rules,
ahri, Vikas Vinayak Deodhar, Prachcing Caost Accauntant, Mumbai, (M. Ba. 3813) wiho was appainied by the
Board of Directors of the Company in their meealing held on 28° May, 2015, as a Cost Auditor, 1o audil the cost
rescirds, as may be crdared by the Centrad Governmenl, on 8 remunarston of Bs. 1,00, 000 (Rupess Cine Lakh
Saventy Thouwsand) plus reimbursamarnt of oul of pockel expenses plus Service Tax as applicabda, for the
Financial Year 2015-16 be and |5 hareby ratified. By ordér ol tha Beard of Diractors,

Far The Ugar Sugar Works Limited,

B. G. Kulkarni
Flaca: Pune EM Corporate Affaws & Company Secretary
Data: 2905-2015 (F-2B05)
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NOTES

AMEMBER ENTITLED TOATTEND AND WOTE IS ENTITLED TOAPPOINT APROXY TOATTEND AND VOTE
O POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF. AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMEER OF THE COMPANY. THE
PROXY FORM DULY COMPLETED MUST REACH THE REGISTERED GFFIGE OF THE COMPANY NOT
LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

Tha Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Compaiy will remain Closed from 187 Seplemtber,
201510 25" September, 2015 {both days inclusiwa):

The refevant explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Speciad
Businass specified undar fem Ne. 4 o T of the Notice = annexad heraio,

bambers are requested to notify promplily any change in theiraddresses to the RTARC ompany.

The membears are requasied to brng ther copios of Annual Report slong with tham o the Annual General
Meeting.

1) Tha mambers who have nof yel encashed their divdend warranis for the years 2007-08, 2008-08, 2011-12
and 2012-13 are advised o forward such warmants | raguest to the Regisiered Office of the Company fos
obiairng chegues i lieu tharaol, {The Comparny has not declaered any dividend lor the year 2006-07, 20049-
10, 2010-11 and 2013-14.)

il Pursuant to he prowisions of sechon 205-4 and 2055, of the Companies Al 1858 any dhvdend remaining
uriclaimed for & pariod of saven years from the due date of payment ia required to be fransfarred o the
Irvastor Education and Protection Fund created by Gowvernment of India for the benehl of investors. The
wriciarmed dividénd for the fnancaal year ended 2005-08 haz alfeady bean fransfarad on 280372014, No
dividend was declansd during the year 20068-07_

Mambers are requested to guote their falio number's or Chient 1D inall correspondenca with the Company.

SEBI wida ifs Crcular dated 207 May, 2009, kas clanfad that, it shall be mandatory for the transter (s} of shames of
tha Listed Compansas, in physical form to furnish copy of PAN Card 1o the Comipany! RTa& for registiration of
transfar of shareg, for secuntias markel transactions and aff markel! privaie lransaciions imeolving shareg,

In response to the Grasn Envirenmant Iniliative taken by the Ministny of Corporate Afairs, Mambers who hava nat
ragistered thelr a-madl addresses so far are requested to register thelr email addrasses, in respect of elocironic
holdings with the Depository through thaie concemead Depostory Participanl. Mambers wiho hold shares in
phy=icat form are requestsd o registerthairema)l sddresses with B/ Bigeham Servicss Pl Lid | Pegistrar and
Shara Transfer Anents of the Campany.

E-voting

Voting through electronic means

I Incompliancs with pravisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Ruls 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Hutas, 2014, the Company is pleasad o prowvids mambears facdity o
exarcise hair right io vole at the Annual Ganaral Meeting (AGM ) by electronic means alzo and the business
may be ransacied through a-voling Sarvicas provided by MNational Securities Depository Limited (MSOL).
For conduckng this e-voling activity in a fair and transparent mannet, the Board of Diractors has appoisted
Bdfs. Abhay R. Gulavani, Practing Company Secretary [ACS 28983) a= Scrulinizer
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The instructions for e-voting are as under:
(1) Launehmiermst browsst by tepang the URL: https e avoling_nisdl com
(i} Click on “Sharaholder-Login®.

iy Clhick an the POF fila “Ugar. Sugar a-woting-pdl sent o yow in the amail by NSDL: The file will prompd for &
Fassword. Kindly irgul your Client 1D o Folio Mo, as may be agplicabla in the box grompled for Passwond.
Thea said POF file caniains yaur user 1D and password PN fore-Yolng. Pleasa note that this password i= an
iritial password and needs 1o be changsd whita doing firsd lime bgin for sscurty purposs.

() Incass youars aexsling user, please pul your exgsting User 1D and password.
(W] Put User ID and password &5 nitial password noled above and Click Logen.

ivi] Password Change Menu appears. Change the password wilh mew paseword of your choics wilhyminimirm 8
digisicharactens or combination thereaf.

Wi} Home page of “a-Voling " opans. Chck on a-Vating: Active Vobing Cycles.
{viii) Saelact"EVEN"of Tha Ugar SugarWorks Lid.
j]  Mowyou areready ior a-Volimg as Cast Vole page opsns

ix]  Cast gour vole by selecting approprate oplion (Assent / Dizsent and dick on “Submit” and also “Conliim”
when prompted.

(«i} Uponconfirmation, the massage "volo cast successiully” will ba dispiayed

D) Onces you have voled on the resoluban, you wall not be allowed 1o modify pour vols

il Instituboral sharsholders {(La. other fhan individuals, HUF, NR| atc.) are required o send scanned copy
(POF/JPG Formal) of the refevan Board Resolutiond Authority letter et together with altested spacimen
signature of the duly authorized signatory(ios) who are guthorized to vole, to the Scrutinizer through a-mall
abhavguiavanimredifimail eom with & copy marked (o evotingimnsdl coin

In case of any guerkas, you may refar the Fregquanlly Asked Questions (FAQS ) Tor Sharehalders and a-voling wser
manual for Sharehaldess available ai the Downloads section of wéw. evaling. nedl com.

If ol are already regpstaned with NSO for e-valing them you can use Your adistimg user 1D and passward for
casting pour voles.

You can also update your mobibe numbes and e-rmad id i the u=er profile detaits of the Talio which may be used for
sandirg fulure communicabonis),

Thie e-voling period cormmences on 227 Saptamber, 2015 (2:00 am) and ends on 24" September, 2015(5:00 pm).
During this pericd registéred shansholdars of the Company, holding shares eithar in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 187 Sapiember, 2015, may cast thesr voio elactronically. The a-
woting medule shal also ba disabled by NSDL for voling thereafter. Onoe the wofe on a resalufion is cast by the
shareholdar tha shareholder shall not B allowed to change fsubsequently.

Thia woing rights af Sharebniders shall ba in proportion 1o their shares of the paid up squity shars capdal of the
Campany as on 18" Saptamber, 2015,

-. =
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Lince the Company is required to provide mambars facility to exercisa their right to vota by elecironic means,
shareholdars of the Company, hodding shares aither in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
date (racord dale) of 18" Saplamber, 2015 and nol casting their vole elactronically, may only cas! thair vole at Lhe
Annual Genaral Masting.

The Scrufinizer shall, immediataly aftar the conclugsion of valing at AGM. count the voles cast at the meesting,
tharaaltar unblock the vodes cast through ramate e-veling in the prasence of at least wo witness nal 0 the
amployment of the company and maka, not aler than thres days of conclusion of the mesting. a consolidale
Scrulinizer's Report of tha total vate cast in favour or against, d any, to the chairman or 2 person authofised by him
imwreting whoshall coundsrsign tha same.

The resull shall be declared afler the AGM of he Company. The resull dactarad along wilh the Scrulinizer’s
Report shall ba placed on the Company’s websile www.ugarsugar.com and on the websila of NS0OL immediately
dffar tha resull is dedlarad. The company shalissmullameoushy forward the resulf o BSE & NSE. whare the shares

of the Compary ara listed.

All documenis refantad 1 in the accompanying Nolics and the Explanatary Statement shall be open foringpection
al the Registensd Office of the Company dunng office houns an all working days excepl Sunday and holday
between 11.00 a.m. lo 400 pome wp o the dale of declarabon of the nasull of the T5th Annual Genaral Meeting of
tha Compary.

+ Annual General Meeting Venue Road Map.
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE
Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

As regumed under section 102 of the Companies Act, 201 3 the followang statemeant sels out all matarial facts relaing o

{he Special Business under item No. 4 10 7 mantioned in the accompanying Motics dated 25th May, 2015 and sheuld
e iakenas forming partof ik

Item Mo.4, 58 6:

# Mirs. Shilpa Mavat Kumar age 48 vears (D08~ 12081968 = 2 MBASram (M Kalkatta. She has baen co-opted on
the baard an 317 March 2015 5he has 8 rich axps nencs over 22 years in tha Finance and Traasuny Manadement
Prasently sha halds the past of Senior Genaral Managar with ICIGE Bank: Sha halds 1,52, 600 adudy shases in the
Campany ason 31 .03 2015 Her dirsctorship & commilteas mambership in ather companias is givan bhalow

, Budlt Sharaholder's ¢ Investor
Zr.Mo Directorship inother Companias Commiitas Cresvances Commitiee

1 | Tha Clearing Corpasation of India . - =
2 ICICH Securities Primary Daalarship Limited - =
3

ICIC] Eecurities Lid, Member -
4 IZIC] Home Finance Co. Lid = -

Matureaf s experlise in specific unchonal arsas;
1] Corporate Financing
Z) Fund Raising
3]  Progactappraisal
4)  Finance Policies & framawork.
5] Treasury Mansgameant

Awards:
She was recognisad as Asia's rmost influsentia womean in Fimance and Tragsury Bankers intha yaar 2014,
Disclosurs of relaborsbips batwean dicacitrs —

Excopl Shei. P Y. Shirgaokar being father of Mrs. Shilpa Kumar, None of the Directors or their relativas i imany way
deemad o be concarned or interested, inancially or clhenwise in tha proposed resclution no.d.

The Directars recommends the resolubion for membears' approval gs an Ordinary Resaliiton.
»  Ehr W Balasubramanian, (Reld. 1A5), age 74 years (DOB 13-04-1841), is on the Board of the Company as an
Indepandent Director since 15097, He relires al this meating and is eligible for re-appointment as an ndependent
Dvirectar fili 2019, Ha s 2 retired Princips Secrelary, Govarmment of Karnataka, Heis a knowledgeatie parson
having vast experancs m Admenisiration & many other fiokds. He holds 11,200 equily shares in the Company as

on 31.03. 2015 His diraclarship & commiltes membarship in olher companss is given belew
Budit Sharahokder's / Invesior
Commiltea Grigvances Commitles

Sr.No Diractorship in other Companies

The Sandur Manganese & Iron Cres Lid - .

1

2 Gem Bugar Co. Lid . - -
a International Sericulure Allance Led.. - -
- Shres Kedamath Sugar & Agro Products [id. - -
4 Nirani Sugars Lid - -
B Ugar Conzultancy Limitad {under iquidation) - -




The Ugar Sugar Works Limited 75th Annual Report: 31-03-2015

Mature of his expertise in specific functional areas;
1)  Fund Raising
21 Prosect Tachnologisis & Apprasal
3] Finance Policies & framawark.
Disclosure of relationships between directors — Mot Applicable.

Mone of tha Directors or thair relatives 15 m any way dasmad tobea concemad od interasiedfinancially or odharwise in
ke privpoeed resalution no. 5.

The Direclors recommeands the sesolubon for members approval s an Ordinary Hesolulon.

Dr. M. R. Desal aga 68 years (D08 28-07-1848), a gualified doctor, is on tha Board as an Independant Director since
2000, Ha refires at this meeting and is algible for m-appointment as an Indapendent Dirgcior ) 2018, He has a rich
axperience in the working of sugar indusiry. He was a chaiman of Mational Faderation for Co-operative Sugar
Imdustries. He hodds 659608 agquity shares in the Company as o 31.03.2015. His directorship & eammittas
membarshipen odfar companmes is given balos.

Audit Sharahokder's J Investor
Cammittoa Grievances Comrmities

1 Shri. Chamundeshwarl Sugars Lid. - -
2 | BSJEnginesring Pt Lig 2 =
3 Ligar Consuttancy Lindted jurder iquidation) - -

Sr.No Diractaeship in athar Companias

Kature of his experise in specific funcbanal areas; - Overall functioning of the Sugsar Industry
Disclosure of relationships batween direciors — Not Applicable.

Mooe of the Diraclors of thalr relatives s 0 any way deemed o ba concermed o Interested, fnancizlly or olherwise In
the proposad resalulicn no, 6.

Tha Directors racommands 1he resalubon far mambars’ approval as an Ordinary Resalibon.

Item Mo. T :
Approval/ ratification of Remuneration to Gost Auditos:

The Audit Commities & the Board of Diractors in theirmeating beld on 289t May, 2015, have approved the appointment
of Cost Auditor Shri. Vikas V. Deodhar, for the Financlal Year 2015-16 on a remuneration of Rs. 1,70,000 (Rupaes One
Lakh Spvanty Thousand only) pius raimbursement of put of pocket sxpancas plus Service Tax as applicabla, subjectio
the ralification by the sharsholdans @0 e ensung annual ganarasl mashing. Accordingly the remunsrabicn = propasad
foryour approsval.

The Directars recomimands the resolubion for members’ aporoval 85 an Drdinary Rasolutan,

Tha Dirsclors, Key Manageral Personnsl or their relatives are na way daemed to be concemsad or inksmastad, in the

proposed rescdution e £
By crder of 1he Board of Directars,

For The Ugar Sugar Works Limited,

Piace: Pung B. G. Kulkami
Date: 28.05-2015 GM Garporate Alfairs & Company Secretary
Reqgd. Office: Mahavearnagar, Sangli — 418418 {F-2B0%S)
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

DEAR SHAREHOLDERS,

Your Dirgciors have pleasura in prasenting thekr 78" Annual Raport togatherwith the Audited Financial Statements for
the period andad 31" March, 2015,

GENERAL:

All India Producton of Sugar for tha Season 2014-15 iz expacied o reach 280 Lakh lonnes, ss comparad o the
praviows yvear's produchion of 243 Lakh lonres. The Government af India, has contmued with tha deconlred
mechanism.

Our total sugar cane crushing at Ugar and Jewargl dunng the seasan 20014-15 was 20,07 Lakh MT, bagging 23.13 Lakh
(M of sufar and recovady 198 1% and 1082 %o raspactivehy.

FINANCIAL RESLULTS:

The briaf inancal resulls of the Company are 85 shown below!

Particulars -31_@3.21]15 . 3].0_3.2[?1#
Rs. in Lakh R i Lakfr
Profit belore Depreciation & &mortisation BE0.03 | (154, 85)
Depreciabon & Amorlisation 1,546,389 {2560 60)
Profil Before Tax ! (Loss) & Exceptional items (586.38) (2,755 45)
Exceplional dems — —
Proviswon for Tax, (including deferred lax adjustment. short
provigian for tax) f MAT Cradil enkiemant (261.31) 22042
Profit after Tax [ Mat Profit | {Loss) (325.05) (2.875.57)
Balancs of profit beought forward from pravous pear (2,712.14) 26373
Prafit available for appropriation {3.037.19) [2712.14)
Balance Carried in Profit and Loss Account (3,037.19) (2.712.14)
Earmings Per Shars (EPS) ({D.29) {2 85)

Explanabon for Loss - Durlng the yvear the Chmpany has shown an operating loss of Rs, 586.36 i.e Loss Beloe Tax As
compared o previcus yaar the loss has come down. The Loss is due to the falling sugar prices and low realisation of
sugar than the-costaf production.

DIVIDEND:

Yourdiracloss have nat recommendad any dividend for the current inancal year 20714-15.
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OPERATIONS:
SUGAR AT UGAR:
Sufgar Season S Seasan
A 2014-15 2013-14
Date of beginning of crushing season 30-11-2014 01-12-2013
Dale of anding of crushing season 22-04-2015 OG-0 2074
Mumber of Wiarking Days f44 127
Sugar Cang Crushed (Lakh MT) 15.7& i3.20
Hacovery 11.61% 11.53%
Sugar Produced (Lakh Ciis. ) 18.52 1631
SUGAR AT JEWARGI :
: Sugar Season Slgar Sogeon
Patiiflans 2014-15 2013-14
Dale of begmning of crushing season 30-11-2014 27-17-2013
Date of amding of Srushing saason 23-04-2015 P-pa-2014
Mumber of Working Days 145 136
Sugar Cana Crushad {Lakh MT) 4.31 405
Racavery 10.62% 10.45%
Sugar Producad [Lakh Oils ) 4.81 425
DISTILLERY, IML PRODUCTION & ELECTRICITY GENERATION :
Bl Uit -Finam:ia- Year anam:faf Year
2014-15 Z013-14
Raclified Spiil Prodioced (Lakh BL) Ugar 129.62 B4 .44
Denatured Sperit Producad (Lakh BL) Ligar 3r13 1544
Potable Alcohol Produced (Lakh BL) Ligar 94.51 0487
Electicily Generated {Lakh KW} Ligar 1071.58 923598
Electricily Exported  {Lakh KW ) Ligar 50876 48130
Elactrncily Generatad  (Lakh KW | Jewargi AT74.55 J48. 80
Electricity Exparted  (Lakh KW ) Jewargi 243 66 21058

Your Direciors expecl (o procura sboul 22 Lakh MT sugarcans st Ugar and Jewargs Undls durning 2015-16 crushing
SEAS0TL

ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY:

QOur Company continues to pursue s envirenmantal friendly approach fowards Industrial growth. Constant
improvementsars being meade i the procsss and eguaprreants, Lo menimize tha dischange of efiluants and emissions.



The Ugar Sugar Works Limited 75th Annual Report: 31-03-2015

FIXED DEPOSITS:

The Company has repaid the Fixed Deposits of Rs. 2,815.83 Lakh during the vear 2014-2015 to comply with tha
provisions of Section 74 of the Comparmes Act 2013, The number of Deposiars, wha Bave nol claimed their deposits
after maturity as an 317 March, 2015 ware 3 (Thrée) and the amount cutstanding as an that date, was Re 3 18 Lakh
Thase amounts ara lying with the company as there are ligabon amargst the heirs about the rus awnership of tha
depasiis. &% and whan court order is raceived, amounis will be paid.

The Company has nol accapled fresh depagils from public-pursuant (o Seclion 73 or 76 of the Campanies Acl, 2013
readwith The Companies (Acceplance of Deposits ) Rulas, 2014.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:

Company has nol advanced any loans pursuant o Saeciion 188 of the Companies Add, 2013, The Guaranteas givan ara
givart o tha financal mstiiuvtons (e, Rs. 40 Cr 1o Bank ol India and Rs. 25 Cr 1o [CIC] Bank Lid. ). And Investmenis
covered wnder lhe provisions of Sectiorr 188 of the Companies Acl, 2013 ara given in the notes o the Financial
Siatermants at Nate No&-11..

DIRECTORS & KMP:

During the yvaar under review following changas have taken place in the compoeition of ihe Board of Directors of the
Company:

«  Shrio B Shirgackar, Chairman and Menios of the Company has resigned as Chaisman and Menlor as wedl as
mambar of e board w.e {317 March, 2015, Thé board places on racord appreciaton of services réfderad and
valualble guidance given By Shi BV, Shirgackar durirsg bis lenore as a Chaimanand Manlor of the company. Ha
it now designiated as Chairman Emaritus.

- Shri. P W Shirgackar, dge 76 years, Wwas appodnied on tha Board on 05 08 1994 Ha relired as Execulive Wics
Chairman on 317 March, 7015 and tharaafter ha was appainted as Chairman of the Company waf 077 april,
2075 Ha is ligbla 1o retirg by rotation & baing sligibie oiffer s himisal for réappointmant.

™ ks, Shilpa Kuimar, 2 Waimen Direclor, has been appointed as en additional Drecloron ihe Beard on 31" March,
2015, Anolice ks recaived from a member propasing her candidalisre lor appomtiment a: Direclor lable 1o retire by
rolation.

# Shrl Despak Ghaisas, an Independent Directar was appaintacd by the Carmpany on 237 May, 2014,
» ShriA B. Kageresigned as a Director due to health problems on 207 May, 2015.

» Shri. Shishir 5. Shirgaockar & appoinled as a Exsculive Vice Chairman. Shif, Mirap S Shirgaockar and
Shiri. Chandan 8. Shingaokar has bean appointed as Managing Direciorw.e 017 April, 2015

s Shri. Shishir 8. Shirgaakar, Managing Director, Shri. RV Desurkar GM Finance & CFO and Shri. B G Kulkami GMW
Corp. Affzirs £ CS, were designated as KIMP during the year.

Directors Retire by Rotation:

s Shri' Balasubramanian, (Reld. |1AS). age 74 years. |5 on tha Board of the Company as an Independent Dracior

since 1907, He ratires at this maating and ks eligible for re-appoindmant as an independent Oerector for a pericd
upta 2019,

" Dr. M. R. Desai age 68 vears is & quakhed doctor, 5 on e Board as an Indepandent Direcior since 2000, He
retives at this masting and s sligible for ra-appointment as an Indepandent Diracior for 2 pericd upto 2018,
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+ Al Indopendemnt Directors have givan declarations that they meet tha criteria of independence as laid down under
Section 148(6)of the CompaniesAct. 201 3 and Clause 48 of the Listing Agreament. Tha details of appointment of
Indepandant Direciors dre disclosad an Campanies wabsite wilh tollowmng link:

hHp s ugarsugar com/ nvestor RalahionaCorparate _Anmnouncamants asp?ochild=3&parant=7
»  Board Evaluation :-

Pursuant to tha provisions of the Carmpanias Al 2013 and Clauss 48 of tha Listing Agreamant, (he Board has
carried oul an arinual performancs evalualion of f5 cwn paformancs_ the direclars mdividually as weall a5 tha
evaluation of thewoarking of Audit, Naomination & Rermunerabion Committess

e Nomination & Remuneration Palicy:

The Baard has, on tha recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Commilles framed a palicy for
saleclicn and appoiriment of Directods, Senior Managemeant and thalr remuneralion and incledes othar matier as
prascribed under the proviseons of Sectom 178 of Compartes Act and Clausa-48 of the Lislng Agreemant. The
Momination & Ramuneration Palicy = avadlable on the websie of the Company on the folloawing link.

hitp:ffweb ugarsugar. com/investor_Relations'Comporate_Announcemeants.asp?chid=38parent=7
s Mestings:

Dwring the year, Flve Board Maetings and Five Audit Commities Mestings wera convenad and held, The datails of
which' ara fqiven in the Gomaorate Govarnancs Rapart. The intervening Gap bebuean the Mashngs weas within tha
period prescribad undsr the Campanias Act, 2013.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Pursuant iodhe provisions of section 134(56) of the Companes Act, 209 3, wea confirm that-

i}  That in the preparation of the annusl accounts, the spplicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proparasplanalon relating o material depadunas,

i] Thediractors had selected such accounting policlies and applied them consistently and made judgment and
esimates that are reasonable and prudent g0 as o give a brue and fair viaw of the slate of affaire of the
Company atthe end of the mancial year and of the profil and loss of the Company for hal panod,

il The directors had laken proper and sufficient care for tha mainlenance of adequale accounting records n
accerdance with the provisions of this Act for saleguarding the assels of the Company and for prevesting
and datecting fraud and ciher megulaniias,

] Thediraclors had prepared the annual acoounts anagoing concerm basis.

]  The direchors had kaid down internal fimancial controds to be folltwad by the company and thal such internal
financial contrels are adequate and ware operating afectively, and

vij] Thedirecior had devisad proper system to ensure compliance with the prowsions of all applicable laws and
that such syslams were adeguale and operaling effectively.

CORPORATE GOVERMANCE:
Cur Company has baen following good Corporala Govermance since s inception. The sharmas of our Company ara

lsted cn Bombay Siock Exchange Lid., and Mabona!l Stock Exchanga of Indiz Lid.,, We are regulardy and Limely
complying with the reguirements as per the Lisling Agreement. Company has paid the Annual Lisiing Feas for the

¥ 12 ] -
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Firancial Year 2015-16_As required by SEBI Guidelines, a Corporate Govemance Report is annaxed.
CO-GENERATION AT UGAR & JEWARGI:

During thes waar eleciriciby generatad was 1 446,713 Lakh KW of which we have exported 847 42 Lakh BWihrough Tala
Pawer Trading Compary by éonsuming 510 Lakh MT of Bagasse. During the Finansial Year 2014-15, the élactricity
expor rates recaived fill March, 2015 wers Rs. 4 .93 per und at Ugarand Jewargi a&aga.insl'ﬂs.ﬁ_ﬂﬁ pef unill Faceived
durtng previous year.

DISTILLERY:

The production of Rectfed Spiritwas 12862 | akh BL as compsared 1o B4 44 Lakh BL during the previous year. During
thes wear under reviaw, the supply of athanol has restarted and ‘we have supplied 37_13 Lakh BL fo the Oil Companies.
Tha production al distilkery bas gore up byA5 18 lakh bulk lifras during the gaar.

INDIAN MADE LIQUOR (IML) AT UGAR:

The Company has manufachurad 10.73 Lakh casas at Ugar during this year as against 10.84 Lakh cases during the
pravious yaar. The sales have slighlhy come down. Compamy has continuad bolliing its products atkMis. K. 5. Distillenes
M=, SOF Industries and M's. Polsons Distillanes.

DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES:

Dur Company has provided connectivity with NSDL & COSL for dematarialization of i1 shares for trading in electoonic
farm wnder [SIN-Ro INEGST TEDMTDZ23. So far 83546232 g, shams hava baen dematenalkisad by the sharsholdears,
Le. FHEDY of intal shareheddinig as on 31°March, 7015 Tha dnrdal feas ol depositanes for the FY 2014-15 have basn
paid by e Caompany.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Particulars partaining to conservation of anergy. technology absarption and fonsign exchange earnings ant outyo have
been given indar Annexure | The disclosures as réquirad under Section 134{3 ) m ) of the Companigs Act, 2013, raad
with Fula_ 8 0f The Companies (Accounts) Rukes 2014 has bean given under Annexura Il Both the anngiura form
partof tHis reporl.

ASSOCIATE COMPAMIES:
UGAR CONSULTANCY LTD.

Ligar Consuftancy was incorporaled on 10-11-18E7T, wilh an infeniion 1o provide consultancy senvices for power
ganaration projocts, including its implementation. The company was also providing services for araction of supar
manufaciuring plants, glectical maintenance and ancillary sarvices. Since the consultancy for power projects has
reducod cubsstambiofly. tho company hos sloppod ite activitios and 6 undor veluntory winding up prococo.

UGAR THEATRE PVT. LTD.

Ligar Theatre Pyl Lid was incorporated on 28-11-15977, wilh an istanton (o exhibit fitms: for the Ugar paopla, with
increased madia facililes, tha film axhibition has bacome urn-remunerative, hence the activity of film axhibifion was
stopped w. . [.30" fanuary, Z004 and tha machinesy was sold. The Company s presently angaged in providing
warehousing facility lo others.

UGAR QUALITY PACKAGING PVT.LTD.

Ugar Quality Packaging Pyl Lid was incorporated on 21-06-2006 as 5 100% Export Ohaentad Undl (EQOU) Lo cater the
antira printing/packaging needs of Ugar's Sugar Ship EOU project. This plant was sat up at Ratnagin, Maharashtra and
commercial production was starkad from October 2007, However, with the reduced arders from Soegar-Ship Unik. the

13 -
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Ugar Qualily Packaging PvL Lid. went in loss and the activitios were stoppad from April, 2013,
QUALIFYING REMARKS IN AUDITORS' REPORT:

Thare are fo qualifeng remacks m the Slatulory Addilars Rapart and Sedratanal fodil Repo.
AUDITORS:

Statutory Auditars

The Company's Auditors. M's. P. G. Bhagwal. Chartered Accountants, having FRN - 101118W ratire at the ensuing
Annual General Mesting of the Company are-aligible for reappainiment. They have confirmad thair aligibility under
Saction 141 of the Companies Act 2013 and the Rules framed thers under for reappomimeant as Audilors of the
Compéany. As requarsd under Clauss 49 of tha Lisking Agreamand, the addilors have also chnirmed that they hold a
vahd certificats issuad by the Pear Review Board of tha Institute of Chartarsd Accountants of India.

Youare requasiad 1o appaint audiioes for the ensuing yaar and to autharse the Board to fis heir remunerabion
Cost Auditors

Paursuant i Sechor 14801 the Campanias Acl. 2013 read with The Companies | Cost Reconds and Aldit) Amendment
Rulas, 2014, the cost sudit records mantained by the Company i respsct of its the Cast Audit of Sugar and Elsclrical
Energy. Your Direciors have appointad Sh. Y. V. Deodhar, Cost Audibor, Mumbai (Membership Mo, 3813) on the
recommendation of he Addil Committes, o sudil 1he cost aceounts of the Company for the financial year 2015-16ona
remunergbonof Rs. 1.70 Lakh, subjec! tothe ralification of General Body,

Youare requasised 1o rabily the mmunebon payable fohim.,
Secretarial Audit

Purzuant o the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Acl, 2013 and The Companiss (Sopointment and
Hemuneraton of Manageral Personngl) Rules, 2014, the Company has appomted ©5 Abhay Gulavani, Campany
Secretary in Praclica, Miraj (Membership No AZ8983) to undertake the Secretarial Audil of the Company wha had
consented o the same. The Reporl of tha Secretadal Awudilor is annexed herewilh ag " Anmexure UM, Management
responss lor the observations stated n he report are as balow-

1} HMSE Fina-Due camn will be t=ken to avold tha delays in fulere.
2 ssusrelabing to Cane Prce - Company has filad the petition.int Hegh Court, of Karrataka throwgh ils association.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

In vigew of tha loss during pravious years snd expected loss during this yvear, the company has nod spent any specific
amount lowards corporate social responsibility. The Repord of the CESR s annexad herewith 2 * Anmexuire 1",

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

Tha Company has adaguabs Internal Financial Centrols wilth proper chacks and balances it ansure that transactions
ara properly autnodrzed, recarded and reporied apart rom safeguarding it assels These systams are reviewed and
improwved ama regular basis.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All relatad party lransacbons thal wera entered inlo during the financial yaar wears on &0 arm' s lEngth basls aod wera n
the ardinary course af business. Tha transactions enterad.inla by e Campany during the yearwsre within tha limits of
the Powears of the Board as prescribed 0 Saction 188 nead with Coempanias (Mestings of Soard & its Powers) Bules,
2074, Thera are no materizily significent related party ransactions made by the Company with Promioters. Direclors,
Kay Managerial Personnal other desiinaled parsons ar other relaled parties which may have a potanbial conflict with
the interest of the Company allarge.
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Al Related Party Transaclions ware placed belora the Audit Committes and the Board for their approval.
The podicy on Related Farly Transactions as approved by tha Board is uplozsdad on tha Dl:lmpany's wabisite.

Form Mo, AQC-2: [Pursuan! 1o clause {h) of sub-secton (3] of saction 134 of the Act and Hube 8(2) of tha Companias
(Accounts) Rules 2074 ) is aftached in Annexure .

EXTRACTOF ANNUAL RETURN
The detalls forming part of the extract of the Annual Batum i Form MG T 3 s annaxed herawiih as "Annesure V1.
DETAILS OF REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 187 [12):

Details of Ramuoneralitn as raguired urder Section 187 {12} of the Companies &4, 2013 Read with Rule 5(1) of tha
Companies (Appointment and Remuneraton af Managerial Persannsl ) Rules, 2014 5 givanas "Annexure VL

WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY/ VIGIL MECHANISM:

Pursuant o the provisions of Seckon 177 of he Companies Acl, 2013 read wilh Ruofa 7 of Companies (Mesatings
of Board and ils Powers) Rulas, 2004 and Clause 48 of he Listing Agreement, the Company has adopled a
Whistle Blower Podicy / Yigil Mechanism thal encouragas and supports its Direclors & employess o repard
instancas af wnathical behaviour, actual or suspected frauds or vicdation of Company’s Code of Conduct. 8
afsn provides adeguale safeguards agains! vicimisaton of persons who use this machanism and direct accass
to the Chairman of Audit Committee in exceptional casas. The Whistle Blower Poiicy | Vigll Mechanism policy
has heen postad on web site of company an the link  Atpddivweb egarsugar comfinvestor Relations)
Crrparate Announcamants asp?ohild=38& parent=7

PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE:

Thea company has in place a pobcy On préavanbon, profubilon & redrassal of sexual harrasemeant of worman at wiork
ptace and an intermal complamts committas has bean canstiluted Na complaints ars recealved during the yaar

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Yaur Directars wish b placs an tecard Iheirsincara apprecation for (be continued support recaived from Managesments
of Central Bank of India, Bank of Baroda. Union Bank of India and Bank of India for providing working capdal finance
and Cenlral Bank of Indig, Bank of Barode, Sugar Development Fund, hor providing fong term finance for capilal
Inwvesimeants, Tala Power Tradirgg Co. Lid., and HESCOA, for ransmissson of @nBrgy.

Your Directors thank the Government of India, Government of Kamataka, Government of Maharashtm, Govemment
Authortios, Sharshalders, Cana suppliors, Workers and Siaff for their co-operation and confribution 1o the overall
progress of the Company.

By order of the Board of Directors
For The Ligar Sugar Works Limited

Placa: Pume P. V. Shirgaokar
Chairman
Date: 29-06-2015 DIN - DOt5 1114
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ANNEXURE | TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Informatan pursuant ta Saction 1344{3) (m] of e Companies ASt 20713 read with tha Companias (Accounts) Rulas,
2014 aretl forming partof tha Directors’ Rapart for tha panad anded 315t March, 2015

COMNSERVATION OF ENERGY

All the enenmgy consarvation maasuras successfully implementad in past ame giving sabisfactory fesults. This year
fallowingg steps are taken for Energy Conssrvalion:

1% Installabon of Enargy Effickant IE2 - Siarmans Maka 3 Phase Induction Motors for sudphur jice Pumpe - 2 Mog. X
160 KW AC Motors.

2 Installation of Sehnaider AC Drves for B eontmuoss Magrma and Massecuits Pumps - 2Nas. X 1SKWACYFD.

3y Installation of in new colony replaced 40 W Fluorescent tubes by 23 W CFL lamp fitlings - 156 Nos, X 23 WATTS
CFL Light Fittings

4} Inslallation of 5.5 KW Sevan AL drives Tar bagnase fesdar 2pahication of Brug B0 ihe baikar

ANNEXURE Il : TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Resaarch and Developmant { R & D |

Ressarch & Devalopment Departmant of The Ugas Suegar Warks Lid: s recognized by Ministry of Sciance &
Teehnology Mew Dathi ginca 247 duly, P97 AN the government instlutes | private ormanizalions aré giveng bisls on our
& O Fafme Hessarch s a confiniboes processwhich helps bo correct e mistakes & helpin prodgucing tha e thengs:

On pur R& D Farm naw varetias are baing testad for viedd and quality with respect to the soll condition and enviranment
inour area. This has helpaed our area and entire peninsular zone for fropagating the now varieties, new idaas and new
fechnigues.

Sugarcans;

CoC-67 1 Q63xCoTTH) was brought around 1885 which is a high yisiding and sugar rich varisty and ocoupied a large
portion in iotal cnashing from 1945 to 2005 keeping the recoveny at high platoau.

Co-86032(Cof2198xCalE71 ) balongs to early mid group which has occupiad nearly 40% in daily crushing. Bul at
prasant bacoming susceptible for Yallaw Leaf Diseaszs, Rus! and Whilte Waoly Aphid. To evercormia thes prablem
genshcaly purs leundstion saad is brought reem agriceltural ragearch slations and distnbutad tothe farmess,

Cobl-0265{G587044) has becoma much popular amangsl the culfivators bacauss af ids high wielding and salinily
olerant charactar,

CoVE-3 102 this varety was brosght Irom VEl, Fume and planied on odr B&D Farm. s found suitableta Munsm soils.
Seads already supplied totha farmers.

Snk 814 & 7337- Thasa variehas ware breught rom A RS, Sankeshwar. 1L iz 8 good regarding wabd wise & recovery
wise bul heavy flowering aller 12 months maturiby. It requires harveshing within 12 months lorbelier resulis.

16 -
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Snk TE5E K Snk TEED — Two varieties found good regarding viald wise & recovary wisa, Both variatios may be found
good or upcoming days.

Thig year wa broughl 2 new vareties — Co -08004 & MS -10001 Fom A RS, Sankashwar. Also wea broughl B new
vareties from S. Nijalingappa Sugar Institute, Belgaum like Co 2012-248, Ca 2012-13, Co-10026. Co-10023, Co
12047, Cod 3003 for Iria! purpose on odr B & Dfanm.

Sugarcana Breeding Instilute, Coimbalore supplhed dones oulol 16 clones selecled Ior conlinuous evaluation.

Continubus efforls are an for papulansng Wide Raw Spaciry plantation of Sugarcans, wihich will ratducs the-cost of
culfivatinn and also hekps i smoath working of Bachanical Cane Harvestar

Research on Short Duration Crops:

Short duration crops are absalubaly necsssany a3 a rolaon crop 1o e sugarcans orop. We are conducting trials an
Whaat and Soybaan.

Futura Pian of action:
a) Selaction of high vielding, high recovery and disease rasstant vanetas.
b} Saline Soil reclamation by ulitizing Porous pipes in command area.
i) With the heip of Integrated Nutrent Management practice for increasing cans vield par acre.
d)]  Selacticn of suitable vanaty for Mechanical Cana Harester.
&) Toprofmols e arsa ender Drip Imgation.

1} Utiezation of Organic Distillery Powder. 8 produc! of S5P Plant ol concantration, evaporation and drying
syslem for rero palifution as rch Polash stdncs.

gl DOistribution of ganetically pure ssed ol popular varisties.

Details of Foreign Exchange Earnings & Oubgo is as under:

Sr. No. Particulars R=. In Lakh
£ Foraign Exchanga Earnings 0.on
Z Foacaign Exchangs Dutga '
= -Tmmnllihg i ) 14.65
b.  Raw Materal {(IML Essence) 0.04
& Subsoriptions 1.21
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ANNEXURE lll :Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FIMNANCIAL YEAR ENODED 315t March, 2015,
[Pursuant 1o section 20401} of S Companies Acl, 2003 and Rule Mo 8 ol the Companiss
iAppoiniment and Remunerzbon of Managenal Personnel] Rubes, 2014]

Ta,

The Membsars,

The Ugar Sugar Works Limited,
Mahaveamagas,

Sanali—416416.

|__C||'-.|— 15821 F'N19:]QF'LEUBETEE}

| have comduched tha secralarial audil of the compliance of applicable slalutory provisions and the adherence 1o gooad
corpoiabe practices by The Ugar Sugar Works Limited (hersinalier called the companyl. Secretanal Audd was
conducted ina manner that provided me & reasonable basis for evaluating the corporala conduclsrstatutony
compliances and expressing my opinicn therean,

Based an my varibicatian of ihe Compamy bocks, papers, minuta books. forms and returms fifed and other racordss
mainfzingd by the company and also he information provided by the Company, Hs officers and authorzed
raprasentatrves dunng the conduct of secretanal audil, | hereby report that in my oginion, the company has, during the
add period cowenng the financial yaar ended on 317 March, 2015 complied with.tha sigtulory provisions Bsted
hereunder and atzo thal lhe Company has propar Board-processes and compliance-mechansm im place (o the axient,
in tha mannar and subject o tha repodingmads harainafier:

1% | have examinad iha books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintdined by the
Campany for ha financial vaar endad on 317 karch 2015 according b the pravissans af:

(i} TheCompanesAct, 2013 [the Act) and thea rules made therawnder,
i) Thie Securss Gontracts {Regqulalion] Act, 1956 {'SCRA jand the rulss made thereunder;
Gty The Depositones &ct, 1998 and (he Eegulations and Bye-laws framad theraunder,

{iv} Foreign Exchange Managemant Act, 1882 and the rules and requlations made thereundar to the extent of
Forgign Direct invesimenl, Ovarssas Direct Investmeént and Extermal Cormmarcial Bofrowings; (Mol
applicabis to the Company during the Audit Penod):

(v]  Tha following Regulations and Guidelines prescbed under the Sacurities arnd Exchange Board of India Auct,
1082 ("SEBLA):-

(a] The Sacurifizs and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Aoquisition of Shares and Taksovears)
Regulabons. 2017, fothe exlant applicabéa,

ib} Thea Securities and Exchange Board of India Profubetan of Insider Tradmg) Requiations, 1982; 1o the
extan! applicabls,

(o) Tha Securnbes and Exchange Board of India (Regisirars 1o an lssue and Shara Transfer Agarils)
Requlations, 1883 regarding the Companies &cl and dealing with cliarl;

Th .
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fwi) Company hascompladwith tha other applicable laws as applicable specifically to the company ac identifiad
by tha managamant, as mantoned below:

Sugar & Co-generation Industry:
i} SupgarCossAct, 1852
i) Levy Sugar Price Egualisatien Fund &, 1975
i) Food Safety And Standards Act, 2006
vy  Eszantial Commoditiesfct 1955
wh  Sugar Devedopment Fund Act, 1982
vi)  Export{Cuality Control and Inspecton) Act, 1963
wii)  Agrcultural and Processed Foad Producis Expord Act, 1988
i) Indian Boilers Act, 1823
ix)  Thea ElecincibyAct 2003
&) Matbonal Tarif Podicy
| have al=0 axamined compliance with the applicable clausas of the followling:
(i} Secretanal Standards Esued by The Institute of Company Secretariss of india.
Secrofaral Standards are nod applicable for the fnancial yoar under repor, hence currant para is not apphoable.
(i) ThaListirg Agreameants antered inlo by the Company with BSE & NSE_he Stock Exchangels).

Company has adequats systams and processes m the company commeansurate wilh ibs size & operafion to manitos
and ensure compliancs with applicable larws including genaral laws, labour laws, compelibon law. anvironmental laws

Diring the parod under raview e Company has campliad wilh the provisions of the Act, Rulas, Regulabions,
Guidelines, Slandards, sic. mentioned above subjec! fothe following obsarvations:

1) Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges:

al Pursuant to Clauss 31, WSE bas leviad & Fina of Rs. 2 000 for lale subimission of Foarm-&. which the
Gisnipranty Mas el

| further repart thal, the Board of DEeclors of the Company s duly constiluled with proper balante of Executive
Directors, Mon-Execuliye Direclors and Independent Diraclors. The changes in the composiion of the Board of

Directors that ook place during the pariod under review weare camed oul incompliancs with the provisions of the Acl

Adequate notice is givan to all directors to schedule tha Soard Meatings. agenda and detziled notes on aganda were
sant at lagst seven daysin advancs, and a systamaxists lar seakng and ohtaming further infarmation and clarificatians
ariihe agenda itsms belore the mesting and formeaningful pasiicipation at the mesting.

Based on inspaction al the minutes of tha Board of Dirsclors and s Committass, all ke decisions wera taken
unanimously and thers were no dissenting views mentioned by the member of the Board of Diseclors and it's

Comimittess.
£ :
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| furinar report hat during the audit pericd the company has a major bearing on the company’s affairs m pursuanca of
e below refarrad matter:

Issue Relating to Sugar Cane Price:

| further draw attention b the rajaction of the writ petition filed by Company through SISMA In the Hon'ble High Court of
Kamataks (Singka Banch), challénging tha natificalion af sugar cane pnos foe tne sassan 2013-14 @ Rs. 2 500 par M T
& fisld for Lgar Unit & Mall Unit Company throuigh SISMA Ras filed (he appeal bafore Division Banch of High Cour,
Kamataka and the matter i5 sub-judica. In casa the vardicl of the High Courl, Karmataka is uphald then, 3 will resuilin 2
inss of Hs_ 4 B57 54 sk iowards tha ligbdity agamst ihe difsrenbial cane pnce as well as dafault inpayment of FRP and
which meay have significant impact gn the inancials of the Campany.

| further report thal, during e audit peried. thére are no specific evenl ! aclion having a major bearng o the
Company's affairs.

Abhay R Gulavani
Place : Pune Practicang Company Secretary
Data ; 28-05-2015 ACS: ZBO83, CP. 10741

Annexure - A to Secretarial Audit Report dated 29" May, 2015

Ta,

The Mambars,

The Ugar Sugar Warks Lim#ed,
IO L1542 1PN B3SPLCODET 38|

Cur Sacratarial Audit Report of evan date is 1o ba read along with this latbar.

1. Mambenance ol secrelanal redords is 1Be responsihibity of tha franagement of the Company. Our respoasibiity =
it sx press an opinion o0 the sacretanal recoms basad on our audit

2. Ihave foliowed the audil praclices and processes as were appropraie (o obiain reasonabie assurance aboul the
corractnass of tha contants of the secretarial records. The verificalion was dong on lest bBasis o ensure that
correcl facts ara refllected in secretarial records. We balieve thal the processes and praciices we follewed provide
areastrable basis kar our opanion.

3. 1 have not venhed the ooraciness ard approprialeresss of financial records and books ef accounis of the
Company as it isa parloel inancial audiL

4. 1 have ablaned the Managemanls rapresentation aboul the comphance of laws, rules and reguiaticns and
happaning of events. 8ic.. wherevar paguired.

A The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and ofther appicable laws, rules, regulalions, standards & the
rasponsibility of the management. Our exammatonwas limited Lo the varfication of procaduras o lest bages,

6. The Secretanal Audif repart i neither an assurance as o the lubure wiabilily of the Company nor of tha eflicacy or
effectiveness wilh which the management has conductad the affzirs of the Company.

Flace: Pune

Date - 28th May, 2015 Abhay R. Gulavani

Practicing Company Sacrelary
|ACS: 28083; CP: 10741)
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ANNEXURE IV
To the directors report
Annual report on corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities

Purpose

In terms of the Companies Acl, 2013, every Bsted company has 1o have a Corporate Social Responsibility (C5R)
Commilles of tha Board of Direciors whish will hedp the Company o frame, monilor and axecule tha C5R achvibes of
the Campany under iis SR scopa.

Tha CSH Commillae is also entrustad with implementing the ©SR Palicy of the Company as approved by ils
Board of Dirgcltors. Web link for CSR- Policy s hitp:/fweb.ugarsugar.com/Invastar Relations/
Corporata Govermance/CER Commites.asp?child=8&parani=2

Scope

Tha CER Policy will cover tha following fosus arga which tha Comparny will underiake through its varicus inftiafives in
the area of 1. Health, 2. Education, 3. Community Development and 4. Matural Calamitics

2. Composition of CSR Committee
Fallawing are membars of the Corparale Sooial Responsibilily Commitbas of the Board ;
a] Shri. B . Shirgaosar - Chairmian.
o] Dr. MR Derzai
u Shr. O B _Shah

Average neld profitof the company lor last threa financial yvesrs(Rs. in Lakhs) B44 47

Prescnbed CSR Expandituea (in Lakks) (e percent of the amaunt 85 in

e 3 abaove) 1289
5. Detailsof C5R spentduring tha financial year.

{a) Tolal amountto ba spant fue the financial yoar; BIL

(o Amount unspent. if any. (Rs. InLakhs 12,89

I wiawe of the loss dunng previous years and expecled kss dunng this year, he company has not spent any specific
amaunt lowards corporale social esponsibilib.

CSH Commiftes confirms that, the implementation & maonitodrg of C5R Palicy 15 in compliance with CSH objectvas &
policy of Compar.

Shr. RV.Shirgackar Shri. Niraj 5 Shirgaokar
Chairman CER Commitiea (DIM - 0054 2644) Eanaging Chireclor (DI - D0Z54525)
The Ugar Sugar Works Lid The Ugar Sugar Works Lid,

Shri. Chandan S Shirgaoakr
Managing Directar (DIN - 00208200
The Ugar Sugar Works Lid

The Ugar Sugar Works Lid
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ANNEXURE V

Form Mo. ADC-2 * |Purguant to clause (h) of sub-séction (3iaf section 134 of the Act and Ruls 8(2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Defalls of maierdal contracts or arrangament or fransactions not 2l arm's lenglh basis: NIl

Delails of matedal contracks or arrangament or ransactions at arm's langth bases

=) MNamais | af he related pary 1. S5 B.RESHELLERSPWTLTD.
2. SHANTARAMMACHINERIES PYT.LTD
3 TARATILESPVT.LTD.
4. UGAR THEATRES PVTLTD
HNalure ol ralationship Group Companies & Associals Company
(B MNMatura of contracts farrangemants Purchase of Machinary, Spars Parls. Repairs &
franzactions Mainbananca, sale of Scrap /M Machinary Parts elc
And Warshousing faciliby,
(e} | Duration of the contracts [/ arrangements | 01-04-201410 371-03-20145
fransaclicns
(d} | =Salient tarms of the contracls or amangements | Related party transactions are finalized based on
artransactions inciuding ha valus, fany Teallecnerimg procedure
a) Comparsen of Quolabions recemad form
similar partas in riarkal
b} Earlisr performance of the party, qualily of
supply & sarvicas.
¢y Recommendations by Technsce! Team
Al the ansacon are done al far markel value and at
anm's iength basis.
Party name & Values of Transaciion: Rs. in Lakh
5. B. RESHELLERS PWTLTD, L
SHAN TARAM MACH PVTLTD 581 .54
TARATILES PVT LTD. ]
HGARTHEATRES PVTLTD. 368
(=) Date{s) ot aporoval by the Board BrEr2014, 260002014, /112014, 107202015,
(Th Amalnt paid as adwvances, [fany. il
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Annexure Vi
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As= on the financial year endead 31.03.2015
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12{1} of tha
Companies (Management and Administrafion} Rules, 2014]
FORM HO. MGT -3

I, REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

Ih CiN:- L15421PN1838PLCOOGETIE
i) Registration Osta 11091934
i Mameof the Comparny Tha Ugar SugarWorks Lid.
iy Category | Sub-Categosy of the Company Company Limiled By Shares | Indian Mon-Govammenl
Company.
Wi Address of the Hegislered officea snd contact | MAHAVEER NAGAR SANGL], Maharashira. 418418
datmils +31 233 2623717 usw sanghiunarsugan com.
vil Whelher isted company Yas! No g
witd Mame, Addiese arnd Conlact delaids of Registrar | BIGSHARE SERVICES PVYT.LTD.
and Transfar Agadnt, if any {Unik ! Tha Ugar SugarWorks Lid., )
E'Z, Ansa Industiial Estate, Sakivihar Road,
Sakinaka, Andhen (E), MUMES| — 400072,
P, Mo, 02240430268 MO43028%(
022404830201 | 28LT0ES2.

i PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
&5 he Businass acliviles contibubing 10 % or mom of 1he nkal iumaver of the company shall be statad:-

=1 Marmma and Description of main producis NIC Coade of the ;
No. i, i % 1o total turnover of the company
1 Sudar 20660 8240
2 Potabile Altehol 2200 27 94
. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANMIES -
Hoiding i
51 | Namsa and Address of gkl ot shanas |Applicable
CINIGLN Subsidiary/ ; Saction
Mo | the Company Ak hedd
1 | UGAR THEATRES PVT, LTD  [U33206KA19TTPTCO03250 | Associate 48 20% 2{R)
UEAR KHARD, BELGALUM,
KARNATAKA-531316
2 | UGARQUALITY PACKAGING jUT4950PN2006PTC 128632 Assomala 26.27% 2(B)
PAT. LTDC
G-171, MIDC, MIRJOLE,
RATHMAGIRE, 415639
3 | UGAR CONSULTANCY LTD U20232MH2001PLCO45250)  Associate 48 53%: 2(8)
MAHAYEERMAGER.
SANGLI — 416 416
(UNDER LiQUIDATION)

¥ 23 | :
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N, SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) as on 31°

March, 2015,

I} Category-wrsa Shane Holding

Calegory af Mo, ol Shares held al the beginming Mo, of Shares kold 2 the end of e year Y
Sharehoiders of ther yaar Change
Demat Faysizal Total o Diemat Physacal Tolal % 0f dmg
Talal shares Tiatal shares ,
year
f,  Fromoders
{1} Ingian
Al (noedadHLUF 150495175 TbEGRY 1EIGS156 14 654 150 S5 HE66ES 1 544551 133 - &1
bl Cermrl Gow i I g g o { i AR [T
¢ Sigbe Sot fa) ] | ] ] i} ] i [.00 041
d| Badies Com Ty et 15004 0451 5204 LR e 13808 Shgddaas azi7E .M
&) Banks! o i 0 i I 00 440
| Any Camer, i i ] 1] , i (00 .40
Bub-bokad f4){1):- Eiadasd | 1459080 ElEfEg Y 45 & E1TEET ARG [V ETE] 1645 Lnd
{4} Foreign '
al ARl - Inoleouss i} il f i} f il [l [0 L HE
b Oiher — Individusls g ] a] 0 i { i (.00 {40
<) Bodias Com. a 0 ] ] ¥] i [ [T .00
di  Baitks ) Fi & i g i & i i [T .41
&) Any Othar [ ] i} il i} 1 i (.06 i
| Sub-lotal {A) (2):- g i g g g i i [ 046G
Totsl sharsh oiding
af Pramales (A) =
(AN IHAR) Sl4550 | 1eaeHes BS540 45 50 BT bl (SRR 52924 1645 And
B Fublic '
5 harehelding
1. Inslfiutions
Al Mubssd Funds ] L a i i i I [0 A
bt Bankad Fi g 2RA0 250 1] ] 2840 2pEl (00 4.00
c)  Cerisl Gow g | g il ] I i Lod .00
d]  Shaie Gowdis) 1] I ] A f { i [ T] {14H
&l Wenture Caplal
Fundy i g ] 5] i i {00 140
fi  [neuranoe
CaTinaTas RIE L] i 15000 A ]} 0 i [! [k 0 {00
gl Fik ¥ [ g 1] g i [ [ET] 04K
Al Foreign santurs
Canital Funds i} { f fi i} H { (L4 1440
i Drhors tzosafl H i g g g [ i [ 440
B - ot (B 1 AG00 2hap 15380 [T} ¥} 2RED JEE0 (.00 1.3
2. Mon:Inatitutions
4l Bamas Corg -
ii  Incian lnadaz #5364 S840 584 Fmais L1368 UATEES [E] 1
il Cryemage i} i g g i i i (R 0.0
Bl IndviEs
0 ek
sha e heTs
holding nomingl
share capital upto
. 1 lakh 2HAIOO | FRED0RTE A TEEHG A 257 2ATRAST | 2235EEE7 FE RIS T 18 167
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) (nceEE
ENAETades
holding nomipred
sharne capital in
papass of B gk | 227EETH i _2ThsTo _203 35 i 3284824 gog .80
). Orihars (spacify} |
cti Clearning Member 47040 i AT 004 5133 i 53328 [F1E=] LR
2l MR BO%i0E 0 EE010d [EE BABTT4 i 546774 [:d9 133
cdl Trus 5118 { =i I a0 15719 [ |5719 [HI| )
Saib=bobsd {BI 2] - J7E33E | 402 EEETYST Y 5331 JTMES2Y f RM3ESS | SO2TS 53.52 21
Tiotsd Public
Shzrehodding
1Bi={ B +BYE d78dEER | 2adeap2 B4 51 5332 MBS | ZMU4R1S | G020T0ES i Rerd {.2
iZ. Shares Fed by
Custrciian: foe
_GORs BADRS & ) i i g i ] .00 440
Grand Tolaf
(Bl Ba5S1N8% | 23008811 | 142500000 100 BOSEE3Z | Z2E053TEE | 112500004 108 000
{ii) Shareholding of Promoters
Sl | Sharshoiders Shersholding at tha baginning Share hoiing 21 e end of I yedr
Mo, | Wame of $a yaar
Na. of Wootwie | % ofShams N of %oftoeal  |%of Shames | % chenge m
Sharnes Shanes of ihe | Flecgad | Shares Sherps of the |Pledpad | Ehame halding
COIMTIED Enicumbered COMmoAETy encdmbersd ¢ | Olunng
o2 tatal sherss to il gheras fthe yaar
1. | Rajndra' Shiganaa 121006 1t | it nazr 043 Em
3 | Prafulls Shirgackar THAdG ILES ol E3E {68 .04 401
3. | Shshir 8 Shirgeoker 40258 3 84 14256 .31 .0 (o]
&, | Vinila M Sarani L] i1 ol (il ] .0 004
5 | Shipa N Eumar 152600 Ihid bl 1m0 {44 .00 [l
& | Sciln § Shiracsar 1B Bit i 118872 PRI T B0
F. | Megj S Snkgackar 23 48 il 215214 (1% ] 00
B | Arjan Wi Shingsdsr Brsin Ih.15 ] 17 as2 .15 .40 [KLEN]
8. | Asawan M Shingasis 47 42 og 473140 iLaz {1 [IEn]
10. | Chits A Dskd 141808 i3 | b [0 E & nix 0.4 [ETuA]
1. | Sindhei W Dald 10732 1 1] TR [H1Hs R [E{LE]
12, | Sachin R Snirgacker 4P 2 | a4 RO b v 04a [ETH}|
}. | Lawm 3 Shingaakar SATIES L&Y ol [ 0&7 .0 [fnz]
14, | Radhika & Bhrgackar 210441 b | PARTA R | 1.81 G4 02
|5: | Serpesn Sigegh Shirgackar (ki) 55043 05 i o ;1 K1 (10 8]
6. | Stz P Shimankal 200 014 04 270000 L | 0.0 [
|¥. | Dijeze backersudss Shigacar ey 0,10 ] 1Ly 0.1 4 00
18. | Shwacha D Shimaokar 155880 Ih14 ol 155450 HET i [l ex]
19 | Riskabiy Sanat Shircsokas 35203 k13 1] 347073 0.0 [11] [l 0 8]
2| Mugdha Siedanshe) Purcksl 44 580 104 | ] i Kl 0 (4
2 LS8 Wagle 38460 1 003 ol ol 1) [ Cefa
22| Binda K Shiscksr B R |- i B4 155 L 00
1 | Eanal Shimgeckar T3E08 LI | ToER r.n? KL (KT 0]
24 | TeriiS Shimaobkar 1742266 158 ol 17EP3 158 i 100
25 | PusH Pusakar A0 | [ ] SEA00 [l s il [ifun]
26, | Jeswen v Shergeokar 134311 | 42 | 13N 12X Kl E0g
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22 | Anug J Shimaoker 54200 016 00 BEE0 11 094 000
28. | Awnash ¥ Shrgeokar 181841 i.i6 ol 1150 {18 .30 [Rnx]
24, | AnketJ Shirgacksr 15700 .0 i b .01 .4 (K1 x|
30. | Chendan & Shrgaokar ATHAED il ol 55104 (.44 30 (K]
31, | Bonan S Shingecker 1700EZ | 4B & 18T 018 ] i
32 | Prakssh B Shiioscisr gRU] LI il o I 0.0 £.01
33, | Rakha A Khedake | Fagd ki i AT204 [ L] i
38 | Alsoouda B Kage 107 aan .0 Pt o i 040 411
35, | Deepchang B 3han Sh0aG ki3 2k 38000 .03 a3l (x|

_36. | Malece® Oeasl L N K- 0a BoROE .06 04 [FLLE]
AF, | Shpfivishea ¥ Inamedar 18780 [T il I8TE 1R 04 [E{LE]
3. | Manohar G Joshi AT .02 0 1000 0.0 04 [ELER]
34, | W Bsfsubtamaniun 121 i1 0 11200 I ] 04 [E{RE]
&). | Eaba M Halyani 1553860 41 bl i e | 141 i1 [Ef0K]
4t | Sitaocada A Haoe 800 LG ol o i} 1] [ (K10 H]
&2 | Mwedta Sarnalk 2B .02 44 2160 0.0E 0aa 00
&1 | Mighan F Shinsoer (HUF) 550813 LIS ol 55513 05 [k} [E{LE]
4. | Rekqaden Dassi 21BiH0 k02 il e 0.2 004 0.0
&5, | Chinnadeyi Samaik iegn. | ki | ASE00 R sl [
&6, | -Bhaniadev| Desai Sl boE i} SOl 0.0 0 g
&F, | Rajatoumar Sarnaik 25000 03 il o Qi 004 k)
£, | Sringas B Kamani VHIOHOG ] il 1 G000 13 R [FAR
44, | Madney Daiv 2R1000 .25 bl JEI000 0.5 LR KA
50. | Rapev v Dok 1233500 £AD i 433000 {38 0K 0.2
B, | Saemd B Khedekar {2060 .0 {1 13000 1] LR [l
52, | Harshacla A Shirgackar 500 kB0 i Sl i) | [ ex]
b3, | Euphada b Shinsossr gal LI ol L 0.0 Gl G0
54, | B A Hage 0000 .04 i} £ il ] L0
55, | Wienar Prabhekar Stagackar

{HUF) Bh013 fi.6s ol e R % L] (KR E]
5. | Sandhyasahel Kumer Gupls 132800 A2 b1 138450 1% ¥ 000 [E{0E]
87, | Shanlaram Machnedes Pt Lid BRATED 0.7 ol BRETGD e 0 [RILH]
58 | Tara Thes Pt Lbd 051 M0 R 94 1044 500 1} B 04aa L]
59 | Bhb Thestes Pviiid 240 LB o o h ) 04 (L]
&, | Bangi Fabncalons Pul L {268 U] il 004 .0 000 000
i, | Liger Pipeind Pvilid 13608 RG] ol 130 001 {30 (R na]
G2, | Vinayak Shirgackar i Pt L I 1 B iy 284 40 0.0
i3 | Suragh Shingsoisr nv Pl Lid |4GELA0 {30 ol VAEREA0 1.0 (] (K]
68, | Dom. Shincokariny P Lid 2150080 3] i HEEEED .81 L] x|
65, | Mohan Shingaakar Inv P Lid SEEE0ES 108 i RdiEas 308 040 0
§6. | Prafuls Shegackar b Pl Lbd 1533836 [.§3 il 1E3E55 163 .4 (]
&7, | Shshir Shingaokar Inv Py LLd SQIBEET -0 il 2005542 1.8 L] 0uid
B, | Sads Snirgackar e Pt Lo | F524E0 .56 £ VRIS 1.56 08 8]
o, | Prabhaker Shegaokar by Bt Ld 3351 14 i 335112 Pl 0440 [la]
70, | 5 & Hachallers PviLad |4 BlEESE 14.34 i 1EEGEAE 13,65 A [
71, | Prafulis Syrgackar fhuf) ]l 11 ] e b 0.5 {3 (-]
73 | Rakesh Kapow il i o] 50 i (R [l ea]
13, | Degpak Ghaizsas af [1}H] Juji] 000 ] (RG] [ a]

Total 52500549 8E.61 oo 52445544 4667 .00 066




The Ugar Sugar Works Limited

75th Annual Report: 31-03-2015

Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

= Maima Sh-afel':-:-lur.-;ai'lhs- Cumulaiive Snermhoiding D wizna Eivsn-l'mirg gl the eod
o, begprimg of the vear during the year Incresza ! | of e year
=T = Cleprease in
Ma. of % of fotsl Mg, iof % of boeat Brarnoters | P of i of Loial
Sharas Shares of the | Sharas Shares of e Shase hoiing | Shares Shares of the
DRy EOmpEmy ring the year COImpaITY
gpadifying
ihe reasons
farincreasa |
dechesas:
leg.
giatment
trensfer [
Do
2waal
gquity etz
1| Vinila M Sarreed 48080 A -S40 184 riler Teanstar 04 ({1 ]
Hetwaen
Pramoters
2 | Radhiks & Shrgackar 218341 i.fg 15637 o e if
3 | Bandeav Suresh Shirgacker (huf] 5hg43 b5 55613 i il i
4 | Terri 3 Shirgaoks 192266 {.58 1093 ] 1ra320g 158
§ | Chinnadeyl Samaik AL iz 24000 b.q o 56 0
i | Rajesy ¥ Deld 12330400 14 SO0k L7572 : 433000 ki
T | 5 & Reshakers Pytbid 1 4HUEESE 1354 BAOHI0 0. 1559655 1ias
H | Rajat Kumer Samsdk 24000 .0z 24 1z i (e
fi | Eb Theoss Pviiid 2400 0.0 -4 0001 i (K]
1 | Dom: Skingaakar iny Pyl 2150880 555 | 250 com 2153280 1M
1% | Mugdhs Sudanshy Porchil 45 Bk ii.0d -4k B8O L4 Sale of Shares d uad
1 | BE8'Wage sael0 b3 -38480 L3 il (el
13 | Prekash R Shingacs 00 RH ] -1 00 S| i (EluE]
14 | Swaoouds b Hage &H00 4.001 SH00 0001 RaleE d (K]
ol Direcioy
Wha
Has Resored
15 | BA¥age ESiliEiH i 4006 Sk = 4 (etun]
16 | Prafulls Shirgackar JHUF) ] L 55411 0.05 Puschase 55411 (1L ea
of Shira.

%]
e
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{iv) Shareholding Patterm of top tan Shareholders {other than Directors, Promolars and Holdars of GDRs
amnd ADRs):

: o Cummudalive sharas dun
Sharehciding at the begining e B L]
M Nairie Fallo Mo. Shams % of Totai Shares % of Tolal
Shares al Shares of
COmpany GO pany
1 | AAJESH KURWE S0at0M|
A the begnning of S year LRGN T 10 25000 0.2
106200 {14500 f0.13)
Al e erad of the year . 106300 (.0
2 | FAMOLS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Althe begrning of ma vear R R ] bl 2300 4l
2504 3004 g0ne L6
RRD I ) EEE 0.00
2D B 540 (.Gl
180801 : 1 300 1.6
Ll i Fia!] [HEE &
Ating end of fhie yaar TRl s
3| PHETREE PROPERTIES BT LTD
A Ihe beginning of i year P IEHaDh T B .38
At ing erd of the year GG ] 1.3
4 | UMYERSAR CINE TRADES PYT LTD
Allha beginning of 1ha vaar INO0 3R 2008451 REE000 1.45
SRS 2003 (b (3
At tha erd of the year 1655000 L)
5 | MADHUR! RAMLMAR SEKSARLA
Aj the begnring of fa year INASESRGA0T 244A1 21450 a4y
Al the &rad o the year 218500 K L)
§ | SHREE REMLKA SUGARS LIMTED
At the begnring of M2 year INEA001 a2 e R RS LT H %45
A the érd of the year SO0 445
T | WIRAS SANJIEEY PAREKH
Af the begrnring of e yaar IR0 COS5408 E1iaT 11.55
A the erd of the year §13267 (.55
B | RUMAERPAL MANSLUSHLAL PAHERH .
Af tha beyynning of Tia yaar IR300400 0153523 ipzail a3
At the ered of the year H0E8 |
b | RAJELIMAR FUGILAL SERSARIA
Al fire beginning o 92 yesr i1 51282 406 21056 028
M the end of Ing year . 310500 b2
10 | SHARDM MAHESHWARI
Af ha begnring of tha yaar I alE 34 2500 1 R004D {18 =
QRIDE0T [EdPaY (kS
Ad the:end of the year 155233 .54

-
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{(V} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial personnal.

2 Mame Sharshaidig attha Cuimulative Sharehoiding FEﬂE'ﬁ'I'JE Erﬂ'emEnj nf‘iﬂ::;l altte
] Roreass | Ar
M. egrrerg of the yaar during the year = ye
Proemalers Shais
Mo, of Woolfdal | NWo.of | %olicial | hodingduing | Nocol | % of Soal
ghares | sharesof | chares | sharesof {hayaar ghares: | ehames of
e the spaciying Ha Ihiee
stemipany covnpary | MEsone m oixTgany
Increase |
deciaase
{eq. allolment )
Hanslar / bonrus!
swaal
equily stk

1 | Rajendis ¥ Shimanias 121060 0.1 11852 ki Purchase 135552 b.az

2| Sachin B Shimeokar 147133 1.39 1000 () ] at Shares 1480133 132

3 | Chareizn & Shrgeokai 4 M6 g2 18558 [ intar Transfer 455704 .44

4 | Sahan 5 ShdnEoker 170053 bR ] gh=5] [ ] Dalaeen 18730 .95

5 | Prafdia v Shisgackar 779842 n&a A183d 0 | Promoeers EERE nEs |

Furchase of
§ | Rakesh Hapood 0 i} S0 [ 01 Cualdcatinng b L] .
Sharea by newly
1 | Desapak Ghaisss ] i E00 [T Appointed E0K) .00
Directors
B | ABHaga 10740 201 q 0 | Resgredfom i 0. 00
_ Baard a3z Diectar '

B | Shizhir 5 8hingaokar HHISE 03 { 1] fi i b= Pt 031
10 | Mirsj 8. Shirgsokss 210214 b2 [ 0 e 018
M | MR Dasa G080 .06 i g eals [L06
12 | v Balzcmmanen 1 1100 0.1 a g 11200 apt
13 | &M iramidar {BT50 [ERRF q 1] Mo Change (=T 1] (.02
14 | M.G_Jashi 2HHH (RN i} 0 in Halings (1] [1.02
15 | £ B. Shahy 25060 003 { i =000 0.0
18 | Shipa Meval Kumes™ 0 i ] a ez ] .94
11 | B.G mukam 5 0 [ 0. 530 (.00
18 | B: V. Desuikar AU Loor i 0 BiEK ILEGT

" Razignad frorn Board woe t 300AR015:
* Appainied an Board w.ef 31032015

¥ 20 ] -
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indabledness of the Company including interest oulstanding/accnsed bul not due for paymaent

75th Annual Report: 31-03-2015

Secured Loans Unseturad Dipasits Trslal
anclisding dapocits Loans Indabledness
ndabledresd al e aginmng of the
tnanal year
1] Princina Amaurs 2164, F1E493 ] 251,511 000 2450524 403
1} lpepesed e Bt et pakd ] H H K [0
til Inberast ancriad buk nat die 13 90% 245 a 72BS 114 212 84 157
Tobet {i#i+iNi ol | i 250,308 114 24718 13 850
Change in indetiedness during the frandal year Bl ol
» Addition 23.820,860 205 [ it 23,820460 506
+  Reduchon 24,913,206 94 i 28,88 B& 114 24020 45 038
Mel Change -FH2, T8, 018 i - F5.86,88, 14 A5.16,34,132
Ingebiedneys af the -
&nd of the financial year T ) . o
I Princicat Amadnd 1,580,204 36 ] 3,148 oo 1 RE05 52 20
i} Inberestdue buf nat paid i i ] 1]
1l Interesl ancrued bt nat dus T 3 i L b W |
Tatal (e=i+il) 5 Rt R T i 3480000 Tl Tk T
* Amcard of Unclamed Deposi,
Vii. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS aND KEY MaNaGERIAL PERSONMEL
A& Remunoraton o Menamng Doecton, Waok-lime Drectors andior Manardes
HE in Lakh
L Particiiars of Reenunaration hiaema 0f EVCMDIManager Jos
B Amount
PV Shirgaokar | Shishe & Nireg & Ghandan 5
(Exc. VC)  [Shirgaokar (MD)| Shirgackss Shirgaokar
1L WD) (WD)
|, | Groas salery 4E.0 4521 e {150 10
&) Salary &= per prosisions contained
i satdon 7] 1] af e incoma-tae Ar 196
(B e of pesquisies s 1 1(2) #.11 212 Ao 110 {7.20
IncomestEx Aol 1851 )
[y Profes in (e of sty anded secion 19%3) L1 b [ )] (1]
Irscome-lx Aot 1841
2. | Sinek Opbon (L] {1 (11K (e [
1 | Sweat Eraity [T 0l 00 o 1]
4 | Commssin 0o ol i (i 0o
- g3 "% af prodi
- e, BBy (1] bl LR G 1l
5. | Ohears; pleasa spacly| Reliremen] Benefilg] G624 8.4 il k] .80 I EE
Terisl d Al GH55 6414 i T AR MBIB
Cel 5o e e e P T e e el e
tha Covrmgany sl 2113 and se sy iy lhe menhers has seanp .
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B. Resmunaration to athar directors:
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Rs. I Lakh
Si| Particulars Name of Direclors 1
i af olal
Ras naration Aniaul
&N MG | MR 008  |Rakesh |Deepak [R Y Sachin |Sonan 5| Shdpa
Iresndar [Bal Joshi | Desai | Shah |Kapoor |Ghaises | Shirgao |R Steman | Kumar
ubrarma kat Shirgao fkar
ian kar
4. Indepandent Dirsctors
Faa ftt 1:10 D&0 | o6D | 00 070 bE | S0 i o ] 0 500
atianding
commites
raBtings
MRS SR d 0 1] 1] d i L i g i ] i
_‘Dlhem
inleasa speafy
Total L1 1.10 {50 .60 1o 0.70 0.&] .80 i g H 1] 5.70
4. |san Exicubve Diractars
Fag for d 0 b i ad i 0| 1.0d A0 120 i 3.3
abianding
noard |
mitlee
etings
CommisSian 0 0 D 0 0 i o] ¢ b | @ 0 a
thiers.
easa epacify g D i i 0 i g i i i
Todal (2] q ] 1 1] i 0 | 1L.0d 140 1120 i 3.
Todal (Bl={142 1.0 050 .60 1.a0 .70 [.5] 4490 | 1.0d 190 §1:20 1] g.0]
Todal
banagerial
{Ramuneralicn 1.10 £ua0 .60 1.0 0,70 [.5] 80 | 1.0d 148 | 136 1] 5.00
uerall Ceiling
g 1 AL iz, 1,060,000 per mesbng (masling of board or cammtles)
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C. Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Othar Than MD/ManagerWWTD

Fs. Ini Lakh
&l Parlicuiars of Remunaration Kay Managarial Parsonnal Total
b Rajan Desurkar B G Kulkarni
CFO Campany Secrelary
1. Gross salary
ia} Salary as per provisoas
cortained in seclion 17{1) of
tha Income-tax Act 1961
(b} Vaiue of porguisites ws
172} Incomea-tax Act, 15961
i) Profits in iaw of satary
undar gsction 17(3) Incoma ta :
Act, 1861 (including other benahits) 2704 22 B4 40,88
. Slock Di':uinn Kl ] A
E: Sweal Equily 1k L o
. COmimussion
- &= % of prafit A (1] (1]
- Others, spacify_ 0o 0 30
5 Oitfiers, phaasa
spacily 0 1] o
Todal 27.04 2284 4988
Vill. PEMALTIES /| PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENGCES:
Tyvpe Saction of Brief Deacription | Details of Authority Appeal made,
The Companies Penaliy / RO/ il any
Act Punishmeant! NCLT/ {give Deataiis)
Compaunding COURT]
faas mmpossd
Panalty - — = = o
Punkshrmeant — — = = =
L. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Henalty - - = o =
Punishmant = — = = =
Compounding B21A Failura lo give Rs. 10,000 CLB, Mumbai.
Management
Hesponse in
Bioard Repard
against qualibang
remarks in tha
Avrdiors Repaort
s 217{3).

L
R2
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Annexure VI

Details of Remunsrabon as required under Saction 187 (12) ¢f tha Companies Act 2013 Read with Rule 5(1) of the

Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managenal Personal) Rules, 2014,

The percantage increass inremunaration of each Director, Chisf Financial Officer and Company Secrelary during
tha fnancial year 2014-15. mtio of the remuneration of sach Cireclor o the median rernunaration of the
empioyess of the Company for the financial year 2014-15 and the comparison of remuneration of sach Koy
Managerial Personnal (KMP) against the pedormancs of he Company are as under: '

Sr, Marma of Derecton KidP Remmunerabon al Y Mifraase m Hato al Cormparison of the
N ard Daslonalion DiractarfKMP for Rermuneralion  Revmuneraltion of sach| Remuneration o
finzncial veai inlhe Drector Mo medias | Sne KMWP against the
2014-15 Firancial Yaar remurEralion pafpimance of the
(Rs. n Lakh) 211415 of amplayaes Crenpany
15 | BV Shingaokar Dacragss m
Exac. Vics Chairman 58585 B.75% 2482 Loesas of the
2) | shishir Shirgaokar =peTiy frOMn
Managing Director 50.16 2.28% TER | e MR
3y | Miraj Shirgackar He 325 Lakh
Jb MBtanaging Direcior 5237 A.18% 21.83 In2014-15.
4) | Chandan Shirgankar Dacrease in
Ji. Managing Dirscior. 48 20 2.34% 20.08 Latses of the
Campary from
Bf | RV Dasurk ]

h vty Re. 2078 Lakh
Sl Pl In 201314 ta
Cruef Financial Officar 27 04 4 13% M e SEE-La.kh

B | B G Kulkarmi I 201415
G Corparate Affairs &
Company Secrelary 22 Ba 4 B3% M

iil}
)

v)

vi)

The madian remuneratonof amployeas of the Company during the firancial yoarwas Bs. 2.4012kh.
in the finanoial yaar, there was anincrease ol 8 42% m {he madizn remunaraton of amplayees:
Thera were 1200 permanent employees on the rolls of Company asan March 31%, 2015;

Ralationship belween average increase in remunaration and company perfomance:- Decreass in Losses of the
Company fromRs. 2078 Lakhin 2013-14 o Re. 325 Lakh in2014-15.

Tha averaga incraase if median remunaration was in line wilh the pedormance of tha Comparny.
Compaiison of Remunerabon of he Key Managerial Peisonnels) egainst the performanca of the Company,

The lotal remunaeration of Key Managenal Parsonnel incraase by 6.20% from Re. 25343 Lakh in 2013-14 to
Rs. 269,16 Lakh In 2014-15 whereas the losses decreased by B8 .08% to Rs. 326 Lakh in 2014-15 (Rs. 2976 Lakh
im2013-14).
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vil) &) ‘Warialons in the marke! capitalizabon of the Company | Tha markal capdalization as on March 317, 201 5ees
Hs 8955 crors (R= 11925 crore as on March 317, 2014)

B}  Price Earmings rabo of the Company was -27 45 a5 ail Manch 31, 2015 and was -4. 00 as at March 31, 2014

) Percantincreass aver! decraase i the markat quatations of tha shases of tha company as compared o the
rate At which the company came out with the last pubdic affer in tha year- The Gompany had comea aul with
insitial public offar (1P0) i 1950 AR amount of s 1,000 invested in the said 1IPO would ba worlh RS 27,509

as an March 31, 2015 indicating a Compaunded Annuat Growth Rale of 5.24%. This s axcloding. the
dividand accriuad tharann and ather banatits.

viily Average perceniage increass made n fhe salanes of employess oiber than the managanal personng! in the last

financial year i.a. 2014-15 was 8.42 % wheraas the ncrease m the managearial remuneratian for tha same
firsanicied yoar was 5. 20%.

i) The key paramaters for tha varables carmpongnt of remunerataan availed by the direciors are considerad by the
Eoard of Direclors based on the racommendations of the Mammation and Remuneraton Committes as per the
Remunaration Policy for Direclors, Key Managerial Personnal and other Employees.

X Theratioof the rermuneration of the highast paid director o thet of the employeas wha are not direciors but receive
remunsration in excess of the highes! paid directors during the wasgr—MNolApplicable:

] i hereby affirmad thal the remuneration pasd is as per the Remuneration Paboy for Dreciors, Key Managerial
Perzonnal and other Employses.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Industrial Structure and Development:

Currently tha segar industey in India is covarad by public, co-operative and privale sector companies. Co-operative
Sector acoounts for nearly 55% in tesms of number of faciories, installed capacily and producton. . ndia iz the largest
oarssurmer and the second larges] produces of sugar in the word. Thare are over B42 sdgar laclories of vanous
capaciies opersled his year. The ownership of sugar mdusing s a combination of public, private and co-operative
soctors. Sugaris produced in almostall the major Indian States. Maharashiraand UP. contribute 70% of the country's
{otai production. Tamilnadu, Kamataka, Andhra Pradesh, Bihar and Gujarat are the other major sugar producing
Sfatos. The sugar prices are vary sensifive from the common man's point of view.

The sugar production m e couniry durng the year will be arcurd 280 Lakh tenne compared (o 245 Lakh tonne i the
pravious year. The sugar productiaon is fkely to remain stabde duning the year 2015-16.

Opportunities and Threats:
Opportunities:
The long berm cutiook for sugar looks ko be promising on aceount of:
- Libsralisalicn and decaontral maasuras taken by tha Gavemment

- Enmvironmantal friendly power genaration frem co-generalion units eguipped with high pressure bailer and
turbmes i gailing rmaximum enangy awtpul

- Bio-composting processss and cenversion of arganic and in-arganic mattarind bic-manurs 1o ansure 2610
dizcharnge from dishll&rny.
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- Tha Govaernment of India is promoting Ethanol blendirg up to 10% and the of Companies have |ssuad
tamdars for Ethanal supply and have also revisad tha alhanol pricses.

- Restriction an exports of sugar s withdrawn by tha. Governmant and incentive on export of Raw Sugar has
baen announcad 1o suppart tha industry. Further the Government has increased tha import duty on Sugario
40%, o boost the sugar industne

Threats:

The sugar industry prazaniby iz coming scross the lallowing threats:

- Shartage in availability of farm labour for hanvesting and trarsparaton, [oading and unlcading of sugarcans.

- Contnuows inceeasein FRP tor the lasl 3 o4 years has resulted in increase in cane procurament pnca .

- Sugar pricas am not mowng up as xpedclsd on the contrary thay are coaming dow.

- Numbesof sugar factonos ara increasing particulary in the States of Uttar Pradesh, Mabasashira and Karmaiaka.
- Piobable increase i inlerest rales on carmying of sugar stocks.

Segment wise Performamncs:

Sugar:

Our lotal sugar cane crushing 2t Ugar and Jewargi during the season 2014-15 was 20,07 Lakh MT.. Sugar baggmyg
23.13 Lakh Qtis.. and racovery 11.61% and 10.62% respactively al Ugarand Jewargi unil.

Industrial and Potable Alcohol:

The Coempany has producad 166,75 Lakh BLS of Industrial Alcohol durirg the year (against the tast year praduction of
A3 B Lakh BLS)

Thes company has produced 84 51 Lakh BLS of Polable Aloohol during the year. (agamst the last vear production of
#4897 Lakh BLS).

Co-generation (Ugar & Jewargil:

We have generdbad 1445, 13 Lakh KW power dunng the yvear at Ugar and Jewargl Unil (against1273.89 lakh durmg
pravious year ] and have exporied 847 42 Lakh KW of power duning the yveer.(against B71.88 Lakh KW during previous
yazlh Thara is improvemment in genesation and export of power dunng the yaarn. We have suppled power 10 the
axchanga hrough MYs Tala Power Trading Company Lid.

Adequacy of internal Control:

The Company has a propar and adequels system of internal cenirol to aneurs that all aessts are ssfeguarded snd
pratecied. The inlemalAaditor submils repor covaring almostalil the areas of operations.,

Human Rescurces Developmeant:

The Company pravides regular training and all round exposurs iothe employess and staff, Tha Gompany has 3 wall
aquippad townshio with recreabonal laciliies such as club fouse, playgrousd, swimming poal, gymnasium atc. The
Company also oparates a Cooparative Socaty, Hospital. Schoal, and Collage for the benefil of the warkars and
genearal pubhic.

The Company has a dadicated workforca-of 1604 poople {including Jeveargl umit) cormgrising of 1242 parmaneant and
F62 segsongl amployesas,
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

. Company'sPhilosophy on Corporate Governanca:

The Ugar Sugar Warks Limiled belisves that good Corporate Govamance is essenfial to achisve iong-tarm
corporalie goals, enhance shareholders' value and atlain kighest level of fransparency. The Company s
commitiad to achsaye Lhe highes! standacd of Corporale Govemance, accountabilily and equity in all facets of its
aparations and in all E‘.!'IlEzlEd.iﬂll with stakeholders. The Company baligves that all ils operaions and actions must
sarve tha underdned goal of enhancing customers” salislacton and shamholders’ value over a susiained parsad
af linme.

Il. Boardof Dirsctors:

A The Board of Derectors comprises of Saven Proemoder Direcions (Executive Vice Chairman, Mansging Dirsctar,
bwn Jaint Banaging Difactons and threse Nan-sxecutive Direciors Including a Woman Diractos) and Saven Mon-
Exesutive Indepandent directers as on 31" Mareh, 2015,

During the year, 5 (Five) Board Meetirgs ware helid on 237 May. 8" August. 26" September, 7" November. 2014
and 10" Fabruary, 2015,

B. The Composdion of (he Board of Directors, thalr attendance 2t the board meafing during the year and at the last
Annual Ganoral Maeting along with mumber of dirgciorships in other companies, commilies chaimanship |
mamberships s &5 follows!

Narme of Direclors Catafory of | No_of Board | Allisnda-nca at | Moo of olbar Othar Commitiae
Direcior-znip | Meoetings fas! ASH Direcind-shin Memoersiip Charmarnship
Atmngad
I amber Chaiman
1. Sha R\ Shingackar® CEM 5 Vs E —_ —
2 Shn PV Shirgackar Exe W + Yies 13 —_ —
1_ Shit. Shishir'S. Shrgaoker MO ] Yoz 18 — -
4. She. Mea) &, Bhirgaokar J1MEF i fiag, B —_ —
5 Shn Chandan 5 Shirgeokst JLEY 5 Yaz L} —_ —
G, Shr. Sachin A Shingaosar MED ] Yan i — -
7. Shn. Saban 3. Shirgackar NED ] ek E — -
8. Sou_Shilpa Kimar ™
{Weeman Dirsclar WD — 4 1 —

4. Shn. . Balasubramanian NEID 2 i3
10, Shn S M. Inamdar MEID 5 Yas 3 a 3
11. Shi. .3, Jashi NEID 2 NG 1 — —_
12 Cr.bM R Dasai NEID ] Tas 3 — —
13 ShA& B Kaga ™ KEID — NG - —_ -
14 5hn 0 B Shah MEID 5 Vas — —_ —
15 Shn. Rakesh . Kapaor NEID 3 Yas d — 1
1. Shi. Despas Ghasas """ NEID 4 NG 12 — —
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a Shri R. V. Shirgackar, has resigned as Charman and Mantar as well az membsr of the board we f 317 March,
2015,

**  Spu. Shilpa Kumar, a Women Direclor has been appomted an tha Board of Directors of the Company wea.f. 317
March, 20115,

= Shri A B Kage ha rasidnsd from the Company as an Indepandent Cirachor w e 207 May, 2014

" Shei. Deepak Ghaisas was co-opled on the Board as an Independean] Dieclor wad. 237 May, 2014 and his
gppoiniment was approved by General Body inits 74" AGM for 2 panod of 5 yrs.

CEM - Chairman & Mentor, Exc.VC — Exaculive Vice Chairman, MD — Managing Direclor, Jt. MD — Jaint
Managing Diractor, NED - Non-Exacutive Director NEID - Non-Exaculive (ndepandant Director, NWD - Non-
Exaculive Warman Duector

Except siling fees, commmssion, if applicabla, and professional fees, ne other remuneration s paid Lo Non-
Execulive Direclors. Leave of absanca is grantad tothe directars absent far maetings.

C. Appointmentof Dirsctors:

The I:niEv_f pariiculars of the Direclors of the Company re!:irlng by rofabon and proposed 1o e re-appointad al the
ansdirgAnnual General Meating are asunder:

&  Shri. PV Shirgaokar, age 76 years, was appoinlad an e Board on 0508 1994 He was notliabls la ratire during
the penod he was execubive director. Ha relired as Execulive Yioe Chairman on 31 /03/2015 and theraafler ha was
appoinied as Chairman of the Company. Ha is liabla 1o retira by miation & baing eligible offers himsalf for
reappointmant He has vasl experignce of sugar industry and has plaved & key rale in camying oul the
devalopemants in The Lgar Sugar Works Lid. He'is alse associaied with vanows social and cultlral anganisations.
Ha holds 768 016 shares of the Company as on 31032015, His direclorship & commiltee mambership in olhas
companies i given balow,

; Audit Shareholder's /
No. Directorship in other Companias Cammites Investor Grievanceas
= Committes

7]
-

Shantasam Machinaries Put. Lid - -
D M Shirgaaker Investments Pyl Lid, = =
Prafulla Shingaokar rnvestmants Py Lid. - -
S5 B Rasheflars Pt Lid - -
Mohan Shirgackar investmeants PviLid. - —

Prabhakar Shirgaokar Investiments Pt Lid, - -
Tara Tiles Pyl Lid - -

Ligar Thaatre Pyl. Lid - -
Ugar Pipa Indusines Pyl Lid - -
Vinayak Shirgaokar Investments Pt Lid, - -
BEJ Enginesring Pl Lid - -
Symergy Grean Industnes Pyt Lid - -
Uigar Consuliancy Limited {undes liguidatan) - -

Bl |~ || s G| | =

—
[

—
—

=1
3

-
Lad
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Shri V. Balasubramanian, (Retd. 1AS), age 74 years, is on the Board of the Company as an independent Diractor
since 1997 _He rebras at this mesting and i§ aligibée for re-appomimean as an Indepandeant Dissctor bl 2019, He s
a relred Principal Secretary, Covammant of Kamalaka. Hels a knowledgeable parson having vast experiancs in
Administralon & many other halds. Ha hodds 11,200 agully sharas n e Company as on 31.03.2015. His
direclorship & commiliea membeacship i olher companias is govan balow.

Sr. Audit Shareholder's |
No. Directorship in other Companias Commitas Invesbor Grievances

Committes

The Sandur Manganess & fron Ores Ltd = =

Germ Sugar Ca. Lid. - -

International SercullursAlllance Lid. - -

Shree Kadamath Suger &Agro Products Lid. — -

Nirand Sugars Lid. - -

[ I T RSN T LS

Ligar Consulianey Limited {(under liguidation) - -

DOr. M. . Dezai age 68 years. a qualifisd doctor, is on tha Board as an independant Directar since 2000, Ha retirss
al this meebng and is eligible fod re-appomiment as an Independant Direclor Bl 2018, Ha has a rich experiencea in
thi working of sugar induelny. He was a chairman of Nafional Fedeabon for Co-cperatve Sugar Induslres. He
hofds 68 508 equity shares in the Company as on 31.03.2015. His direciorship & committes membership in other
companies i oven balow.

Sr. Audit Shareholder's |
Ma. Directorship in other Companies Committes Investor Grievances
Commithes

1

Shn. Chamundashwar Sugars Lid.

2

BS.J Enginaaring Pyl L

o)

Ugar Cansailtancy Lamited {undes liguidalian)

® Mrs. Shilpa Maval Kumar age 48 years s a MEA from 1k Kolkata: She has bean co-opted on the board on 31°

March 2015, She has a rich experance over 22 voars in the Finance and Treasury Managemant. Prasently she
hiolds a post of Senior General Manager with 1C1G] Bank. She was racognised as Asia's most inflluental women in
Finance and Treasury Bankers in the year 2014, She holds 1.52.800 aquily shares in the Campany 2= on

41032015 Her diretlarship& committes membarship in odfier companias is givan balde:

Sr Audit Shareholder's /
No. Directorship In other Campanies Commitios Investor Grievances
Commities
1 The Clearing Corporation of Indis. = =
s ICIC| Sepcuntes Prirmary Dealership Limited - -
3 ICIC! Socurtios Ltd. Memtsar -
4 ICIC] Homa Finanoe Co. Lid - -

0. CodeofConduct:

The Company has lad down a oode of conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management Pessonnel of the
Company. The cade of conduct is avallabla on the websila of the Company 8l www ugarsugar com. Furber
Company has devised the Code of Conduct for the Independent Diractors as proscribed in tha Companias Act.
2043,

LTs =
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Audit Committes:

The Audit Commillea comprises of Eighl (B} MNan-Executive Directars oul of which Six (8) ara Independent
Direchors. All the membars of the Sudil Commitles possess nancial management expeadise and knowledge.

Durmg the year, Frea (5} Audit Commiltes Maetngs wers hatd on 237 May, 7 duly, 7 Asqust, T Movember, 2014
and 107 Fabruary, 2015

B Compositon and attendarce record of Audit Commitles members is given beiaw:

Mame of the Diractors Status i a5
Heild Attended
1. Shri. 8. N. Inamdar Chairman 5 5
2. Shei. V. Balasubrarmanian Mamber ] 2
3.. Shri. M.G. Joshi Mernber 5 1
4. Shri. R VL Shirgaokar # Marmbear <] 1
5 O M. R Desaij hfarmber a 2
G Shei. Deapak Ghaisas idamber 5 i
T. Shri. Rakash Kapoos bdamber il a3

# The Audit Committes was reconstituted an 237 May, 2014, whemsin Shr. Rakesh Kapoaor, Shil. Daspak
Ghasas, Shei. Sachin R Shirgaokar and Sha. Sahan S Shigaokar ware appainléad in piace of Shii RV
Shirgackar. Sk Batasubeamarian, Dr MR Desai and Sho M G Joshi

Shrl. V. Balasubramanian, Dr. M. R Desai and She. M. G, Joshl were again co-opted as a membar of Audi
Committae on 7" Novamber, 2014.

This Caommittes comprigses af maporly of independent Diractoes with its Chairman a3 an indapendanl Diredlar.

The Roleof thefudit Committae s as under-

The role of the Augit Cammittes shall include tha follawing:

1. Owersighi of the company's inanzial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information o ensure

that the financial statemant ks corract, suficient and credsbla;

2 Recommandation for appaintment, remuneration and lerms of appolniment of auditons of the campany;
3. Approval of payment o statulory audilors for any other secvices rendeanaed by theam

4. Raviewing, with the managemant, the annueal financial statements and auditar's reporl bereon betora

submission to'the board for approvad, with particular reference to:

a  Matters raguirad 1o be incledsd in the Draciod s Raspansibdity Statemant of the Board's report in lerms of
=ub-sectian 5 af saction 1340l the Campanies &, 2013

b,  Changes. il any, imaccounting policeses and praclices and reasons far the same
G, Majoraceounting entrigs involving estimates based on ihe oxercise of judgment by managament

d.  Significan adjustments made in the fmancial statements arising out af acdit indings
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8

10
11

14
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14.

15

16

17,

18,

15,

20.
v

2. Complizncs with listing ard other legal reqguirements relating to financial statements

i Discinsure of amy ratated party ransachans

g, Qualifications in the draft audit repaor
Raviewing, with (he managemanl, the guardarly financial staterments belore submitssion 1 the Board for approval:

Raviewing, with the management, he statemant of usas | application of funds raised through an ssue (public
issle, righis issul, prefarantal ssue, eic.], tha statement of funds ulfized for purposas other than fhose stated in
tha . offer document | prospectss f nolice and the repord submilied by the monitonng agency moniforing the
utilisation of proceeds of 2 public or nghts issue, and making appropriale recommendations fo the Beard {o take
up shegs i this matier:

Heview and monitor the suditor's indepandence and parlormance. and efectvansss of sudit process;
Appraval or any subsequent modificaticn of ransactons of the comparny with related parties.
Scruting of mter-corparate loans and ineesimeants,

Valuation of underakings or assels of the company, wherever il is necessany;

Eualuationof internal fimancial coalnls and resk management syslams:

Raviewing, wilh the managemeant, performancs of statuiory and infermal audilors adaguacy of the intemal coniral
SYEIEMS.

Raviewing the adequacy of infernal acdil funclion, F any, including the structiure of the infemal auds deparimant,
siaffing and sardority of the official heading the dapariment, reporting sfructure coverage and {requancy of
internal audit;

Dhscusson with internal auditors of eny significant findings and falkow s there ang;

Raviewing the findings of any internal investigatsars by the intemal 2uditors into matiers where thers s suspecied
fraud or irresgulanty or a falure of intarmal control systems of a material nature and reporling the matter to the
baard:

Dheousseon with stalulory auditors belora the audil commences, abkul the natura and scope of audil as well as
posi-audit tiscussion o ascertain any area of cancerm;

T book into the reasons for substantal defaulls in tha paymeant to the deposilors, sharaholders (in case of non-
paymant ol Heclarad dived&nds | and eradifnes-

Toreviaw tha funchicning of the Whiste Blowes mechanism,

Appraval of appointmant of CRD (e, the whole-time Financa Dirsclor or any othar parson heading ke fnance
funclian or discharging thael funclion) aler assassing tha qualiications, expenance and background, ato, of the
candidate;

carrying cut amy ather funchion as is mentionad m the lerms ol referencea af theaudit Commiliss.

Nomination and Remuneration Committes:

In comphance with Section 178 of the Companies &ct, 2013, the Board has renamed the existng “Remunaration
Committes”™ as the “Momimalian and Remunerabon Commiltes”
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The Momination & Remureration Commifles comprises of Three (3) direciors out of which Two (2] are

indapendant.

Dairnng the year, Ome (1) mealmg of Mommnalion & Remuneralion Committes was heid on 9 Febriany, 2015,

&  Cornposition and attendance record of Normination & Remunaration Committes |5 grean bedow:

Name of the Directors Status Ma: of Mastings
Hald Attended

1. Shei. 5. M. Inamdar Chairman 1 1

2. Shil. Deapak Ghalsas hamber i 1

3. Shei. Sohan Shingaokar Momber 1 1

The Momination & Remunaration Commitles was réconshilutad on 23" May, 2014 wharair Shn. Daspak Ghaisss and
Shri. Schan §_Shirgackar were appointad in place of Shri. V. Balasubramanian, Shri. M. G. Joshiand Dr M. R. Dasai.

@& TermsofReference:

<

b3

Suecassion planning of the Boar of Dirsclors and Samaor Managemant Emplopess:

enlifying and selecton of candidatas for appointment as Dirsclors | Independant Direclors based on
certain laid down criteriz;

identifying potential individuals for appointment as Key Managerial Personnal and to other Sandior
Maragemenl postions;

Formulate and review from lime to lma the policy for selection snd appoiniment of Diraclors, Key
Managarial Personnal and sanior managemeant employess and thair ramuneralion;

Heview the perfoemance of the Boant of Diraciors and Senor Managament Empiayess Dasad on carlain
critena az aparoved by the Board n reviawing the overall remeneraton of (he Baard of Dirsctors and Sanios
hMaragament, the Commallss ansuras thal ihe remimaration = reasonable and sufficient to atiracl elain
and molvale lhe besl managedal lalertd, the elatonship of remuneration 1o pedormancs s clear and meals
appropriaie performance banchmarks and (hat the remuneration invedves a balance babwesan fixed and
incantive pay reflecting shord term and long lerm objechves of the Company

& Remuneration paid | payable to Executive Vice Chairman (Exc VC) Managing Director (MD) / Jaint
Managing Directors (Jt MD) for the year ended 31"March, 2015.

(Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars Salary  |Commission| Parquisas | RoLEMENt |
Shii. PV, Shirgackar [Exe.VG) 46,20 = PR B.24 56,65
Shri. Shishir . Shirgackar (MD) 46.20 : 172 824 54,16
Shil. Niraj S. Shirgackar {JLMD) 37.50 _ B.26 B.60 52.37
Shii. Chandan S. Shirgaokar [JLMD} 40,50 s 1.10 660 48,20
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Stakeholders" Relationship and Grievance Committea:

The Stakehoiders’ Relabonship and Grevence Commilles comprses of three independent direclars, Shri. b, G.
Joshi ks chairman of the commiitea,

Druring the year under raview Ona (1} kaaling of Stakebolders’ Relationship and Grievanca Cammiltasa was hald
an ¥ Fabruary, 2015,

| Composiion: Tha composibin and alandancs record of Stakeholdars Rafationship and Gravanos
Lommuties mambeds is given balos:

Name of the Directors Status Mo ot Mastans
Heid Attended

1. Shé. M. G Joshi Chairman ' 1 1

2 Shri D B Shah Marnber 1 1

3. 5hri. Sachin A Shirgackar hdamber 1 1

4. 5hri. Schan 5. Shirgaokar bamber i 1

The Stakehalders’ Relaborshp and Grievance Committse was reconsfiluled on 237 May, 2014 wharsin Shri. Sachin
R. Shirgackar was co-opted in placs of Shn. A B Kags wha resignad from this Comrmiliss on 207 May, 2014

Shiri. Boham 5. Shirgackar was ¢o-opled on this commiltes on 7' Movembsar. 2014,

Terms of Referance:.
¢ Tolookintothe redressal of grievances of sharshaldars and olher sscurity holders.
¢ Tolook infoall the complainis received Irom the sharahalders maarding ransfer and fransmissinn of shanes.

&  Tolook nto &l the complamiz ecaived rem the shangholders reganding non- receipl of Balance Sheet
dividand! mberesl! payments on edemplion of prelerence shanes, debenlures, bonds or such olher
instruments which are redseedmable.

+ ThaCompany Secretary has been dasignated as a Complianca Officer.

Duiring tha yaar 3 complaints wers recaivad from investon which wars raplied! rasolved 1o the sakisfaction &f the
invastars and asan 317 Barch. 2015, no éomplames weds panding.

Them are no shara transfers pendirg for registraton dor more than 13 days asion the said dale;,
Uperation Commities:
The Opearations Commiliss comprisas of Four [4) independent direciors.

Druring the yeat, Thres (3meatings of the Operations Commilles were held on B Apail, 277 Septamber and 267
Deacembar, 2014,

The Composition & attendance record of the Operation Committea s gven below:

Mame of the Directors Status i ATE SO
Held Attended

1. Bhri. R\ Shirgaokar Chairman 3 3
2 Shri. V. Balasubrarmanian Member 3 1
3. DOr. M.R. Desai Mamber 3 2
4. Bhei. MG Jaskd blamber 3 2
5 Shel. Rakesh Kapoos Bdarmber 3 1
6. Shri. Sachin R. Shirgackar H..EII'I"I-bEI 3 1
7. Shri Sohan 5 Shirgackar Mamber 3 1
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Tha Opsration Committes was reconstituled on 23" May, 2014, wherein Shri. Rakesh Kapoor and Shri. Sachin R
Shirgackar were co-aplad o this commitlse. Furher Shi. Sohan 5. Shirgaokar was co-opted 6n this Sormmittas on 7
Movarmbes, 2014

# Terms of Reference:

The Operatans Commilléa is empéwensd 1o analyss and avalusta tha ovarall perdformance af the Company. Problams
and remedies wilh respect (o the lechnical issues in the produchon area and 6 discuss and resolva the grievanoas of
theemployeass ol the Company

Wil. Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) Commities:
& The CSR Commiltee comprisasof Thrae (3} directars out ofwhich o [2hans independant.
#® Dunng the year. One (1 }meetng of ive C8R Commiltee was held on 17° Februasy, 2015.

& The CSR Committes was formad on 237 May, 2014 the Composition & attendance record of the CSH Commitise

= iven balom:
Nama of the Directors Status No. of Meetings
Held Attended
1. Shei. R.V.Shirgaokar Chairman ' 1 1
2. Or. MR, Desai Mamber i 1
3. Shei. D. B. Shah Bdamber 1 1

# Terms of Reference:

Tha CS5R Commiltea is ampiwarad bo fammulate and recommend fo the Brard, a CSH Falicy whith shall irdicate the
aciivitias lo ba undertaken by the Company, its implementaton and mondonng of (e CSRE Palicy and iniliative s takan
by the Carmpany.

The C5R Policy will cover the following focus araa which tha Company will underiake through its various iniliatives:
1. H=aaith

2. Educabon

3 Commumity Development

4. Maturai Calamilies

The fallowing paramaters ehould beyobsarvad while considering the activitiesof the Company:
1. Sooablmpact

2 Visibilly Lo tha Company

4.  Employes Engagamean

4. Dwrationof the projecl activily

VHll. Separate Meeling of Independent Directors:

During the year under review, tha Independent Direclors mat on S Februang, 2015, nter alia, lodiscuss:
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# Evaluationolthe performance of Mon Independent Direciors & the Board of Direciors as a wihole.

& FEwaluation of the peformandss of Chairman of the Comparny, 13king into account the viaws of e Exacutive and
Nan Execulive Directors.

® Evaluationofthe guality contant and timelinas of low of information between the Managamant and the Boaed that
is necassary forthe Baard ta efectivaly and reasonably parfarn ids duties.

All the Independent Direcionrs weore prasent al tha Meeting: They have submiltad their report 1o the Chairman in the
Board Meeling heid on 107 Fabruany, 2015,

Performance Evaluation:

Pursuant ta the pravisions of the Companias Act 2013 and Clause 45 of thea Listing Agréement, the Board has carriad
out tha annusl pedormance svaluation of its own performancs; the Dirsciors individually as well 35 the evaluation of the
swarking of its Audil, Nominabon and Remunerabon Commiileas.

A siruckured questionnaire was prepared afler taking info consideralion inputs received from the Directons, covaring
various aspects of the Board's functoning such as adeguacy of the composition of the Board and ids Commitess.
Brard culture. axecution and pedaormance of spacific dutes, abligatans and governancs.

A separate exercise was carmed oul to avaluate the performance of individual Diectors including the Chairman of the
Board, whowera avaluated on paramalars such as level of engadgement and conlribulion, mdepandance of judgment,
safequarding e intersst of the Company and s minorfy shareholdars afc. Tha parformance avaluation of the
Indepandant Directors was carfad oul by the entira Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and tha Mon
Indepandent Direciors was camed oul by e ndependant Dirnsclors.

X, General Body Mestings:

@  Locationand time lor the lesl three Annual Ganeral Meelings (&G

Financial Year AGM Location Data Time
2011-12 AGEL Rajmali Bhavan, Neminath Magar, 04-08-2012 11.00am.
Sangli 416415
201213 AGKM Malk Chiltra Mandic Hadl, 18-08-2013 11.00a.m.
Gulmobar Coleny, Sangli-416416.
2013-14 AGM Raymatl Bhavan, Maminath Magar, 6-09-2014 11.00a.m
Sangli 416415

# Special Resolutions passed at the Annual/ Extra Ordinary General Meetings in past 3 years:

Tath Annual General Mesting:

»  Toapprove the contmualion of Services of Exaculva \ice Chairman purseant o section 186{3)1a) Companles
Act, 2013, bayond the ageof 70 years,

& To approve the continuation of Services of Managing Direclor pursdant lo section 196(2)a) Comparies Act,
2013, bayond ihe age af TO yeans,

Toconsidar and apprave acceptance of fixed deposils s per ihe provisions of Companies Act 2013

&  Toapprova horrowing inaluding the amaont alrsady Borrowead up 1o an amount Re 500 Crores (Rupees Five
Hurdrad Craras) which s in excass of the aggregate of tha paid up share capital and its fres reserves and 1o

craate charge on the assels of iha Company:
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¢ Toapprove creation of charge on the assets of the Company up to an amourit Rs. 500 Crores (Rupees Five
Hurdrad Crares) which 5 i excess of the agogmgals of the paid up share capital and its free resaress of the

Carmpany.

All tha above resolutions were conducled through E-voting & Pall at the 74" EGM. The combied resulls of E-voling
ard Poll are as undar:

sr. |Type of | Summary of Buginess Iransacted al an Mo of Shares & %age| Mo of Shares &
Mo |Resolution| anngal Ganeral Mesting in Favour %age Against

Mo af chares| % age Mo of shanes] % age

1 | Cedingiry To receiva, consider and adapl Fonancal Slalemanls of the | 4,31.57 1867 10 o i
Comparsy fac tha year endad March 31, 2014, and the reporis
ol tha Board of Direcions ard dudilees tharsan

2 | Ordinary To appoint a Dirzckor in placa of Shie BV Shirgackar who | 4,00084 254 g8.47 12,700 L
relires by rolation and beirdg elighle, offéfs hersall for na-
apponimant,

d | Ordinary To appoim Audidors to hald office from tha conclusion of this | - 4,31,57. 381 100 0 .00

annual Ganeral Meating unlil e conclugion ol tha neid
dnnual General Meshing and o B thair rema neratian

4 | Crdinary To appaird Shri. Fakesh ¥apoor as an independend Directar | 4,31.51 BET | 9589 B424 .01
_ alika Camparmy nit llabla o nebre by rodatan _ B _

5 | Cedmary To apoomt Shii. Deapak Ghasas &s an independent Dirachar | 4,31 .57 167 104 =24 0.00
af lha Campany not liabla to retire by rodatan

B | Cedetary To appoint Shno Sachin Shifgackar as 4 Draclar lizble o & 0924 D93 100 1,600 a.an
retire by mlation

T | Gedmaty To gppoint Shei_ Sakan Shirgackaras a Deaclor isble (o et | 41503837 100 00 000
by rotsticn

B |Spesial | 7o approve the continuation of serdcas of Shi Prafula | 10345908 | 9683 17,700 ar
Shirgankar bayond the age of 7D years.

B | Special To approwa the contmuation of services of SAr. Shishir| 12207709 | 8885 16,7100 115

| Shirgackar beyondthe age of TC years. : _ _

0 | Soecal T cursidir and approve accaplance of fied depositsas per | 431.57 06T 100 2 a0
the provisionsof CompaniesAck 2013

11 | Ordinary | To consider and - ratily the remunaraon payshie o Cost | $.31.36 B8 100 50 000
Miacdibar

12 | Spocial To apprave borowing inchuging the srmount sfrsady bomrowed | #3147081 | W45 10,300 na2

upic =n amount Rs. 500 Crores (Rupees Five Hurdred
Crovas) which is in axcess of the apgregale of tha paid up
shema capiial andils res razerve s and b craste charpeon the
gszels af the Company.

13 | Specil 'Enapprmv-u'aa-b:lnuinfhargamll'rea:isutsl:lrlha[:crmp.an_y #3147 D 59.98 10,300 00z

upie an amount RBs. 50D Crores (Rupees Five Hundred
Crovas) which is in axncess of he aggregate of (ha paid up
shara capaal ard dy free resarves of e Company,
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All the Basolufions slands passad undes a-yoting and pol sith reguisile magoriby.
ho Paslal Ballot was held durirg the yaar
Ordinary/ Spacial Resaluticns proposad o ba passed through postal balkot are as undar:
a. Allerabion ol Aricles of Assotiston
b, PFlace of keoping registers oulside the lacallirnd undar secton 84 of CompamesAct, 2013 -
¢ Glving of loan and extending guaraniee.
d.  Commission s NEDunder Saction 196 of CompaniesAct 2013,
8. Confinuation of services bavond theage of 7O
| Apoointriant of EVC and feding their rérmunaration.
g. Appointmend of MO and fing thedr remune rabion.
73rd Annual General Mesting:

® Revisionin riamunaration of Executive Vice Chairman pursuant bo seckon 269, read with schedulbe X1 of the
Companies &t 1966,

B Rewision in remunerabon of Managing Director pursiant to saction 269 read wilh schaduls X0 of the
Companics Act, 1956,

B Revision if remuneration of Joint Managing Direclor pursuant 1o section 268, read with schedule X1 of the
Companies Acl, 1956,

B Revision in remunerabon of Jaint Managing Oreclor pursuant 1o 2sction 269, read with scheduls X1 of the
Companies st 1956,

i Re-appoinimant and revision 0 remuneration of Exscutrve Yice Chalrman pursuant Lo secbon 289, read
with schedale Xill of the Companias Act, 1956,

B Re-appoinfmant and revision in remeneration of Maraging Director pursuant o seckan 268, naad with
schadula ¥llLaf the Companies Ao, 1 aRe_

m Re-appointmant and ravision in remuneration of Joind Managing Director pursuant to saction 269, read with
schadule XHof ihe Companies &ot, 1956,

B Re-appointmant and revision in remuneraton of Jaint Managing Director pursuant to section 269, read with
sthadula Xlibaf ihe Companies &ct, 1 a55-

- 4E| i =
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X. Other Disclosuras:

A Transactions with Non-Executive Directors of Company during the yaar.

Paymeant Interest
Commiss-| Siting | Consulta- | against | Dividend | Paid on No. of
Mame of the iort Paid | Fees Paid | tion Fess Cang Paid Fixad Shares
Directors (Rs. in {R=. in paid (Rs. | Supplied | (Rs.in | Deposits | heid as an
Lakhj Lakh) in Lakh} (Bs. in Lakh] (Rs. in 31/0342015
Lakh] Lakh)
1. Shire BW
Shirgaokar _ 1.00 " » " 10.29 132882
2. Shiri.
Balzsubramanian -z 0.50 o= - w2 2 1200
3. Shri, 5. N Inamdar _ 1.10 . " . " 16750
4, Shrk, M. G Joshi _ .60 - . _ 024 21000
5. Dr. M. B Desai B 100 _ B _ B B9E0R
5. Shri. A B: Kage - = = = = 107440
7. Shri. OB Shah - 0.70 0.0 = s 5000
8. Shri, Rakesh Kapaar = 0.0 = = " " 5000
&, Shiri. Sachin

K. Shirgackar B 1.10 = 0.02 - 0.23 1480133

10 Shri. Sohan 5.
Shirgaokar - 1.20 B ” 3 " 187690
11. Sou. Shipa Kumar = - s o 25 = 152600

12 Shin Deepak

Ghaisas B 0.80 n 3 3 3 5000

Disclosure of Related Party Transactions:

Nota:-  The transaciions execuied with the Mon- axécutive Direciars a5 well s tha Ralated Parties raferred abaws
are nol malersal fransactions and do not condlict with theinlerest of the company.

B. OiherCompliances.

& Mo genally ar shictices have Bean imposad on the Gompany by Stock Exchanges, SEB| or any Blalutory
Avthority anany matter during last 3 years. Howewar HSE has swad fime of Bs 2000 lowarms iate filng of Form— A
under Clause 31 af ke Listing Agraemaint.,

@ Company has establishad Whistle Blower policy and no perstnnal have been denbed access 1o he audi
comimitles,

&  Allthe mandalory requirements of thiz clausse have been compdied.
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& The Compliance Reparts of all laws applicable to the Company ara perodically reviewed by the Board. Furiher all
the guartesly ! half yearly [ yearly resulls, scompliance reports and raturns are Eed withystock exchanoes wilhin the
prescribed me.

@ The Securifies of companies ane lisled on BSE & NSE. Company confirms that il has paid the annual lisiing fees
forthe year 2014-15 8 201516,

C. DisclosuraofRelated Party Tramsactions:

All related party transactions have beegn entarad inta in the ordinary courss &l business and were placad
periodically before the Audil Commillee and the Bogrd, A ransaddions with the related parbes are al an am's
barngth basis and in the ordinary course of business. All the ransactions with the ralaled parlies are notmaterizl in
nature; Tha policy on ralated party ransactions ks placad on the weab sile of the company which can be viewsad
through

htip el Ugarsugar cominvestar Redations/Canporals Announcamants asp?child=3&parant=7
D, Disclosure of Accounting Treatment:

All Accountmg Standards mandatonly fequired have bean foflowed in preparaban of imancial statameants and no
devistion has baen made i1 following the sama.

E. RiskManagememnt:

Businass Risk Evalualion and Managemeant is an ongoing process within the Organization. The Company has a
risk manasgement framework toidentify, monitor and minkmize risks as also identity business opportunities.

The Company has in place mechaniem fo infornm tha Board Bambers sboul the Risk Assessment and
Flinirmizalion procediures and pericdical reviews, o ensure thal risk is conbralled. Company has formad a
commities named as ‘Risk Management Cammitlee” and the  Policy on Risk Management i placed on the waeb
siteraf the Company.

The obpctives and scope ol iha Risk Managarmeant Commitlas broad|y comsiprises:
@ Dvarsightaf risk managarment pedomad by the executivemanagement;

& Reviewing tha Risk Management palicy and framework in line with loeal lsgal requiraments. and SEBI
guideiinas:

& Reviewing rnsks and evaluaie irealmeant mcluding inikating mibgation aciions and ownership as per a8 pre-
dafined cyde;

®  Defining framework for identificabion, assessment, manitoring, mitigation and reporting of risks.

&  Wilhin ils overall scope s aforesand, the Committes shall review rsks rends, exposure, and potential
irmpact analysis and mitigation pdan

Thecompesition of the commities s as under-

Mir &, Shirpaakar - Meamber
Chandan Shirgackar . Mamber
i I Maiti - Membar
B N AKRvale - Membar
B.G Kubkarmi - Ce-ordinalor

‘:El i =
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F. Subsidiary Companies:
There are no subsidiary Companias,
Xl. Means of Communication:
Campany & publishing quarterdy ur-audited finarcial ressts and natice, advartsamants in the Bcofomie Timeas,
Indian Express ard/or Financial Express in English, Maharashilsa Times andfor Kesan i Marathi, regulardy.
Addifionally the results and othar impotant mfcrmabon isalso panadically updated on the Company’s Website!
WIE, whew LGATSLGET Com.
Company has not esued any news releases nos given any presantation Lo instiluticnalinvestors or the analysis.
XE. General Snareholders Information:
i.  AGM Dale, Time and Vanue Friday, the 27" Septamber 2015 at 11.006 a.m.
al a1 Dacean Manufacturers Assaciation, Madhavmagar Hoad,
Near RTO Ofice, Sangli-418 416
ii. Fimancial Calendar 2015-16 Probable Dates :
Ferst quartarty un-audiled results EBafore 15" of August, 2015
Sacond quarterly un-audited resulls Befara 15" of Movamber, 2015
Third guartery un-audiled resulis Belors 15" February, 2016
Fourth & Final quarderly audited resulls Before end of kay, 2018
iii. Book Closure Datg Friday day 18" Septembar 2015 to Friday day the 257
Soplamber 2005 (baoth days inclosive)
. Dadidand paymant date Mo dividend is recommended for the FY 2014-15.
v.  Listing on Slock Exchangs. Bambay Stock Exchange Lid (BSE),
Matonal Stock Exchangs of Inda Lid. {NSE)
wi. Shock Coda: FA0D3EZ, UGARSUGAR-EQ
Comatenaiization 15N Mo INE-OT1EQ1S23.
wii  Payment af Lishng Faes Annual listimg fes for the year 2014-15 & 201516 has baan
paid by the Company to BSE and NSE
i Payrmant il Depaositnn: Fass Anardial Girstay | siier fre for tha yaar 714215 has hean
paid by the Company o NSOL and COSL..
ix. Market Price Data High! Low during each month of Financial Year 2014-15 at BSE & NSE
HSE BSE
Maonths High [Rs ) Law (Rs.) Months High IRz ) Lo |Rs.)
Apnd 2014 11.1d 1070 April 2014 1214 10.17
hMay, 2014 1820 14.30 May, 2014 17.0d B85
June, 2014 14.85 1425 Juna, 2014 1735 T13.80
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July 2044 1230 18450 July, 2014 14.70 11.80
August, 2014 12.00 11.35 _ August, 2014 13.0a 10.71
Septembar. 2014 1080 1040 “Saptember. 2074 1181 10.34
Ocdober, 2014 1080 1014 Oetober 2014 1080 0.53
Movember 2014 10:45 585 Movernibsar, 2014 1100 B ED
Decarmber 2014 G525 .04 Dhacembear, 2014 1038 8.0
Jandany 2086 aah 800 Janyary, 2015 ol BEBT
Fatbnaarny, 2015 B0 8.05 Fabruary, 2015 8.71 EQZ
March 2015 10 7 B0 March, 2015 G a5 730
SHARE PRICE ANALYSIS - BSE ———
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Although tha company is |isted, our scnp is not included m the index hence no comparison of Performance on broad-
hased indicss such as BEE Sensey, CRISILindex ste can ba gven.
%  Share Transfer System:

Share Translers are registerad and returmad within a penod of 15 days frorm the date of recaipd, i the documents ars

dlear in ali respect through Company's Registrar & Transfer Agent Mis. Bigshars Sorvicas Pyl Ltd,, Mumbai. Share
tracsfars ane Appraved by Shars Transfer Cormmittas consisting af Maraging Directar and Gm‘lp-arty Sacralany

lorinightly based upon the number of transter applications raceived from Ragistrar & Share Transfers Aganls,
wi.  Diskribution of Shanshalding a5 on 315t March, 2015
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xi. Distribution of Sharehalding as on 31" March, 2015

Mo. of equity shares held No. of Folios | Ho. of Shares held % of Share
Shareholdars holding
Lpto 500G 21,132 235 45,609 2063
5001 to 10,000 1.528 1,12,54,158 10.00
10,007 o 20,000 hlE 80,058,127 i
fIZI.EID1 b 30,000 135 33,53 453 2.98
50,001 o 40,000 4Z 14,57 672 1249
40,001 to 50,000 23 1042420 093
H0.001 to 100,000 4 27 .14, 55T 241
hMore tham 700000 & 6,11,32.844 54.34
Toial 23,54 11,25,00,000 100.00
xii. Shareholding Pattarn as an 31" Mareh, 2015
No. of Share % of Total
Cat
ik held Share holding
FPromater Group 522 87 0ig ag 48
Banks Financia instibotians, Insuranca Companies, 2. BR0 LI
Foraign Financial Instiutions L8] 0.0
Frivale Corporale Bodies 91,567,283 815
Indian Public 5,04, 20,361 44.82
M R:L 548,774 049
Trust Clearng Membsar B 53 .05
G.ORIADR LF] 0.0
Total 11.25.00.000 100.00
xiii. Other Information:
Demateriatization of shares Mearly T8.80% of tolat eguity shars capital
(8,95 46 232 aq. shares) is held in demateradized form
l.'l.'_llh MSLH and COSE as am 317 March, 20145,
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent : Big Share Services PvL Limited.
E-2 Ansa Ind. Estate, Sakivihar Rd,
Saki Naka, Andhed (E)
Mumben —S00 072,
Ph. Mg D22-ZB4 70652
Plant Locations :
Sugar, Distillery; IML, Co-Gensralion & Ugarkhurd - 591 316,
100% EOL {Sugar Ship): Tal. Athani Dist. Balgaum. Karmaiaka.
Jawargl Unil —Sugar & Co-gangradion Malli, Taluka — Jewargi, Disl-Kalburg, Karnalaka,
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Address for correspondence The Ugar Sugar Works Limitad.
Registerod Offica : Mahaveamagar (Wakharbhag), Sang - 416416

Factory (Administrative Office) The Ugar Sugar Works Limited.

Maharashira State, . .
Fh. Mo, 0233-2823717 Fax: 2623617
Email: uswsangli@ugarsugar. com

Ugarkhurd — 587 316

Tal. Atqam, Disi Balgaum,

Harnalaka Siate.

Ph. Mo 08339-272230 Fax: DB339-272232

Email: helpdesk@ugarsugar.com

Ag per rapot attached
For M=z, F. . Bhagwat Shishir §. Shirgaokar  Mira] 5. Shingackar Chandan 5. Shirgaokar

Charated Actountants Exa_ Viea Charman Managing Dwadlar Managing Direcior
Firm Registration (DM 001667 89) {DIN: © 0D254525) (DN D0208200)
Ro 10711E8W
Mikhil M. Shewvada B. G. Kulkarni BV Desurkar
{Fariner) GM Corp. Alairs & GM- Finance
Memb. Mo 217378 Company Secrelary (23771)
(FOS: 2605)
Piaca: Puna

Date: 25052015

XN, CEQ/CFO Gertificate:

To the Board of Direcieis of The Ugar Sugar Works Lid.,

Wa, ShriNiraj 5. Shirgaokar and Bhin. Chandan 5. Shirgaoakr, Managing Director's and RV Dasurkar, Ganeral
Manager Firance (CEO)of The Ugar Sugar Wiorks Ltd | Batha bast af auckiowledae and Belisl, haraby cartify that:

)

B

(©)

Wa have reviewsd the Financial Statements and the Cash fiow Statement for the year and that to the bas! of their
knowiedge and betieh

i} thase stslamards do nol Sodtain any matanally untrue sislamant ar ot aryy maienal fact or comtam any
stalement that may bemisleading,

il thase statements together present & trua and faif view of the Company's affairs and are in tompliance with
exisling accounting slandands, applicable |2éws and regulations.

Thare ars 1o the bast of their knowladge and baliel, no transactions anbered into by the Company during the year
whhich are fraudulant, illegal or in violatonaf the Company’s coda of canducl

They accapl raspamsibdity lor estabfishmg and mamnizimng miemal eoatrols tor inancial reporteng and that they
hava avaluated the effectvenass of tha nbernal conlrol eyslams of the Company padaining Lo financizl reportng
and they have disclosed 1o the audilors and the audit commilles, deftisncias in the daskgn or aperation of such
imtarnal contrals, If any. of which they anre aware and the staps they have taken ar propased tolake to reclify thass
deficientiss,

B
Pt
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D} Theyhaveindicated ioihe auditors and the Audil commitbes:
1. significanl changas ininlernal controd aver inancal reportng during the yaar;

2. significant changes in acoounting podicies during tha year and that the same have bean disclosed in the
nates o s hinancial stateamants: and

3. instapces of signikcant fraud of which they have become awaie and the invodvement themain, il any, of the
managemeanl or an employes having a significant rofe in the company's internal controd gystem over

financial raporhing.

Miraj 5. Shirgaokar Chandan 5. Shirgackar R. V. Dasurkar
Managing Director hanaging Diracior Seneral Manager Finance
{DIM: 00254525) { DIN: DO208200) [ 2377 1)

Fiaca : Pune

Date: 29.05.2015
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DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE OF THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT

Ta,
The Ugar Sugar Waorks Limiled,

The Campany has framad a spacific Code of Canduct for the mambears of ha Basrd of Owedtors and tha Sanior
Managemeanl Parsannal of the Company pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listng Agreemant wwith Siock Exchanges o

furthar straingthan corparate Sowamance prachits in e Company.

All ihe members of the Board ard Sanicr Managemen! Parsonnetof he Campany have alfirmed dus observance of the
£aid Code of Conduct in s0 far as il is applicable (o fhem and thare i no nan camplance thereol durimg the year endad
31 "March, 2035,

Miraj 3. Shirgaokar Chandan S. Shirgaokar
Fiace | Pune Managing Duactar Baraging Direciar
Date: 26.05 2015 (DIN: 0254525 (DIN: O0208200)

CERTIFICATE FROM AUDITORS REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF
CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To The Sharehoiders of The Ugar SuparWaorks Limited

Wa have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Govarnance by The Ugar Sugar Works Limibed, far the
yaar ended on 31° March, 2015, as slipulsled in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Comipany wilh the
recognised shock axchanges i India..

Tha compliance of condiions of Corporata Govemance o the responsibilily af Company's managameant Our
sxamination was limiled to procedurss and implemeantaton therasl, adopted by the Company for ansuring the
complance of the capditions of Corporate Gayarnanca_ It is neithar an audit nor an opinion on tha financial stataments

of the Comgany.

In our opnicn and 1o e best of our information and according o the explanatons given o us, we cerlily that the
Comparny has comphiesd with (he conditions of Corporate Governancs as stipulatad in the abave-mantionad Listing
Agraamant.

We stale that zuch compliancs = neither an assuranca as o futiere viabdity of the Comparty nore tha efficiency o
affectivensss wilhwhich the managamenl has conducied the affairs of the Comparny.

For Mis. P. G. Bhagwat
Chartered Accountants
Piace . Pune Firm Registrabion No.1071118wW

Date: 29.062015

Mikhil M. Shavade

iFartnery
KMeamb. No. 217378
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Ta the members of

The Ugar Sugar Works Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

Wa have audied the accompanying inancial stalerments of The Ugar Sugar Works Limilad {"tha Compamy”), which
camgprsa tha Balanca Sheel as at 317 March, 2015, #he Statement of Profit and Loss. the Cash Fhow Slatement for the
yoar iher ended, and a2 summary of the sianificant acoounting polickes and olher explanatary informaton.

Managemant's Responsibility forthe Financial Statéments

The Company's Boand of Directors is respensible for the meters stated in Section 134(5) ol the Compansas Act, 2013
("tha Act”) with respact to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position. finansiat perormance-and cash Rows of the Company in accordance with the sccounting princsplas genaraliy
accepted in fndia, including the Accounting Standards spacified under Secbon 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companias (Accaunts] Rulas, 7014 This raspansibility alst indudes mainlenanss of adequate accounting raconds in
accordance with the provisions of the Aot for safequarding of tha assats af the Company and for praventing and
dedacting frawds and athar iraguiarilies; salechon and application of appropaats acoounbng policias) making
fudgments and estimates that ane reasonatibe and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequeale
internal fmancal condrols, (hal were operating effectvaly for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounling records, relevant lo the preparation and presentation of tha financial slatemeants that give & true and fais
yview and ara frea from materal misstatermant, wheathsar due to frawd or arror

Auditors' Responsibiity

Cur responsiifity = lo exprass an opinion.on these financial stalamants based on our audid. We have 1aken inio
account the provisions of the Act, the accountig and sudibing standards and matiers which gre reguired to be ncludad
in the awdil repori under the provisions of heAct and tha Rules mada there under,

We conducted our audil in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 145(10) of the Aot
Thosa Standards meduira Tal we comply with sthical requinements and plan and pedorm heacdil ta ohiain reasonable
assurance aboul whelhas ihe financial statements are fras from matarial misstatement.

A -audil mvalves pedorming procedises io cblam audit evedence aboil the amounis and the disclosures o the
frmancial statements. The procedures selected deapend on tha auditor's judgment. including the assessment of the risks
af matarial misstaternant of the financial statemants. whether due to frawd ar arrar. in making those risk assessments,
e auditor considers indernal financial conteol ralevant o tha Company's preparation -nf_ihu financial sialemants that
give a true. and fir view n ordar io design asdil procaduras that are appropriate in the circumstancas. An audit also
includes evaluating tha spproprigiensss of the accournting policies use<d and the masonablensss of the acoounting
gstimates made by the Company'’s Directars, as well as evaluating the overall prasentation of the financial siatemenis.

Wa balieve thal thae audit evidence we have oblained i sufficient and appropriate 1o prowide a bases for our gudit
apdnior: antha finandial siatemeants.

Cipinion

Ir our cpinion and o e bast of our information and accandireg 10 the explanations given o ws, the sforesald financid
siatamants give the information requirsd by the Act in the manner seraguired and glve a true and fair view in candarmity

i
I
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with the acoounting principies generally acocaplad in [ndia of the state of aHairs of lhe Company as &t 317 March, 2015,
and its loss and ils cash flows for the year andsd on thal date:

Disputed Liability in respect of Cane Price for the Season 2013-14

We draw the attention of the membars to Note No. 0-2 of Notes o Financlal Statements regarding disputad differential
lishility in raspect of Cane Price amaunting ko R5. 4 B57 94 (akh for Ugar Und and Jéwargi Unit. The Gavermment of
Kamataka had notfiad cane price for (he saasan 2013 14 (@ Rs. 2 500 per T, ax fiald, for sugar factories in Morthem

Kamataka, which is more than thal actually paid ! provided far by the Company; and & Rs_ 2 500 per MT, ex-gala, for
sugar factonas in Southem Kamataka )

A= explained to us, having regand to prevalent dackning sugar prices. the sugar lactones have filed appeal with the

Divisian Banch of the Hon'ble High Court of Karmataka, through their Association. against the declaration of tha State
Government and decision of the Single Judge of the Hon'ble High Courd raling in favour of tha Siate Government

Furthesin cass of Jawarl Unit, currently considered as Mortharn Karnataka and cane price being daclared on ax-fiald
hasis, patition has bean fled with Hon'bla High Caowrt ta consider it 45 & faction in Saulhem Kamalaka for paying cana

prica on ax-gata basis.

Theullimate outcomes of the above matters cannol presently be detarmined and the matters baing sub jedice, pravision
far any liabiify that rmeay arsss inihis respesl, will be made on final resofution of tha issua.

Chur opinion is notmodified inrespect of these matlars,
Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Repart) Ordier 2015, ("the Order”) issued by tha Cantral Government of
india in terms af sub-sedhan (11) of Saction 143 of tha Act, wa give in the Annarure & stalemant on e matters
specifedm paragraph 3ol the Onded

2. Asrequired by Section 14303) of the Acl, we report that:

al  Wiis have soughl and obiainsd afl he information and explanations which i tha bast of dur knowledge snd
balsal wers nacassary ior he purpases of our audit

B}  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have bosn kepl by the Company sofar as (i
gppeans from our examinaton of thoss books,

) The Balancse Shaed, the Statemeand of Prafit and Loss. acod the Cash Flow Statement deatl with by this Report
ar inagrearmant with the book's of acaount,

i) in our opinion, the atoresald financial statements comply wih tha Accountirg Standards specifed unders
Saclion 133 of he &cl. read walh Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounis] Rules, 2014,

2] On the basia of the wrillan représentabions received from the direciors 85 on 317 Marck, 2015 taken an
racord by the Board of Directors, none.of the directars is disqualified as ond1” March, 2015 from being
apponted a5 a director in lermes of Seclion 184 (2] of theduet,

fi  Wilh respact o the otbar matters o be included in he Auditor's Repart in accordance with Rule 11 af the
Companiss [Audit and Audiars) Rudes, 2074 inour opinion and 16 the bast of our informabion add accoedng
bt the explanations given i bs:

(8§
=1}
I}
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I. The Company has dissiosed the impact of perding ikgatons on itz financial position in is financial
slatements — Refor Mole D- 182 1o the financial statemants;

it.  Thea Compani did ot have any long-term condracts including dersivalive contracts for which thera were
ary matanal foreseaabla loseas.

i, Tharm has badn no dalay in transfemng amaunts, ragquicad 1 ba ransfarred 1o the Invastor Educalon
amd Protection Fund by the Company.

For Mis. P G. Bhagwat
Chartarad Accounlants
Placa : Pune Firm Registration Mo 101118

Date: 29052015
Mikhil M. Shevada

(P artngry
Memb. No. 217378

1
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(i}

{ity

it}

{iv}

(v}

{vi)

[wi)

Annexure to the Auditors’ Report
{Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremenis, of even date)

18} The Company has mantamed proper recands showing full particutars meluding quantitative dedails and
situation of fised assats

ih) A major porfion of Fixad assets have beaen physically verified durng the year and reconcilad with the baok
records. According o informalion ard explanations given to we and records produced to us lor our
warificabon, discrepandcias wera nol, in cur opinicn, material and the samsa have bean properly deall withiin
the books of account

(a) Tha inventory was physicatly vanfied during the year by the Managamant |n our apinion, tha frequency of
warificalions reascnabls.

(o) The procedures of physical verification of nventory foflowad by the Management are reasonable and
adequate in relation o the size of the Company and the natura of its business.

ic)  Tha Company is mainlaining proper reécords of imventory. The discrepancies noticed on verification bebwean
thea physical siocks ard the book records ware not material.

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans. sacured of
unséacurad 16 the campanias_ firfis or othar parbes coverad i the registar maintainad under section 189 af thé
Campanias Act, 2013 Acoordinghy. the reporting under Clause 381 and (b) of the Companies (Auditar's
Rapart) Order, 2015, isnol applicatis.

in curopinion and according bo the infarmation and explanations given o us, there-are adeguatd intermal conbrod
sysiems commuensurale with the size of the Company and nature of s business, for purchasa of inventory and
fixed assels and for sale of goods ard servicas. There is mo continung lailure ba comact major weaknesses in
intarnal controd system.

Aceording bo informaticn and axplanstions gréan tous, the Company has not accepted amy deposits from public.
Atcordingly the raporling urder Clauss 30v) af he Companias [Auditoe’s Repod ) Gedar, 2015, 5 not applicable.

Wea have broadly reviawed the books of account relating to matanals, iabour and other itames of cost; maimaired
by the Company pursuant to the rulas made by the Cantral Govarmment for maintenance of cost racords under
saction 148(1)of the Companies Act. 2013 and wea are of the opinion that prima facie the proscribed accounts and
racards have baen made and maintainad. Wa hava, owaver, not made a detaifsd examingbon of resonds with a
waw to daterming whather ihey @né accurale ard compbats:

{a) The Company |5 generally reqular in depositing wilh appropnate aulboritiss undispulad slatutory duss
including Provident Fund, [nvestor Education and Protection Fued, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Cane Purchase
Tax, Wealth Tax, Cuslom Duly, Service Tax, Exclse Duly, Cess and other matenal sialutory dues applicable
1)

(b}  According teinformation and explanations givenfo us, there are no duss cfincome tax, sales tax, weallh Lax,
senvice tax, cusioms duly, excise duly and cess, which hawe nol boan deposiled on accaunt of any dispule
otherthan thosa mentionad Delow:
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Mature of Dues Name of Statute Pariod to which Amount Forum where
the amount relates| Re. Lakh dispute is pending

Cantral Excisa Cenbral Excisa Act 2003 o 2005 BO91 Carmmissionar of Central
Exciss, Belgaum

Central Excize Central Excisa Act 2005 o 2003 1BLET CESTAT, Bangalore

Ceanlial Excrsa Central Excisa Act 2006-07 14.61 CESTAT, Bangalore

Cantral Excise Central Excisa Act 2007 -0a 45, 84 CESTAT. Bangalore

Cantral Excisa Cenbral Excise Act 2008-0& 15.36 CESTAT, Bangalore

Cantral Excesa Cenlral BExciss Act AO08-10 5T CESTAT. Bangalire

Cantrad Extiza Centrai Excisa Art 201011 303 CESTAT, Bangaiom

Cantral Exdma Cantral BExcita Act 2070-11 3.39 CESTAT. Bangaiors

Cantral Excisa Contral Excisa Act 2008-2013 151.34 CESTAT, Bangalore

Cantral Excisa Central Excisa Act 2008-2011 T.B4 Commissionar of Ceniral
Excise, Baelgsum

Cantral Excima Cenlral BExciss Act 2092 756 Addl. Commisssoner af
Caniral Excisa, Belgaum

Imcme Tax incarme Tax Act. 1961 A Z011-12 15.74 Cammissicner of Incama Tax
(Appaals), Kalhapur

Imcome Tas Imcome Taz Acl 1967 Ay 2012-13 1745 Commuissionar of Incomss Tax
tAppaats], Kolhapur

InGtma Tax Ircorea Tax Act 1961 AY 201 2-13 16S 53 Caommissionar of Incams Tax
PAnpeais], Kolhagur

i) Theamount reguined to be translamred 1o the [nvesior Education and Proleclion Fund in accordance wilh the
relevanl provisions of the Companies Acl. 2013 and rules made there under has bean transfamrad 10 such
fund within ime.

il ) The accumulaled losses of the Company as &l the end of the Frnancal Year 2014-15 are nol mora than
B0% of ils Net Wordh, The Company has not inourred cash losses during tha fimancial year bul has incurad
cashloss in theimmediately preceding fimancied vaar,

fm]  Enoour oparon and according toorformatan and explanations geean torus, e Caompany kas nat delauibad
inmepayment af dues ba afinancial institulion or bank. The Campany has nodebentire-Polders.

(%) [In our opinean, the terms and conditions on o which the Company has given guaranieas for inans faken
by others (rom banks of fmancial institutions are not prajudicial 1o ihe intarast of Ihe Campany

(i} Inour spmion, term loans wers applied for the purpose forwhich the loans wers obitaired.

(g} Socording 0 infarmation and expianations aiven o us. no froud on or by the Company has baan notcad
or reported during the course of owr awdil.

For Mis. P. G. Bhagwat
Chartared Accountants
Fifm Fla-gisll':'lhnt'l Mo 1011w

_ Nikhil M. Shevade
Piaca | Pune (Partner)
Date: 29052015 Meamb. Mo. 217374
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Balance Sheet as at 31-03-2015

Pacticiiars Ref. to As al 31" March 2015 Az al 317 March 2074
; Motes Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh
I.  EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Sharshalders' Funds
a. Share Capital A-1 1.125.00 1, 12500
b. Resarves & Soerplus -2 7. 170.38 _ 723286
B e B 205 1B “BE5T 86
2. Man-curreni Liabilkes
2. Long Term Borowings -3 B.064.77 3.88T7.04
b. Deferred Tax Liabililfes (Mat) LS 1,058.62 1,335 21
. Long Term Provisions A 983 68 _ 1,090.18
10, 107.07 6, 296.43
3. Current Lisbslities
d.  Short Term Borrowings A 10 25433 18.827 78
b Trade Payables AT 23 2849 68 13,887 28
& Mhers Current Liabililias A= 17284 45 ]E,I"]‘:TEE'
. Short Tanm Provisicans L Bh6 71 615 82
4548517 48,044 57
Total Equity & Liabilitios B4 BOT.62 £0, 008 86
1. Non-ocurrent Assets
@ Fixed Assels
i. Tangible Assais A-10 16977 .84 1597953
i Intangible Assels A-10 - —
ii. Capital Work-in-prograss — 168,33 7095
17 146,18 15,990 48
b. MNon-cument lnvestmeants A1 549 58 o049 58
. Long Term Loans & Advances A2 E05.84 621.73
d.  Olher Non-currant Assats A-13 425.68 86 54
18 BZT- 26 17.348.33
2. Cumant Assaks
b. Inveniories. A-14 42 308.77 36, 00 B4
c.  Trade Receivablas A-15 2, 101.58 366411
. Cash & Bank Balances A- 16 52021 2. 14082
2. Short Term Loans & Advances A7 BEE 03 LFoc ez
L Other Curreni Assels A-18 71.76 131.84
45 070.38 4365055
Total Assets B84 897.62 60,998 .86
. Corporals nformealion, Gersral indoneation sand AR IO
Zignificant Accounting Policies s
Y. Cther Infarmation and Disclosures o

Signed pursuant to the provisson of saction 134 of the Companies Act. 2013, in
authenification of this Balance Shaet and Motes refaread lo therein

As per our repart of avan date Shishir 5. Shirgaokar
For Mis P. G. Ehﬂﬂ'ﬂﬁt B WO |m_[|];g|:—.ﬁ 188}
Charlameed Acoountar
Firm Regn. ko 1n111aw Niraj 5. Shirgaockar Chandan & Shirgaokar
MO DIM-00254525 ) MDY § DAM-OD20EE 00 )
Mikhil M. Shavade :
Place. Puna Parines R. V. Desurkar B. G. Kulkarni

Date: 20052015 Membersh Mo 21737 G Firanos CM-Corg. AL & Co'Sag
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Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31-03-2015

Bactiutis Ref. to Financial Year 2014-15  Financial Year 201314
Motes Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh Rz Lakh
. Ravenue from Oparations
Salas B-14 B4 108.75 .3, TR0 80
Oithar Opsrating fnocoms B-14 HB2.54 o
B4.671.25 g3, 780 80
Lass: Exciss Duly 1846127 18,584 77
65 20058 64, 226.03
I Qthar Incomss B-20 34348 s 11
. Total Ravenue {|+11) 65 55346 £5,227.14
V. Espansos
a. Cost of Malarial Conrsurmsad
i. Raw Mataral B-21 51 567.38 q0.a16.98
il Siorss, Spares. Charnicals,
Packing Material, st -_— 3667 42 4, 14383
a5 234,840 4.3, 960 21
b. Other Manufacturing Expanses B-22 2 5T0.68 2. 288 BY
. Fuschase of Slock-in-Tradae & Othars - 2. 74213 203542
d. Changes in Inventores af Finished Goods.
Work-in-prograes:s and Stock-in-Trade B-23 i5.204.86) 5.687.61
8. Employvas Béanefif Expanse B-24 G,011.04 5,062.81
i Fmancs Costs B-25 148118 333280
Q.  Depredcation & Amodisation Expenss A-10
I.  Deprociation 1546348 255422
i Amorisation — 3. 3y
1,5446.34 2,560 60
. Other Expanses B-2& __ 235848 _1.B53.57
Tolal Expensas {1V} 66 13082 67, 976 59
V. Profil befare exceptoral fems and Tax {111 - V) {5BiE.36) (2755.43)
Wi Eil.'.ﬂpﬂtlnal flame — ——
Vil Profit iefare Tax (V - W) {586 36 (2755 45)
Wl Tax Expensa
g, Current Tax — —
b. Deferred Tax [261.31) 297 40
o, Shori¥Excess) Provision for earlier year/s — (76.88]
[261.31) 220 42
1. Profitdor the penod atbar Tae (VI - YT (325.05} (2.975.87]
¥, Basic & Dduled Earmings per Equity -8 (0.29] f2.85)
Shara of Rea. 1
XL Corporate Informabon, Ganaral Information gnd
Significanl Accounting Podicies G
X, Cther information and Disclosures ]

Signad pursuant to the provision of section 134 of the Companias Act, 2013, in
authentication of this statement of Profil and Loss and Notes reformed o therein

Az par aur repord of aven dala

For Mis P. . Bhagwat
Churtared Accounkanis
Firm Hegr. ki 10117105

Shishir 8. Shirgaokar
Ewe. VT DN-DOTBE 180}

Wiraj 5. Shirgackar Chandan S. Shirgaokar
MO {DIN-00254525) D | DIN-O020E200)
Mikhil M. Shevade
Parirms
Membershag Mo, 217379

B. G, Kulkarni
GM-Corp, A, & Dx Sec,

Piacer Pungs
Data: 29-05-2015

R. V. Desurkar
G Firames
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31-03-2015

As at 31" March 2015

Ag at 317 March 2074

Faticuiars Rs.Lakh  Rs.Lakh Rs. Lakt
Cash Flow from Cperating Actwvities
Mat Profif bafore tax and exira-ordinany ilems (5BE.35) (2. 758.45)
Adiustmants for;
Depraciation & Amorlsatian 1,545 39 2.580 80
Aszats Wnllen OF — 29
Profil on sala of assss —_ {5 23]
Finance Chargas 1481.16 J.33E.80
Investment Income (39.72) [34.80)
2887 83 8,853 00
Oparalirng Profit Gefore working capiial changes 240147 098 45
Deereasa | (Incraasa) in Trade & Olher Recerables Z.358 832 (2. FEEES)
Dacreasa | {Increaza) in Invanionas 6,199.92) 6,.333.87
Increase [ |Dacraasal in Trade & Clhers Payablas B 055.83 8,77528
521483 13,328 32
Cash gensralad fram oparations fE1E.34 18 42677
Diresl Taxes {92.80) j44.78)
Cash Flow befare axtra-ordicary ilams FhZa4d 18:.381.89
Extra-ordinary items = —
MET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 752340 16,381.09
Cash Flow from Inveasting Acthrilies
Furchase of Fixed Assels (2, B6BZ.05) [ e
Proceads from Sale ol Fixed Assels _ BE1
(Purchasa) | Sala of Investmants = {400.00)
Inlarast & Onadand Receivad Bt P iy
MNET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES {2, 598.65) j1.4%3.13)
Cash Flow from Financing Activifies
Inlerast Paid {1,576.2Z) (3.347.531)
(Repayment of) / Procaeds from Barrowings (4,375.73) (11.007.92)
Dividard paid — {290 53]
MET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY (5,951.95) (14.633.58)
Mot increase | (Uacreasa) in Lash & Cash Equivakents {102 2.20) 2hi 20
Cpening Cash & Cash Eguivalents 177303 151773
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 74583 1.773.03

A= per our raport of aven date
For Mis P. G. Bhagwat

Chirlared Aoaaunkants
Firm Fegn. Mo, 101118W

Shishir 5. Shirgaokar
Ema. T [DIN-DOTEE180)

Mira] S. Shirgaokar Chandan 8. Shirgaokar
MO {DIN-D0254525) MD (DIN-DI208200)

B. G. Kulkarni
GM-Corp. A& o Sac,

Mikhil M. Shovade
Faring
Meinberahi Mo, 217379

Piacs: Puna
Data: 29-08-2015

R. V. Desurkar
GM Finanse
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31-03-2015
As at 31" March 2015

A at 31" March 2014

Particulars Rs.Lakh  Rs. Lakh Re. Lakh
Note A - 1: SHARE CAPITAL
1 Authowised:
201,00,00,000 Equidy Shares of Re. 1 each 2 00000 2 0T o0
2 lssued, Subscribad Callsd up & Paid up
11,28,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1 aach 1,125.00 1.025.00
] Raconcdiaton of No. of Shares
L. Mo, aof Sharas al tha baginning af the Accounting Yes® 11,25 00,600 1125 00 O0g
i Add Increass in Mo, of Shares dus Lo Rights ssue — —_
. Add: Incregse in Mo of Shares due b Bonus ssue I —
11,25.00.000 11,25,00,000
fv. Less: Decrease in Mo, of shares — —
V. Nooof Shares al tha end of the Accounting Year 112500 600 11.25.00.004
4 Terms/ Righls attsched to Equity Sharas
& The Campany has anly ona class of equity sharas of
faca value of Re 1. Each holder of gquity share is
entitled ioone vola per share. Dividend reSommendead
by the Board is subject to approval of the shareholders
ir e ensuing Geaneral Masling.
il Inthe pvent of liguidabon of the Comaany, the haolders
of equily shares will be enlifled o recane remaming
gegals of the Company, afler destribution of all
prefarential amounls. The distribulon will be i the
proportion of number of eguily shares held by the
sharaholders.
fi. The Direclors have not recommendad any dividand for
FY 201415 [Dividend Recommended for FY 2013-14
- Nil]
a Particulars of Sharshoidars having sharatioldmg of 5% or more
Mams Mo, of Sharas Moe-of Sharas
1 5B Reshallars Pel Lid. Kalhispur 1. 56,906 BERS 1,48 96 659
Note A - 2: RESERVES & SURPLUS
1 Gensral Resena
As por lact Balonco Shoot B.670.00 H,G70,00
Additions during the yesr — —
867000 B,670,00
Less: Transitional adjustment as par Schadula || o fhe
Companies Act, 2013 on sccount of deprecation
(Mat af tax} 3743 =
B.632.57 8.670.00
Shara Premium
As per last Bolance Sheel 1,575.00 1, 57500
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31-03-2015

3

1

Pacticiiars As at 31" March 2015 As ot 317 March 2014
3 Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh
Note A - 2: RESERVES & SURPLUS
Prafit & Lass Account
a. Asper lasi Balance Sheel (2,712.14) 263.73
b.  Profit { (Loss) carried from Profit & Loss Accowrid {325.05) (£.975.87)
c.  Profit available far Appropriation (3,037 18) (2.712.14)
d Less: Appropriations:
. Ganeral Reserve — —_
ii. Proposad Dividend — —_
. Corporate Dividend Tax — —
{3.037.18)  (2.712.14)
7.170.38 7,522.86
Note A - 3: LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Tesrm Loans from Banks
Securad
i. Bank of Baroda - Jewargd Project —_ 46406
Cbtained for sefling up sugar faciory wilh
cogenaration of power al Jewargi. The rate ol interast
iz presenily Base Rale (BR) + 2.58%. The lean (s
securad by hypolhecation of Flant & Machinsery and
Storas & Spates ol the Jewargi Plant. The loam is fully
rapaidan 31-05-2014.
i Cenfral Bank of india - Jewargi Projest — J96.00
Oblained for seiting up sugar factory  with
coqenaration af powet at Jswaral. The rate of interast
iz presantly Base Rale (BR) + 2.25%. Tha |can |8
securad by hypothecation of Plant & kachirery and
Slores & Spaimes al the Jewargd Planl The oan ks fully
rapaidon 03-068-2014.
. Ceniral Bank of India - Expansion 2 50000 34200
Obvainad lor axpansion of creshing capacity of sugar
plant ai Ugar. The rate of interast is presanty BR +
1.75%. Tha loan is secured by hypothecation of the
coid Moshinory. The loon ic ropoyable in guartorly
instalments of Rs. 120.54 Lakh. The las! instalment is
diuesan 30-08-20210.
vi.. Bank of India - Capifal Expendilura — TR0

Obtained o suppart capiial exbenditura. The rals
ol intengsl prasently is BR + 0.75%. The loan is
securad by hypothecation of axpansicn machineny.
Thi lean s fully repaid on 02-03-2015.

e
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31-03-2015

Particiita As at 31" March 2015 As o 31" March 2014
Rty Rs.Lakh  Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh

Note A-3: LONG TERM BORROWINGS
1 Term Loans from Banks

Securad

v. Cenfral Bank of India - Under SEFASL 2014 3. 20000 —
Obiained under "Scheme lor Extending Finamcial
Assistance 1o Sugar Undértakings - 2014" [SEFASU-
2014] for payment of cana dues retating 10 FRP fixed
by e Canbral Govermment. The loan is securad by 1st
pan passu charge on all assets at Ugar and at Jewangl
Inferezl on loan shall be subvanbed uplo 12% p.a. by
the Government to e Bank. The loan i repayvablain
36 monthly instalments of Rs. 8889 lakh each
baginning fromApril 2016, |astinstsimeant being dus in
I-03-20159

i, Bank ol Baroda - Under SEF&SLF 2014 138300 —
Dbtainad  under "Schems for Exlanding Financial
Assistance 1o Sugar Undertakmgs - 20047 [SERASU-
2014 for payment of cana dues refating (o FRP fixed
by e Canbral Government. The loan is securad by st
pan passi chargs on all aszals at Ligar and al Jawargl
Inferezl on loan shall be subvanbed upbo 12% p.a. by
the Government (o e Bank. The loan g repayvablain
12 guariedy inslalments of Rs. 11525 lakh each
baginning fromApril 2016, lastinstsiment being dug in
2B-02-2010

vil, LUnion Bank of India - Under SEFASU 2014 BSE.00 —
Obtained  under "Scheme for Extending Financial
Assistancs o Sugar Undertakings - 2014° [SEFASU-
Z014] for paymen! of cangé dues relating to FRP fied
by the Cantrad Govarmment. Theloan is securad by 15E
par pessld charge on all assets at Ugar and al Jawansi
Interest on loan shall be subvenlad uplo 12% pa. by
tha Govemment o the Bank. The loan & repayabiain
36 monthly instalments of Rs. 23.78 lakh each
bogirning fromApril 2016, loctinstalmont being due in
30-04-2040

T.030.00 465816

Less. Current Maluribes inraspec of above loans
disclosad separately under Cumant Liabililies 87 16 164222
T.456.84 201584
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31-03-2015

Padticida As at 31" March 2015 As at 317 Mareh 2074
Rty Rs.Lakh  Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh

Note A - 3: LONG TERM BORROWINGS
2 Term Loans frorm Ofhars (Secured)
vill. Sugar Development Fursd g51.10 1,094 27

Dbtained for Jawarg unit for satting up power projech
Tha rate of inkarast is 4% p. 8. The koan is securatl By
exclisive second chasge on al movabie and
immovable assels of the Company.. The Loan |s
rapayabls in fen six monthly mslalments of 5. 121.59
lakh. Thelastinstalmant s dus o 30-06-2018

Less: Curant Maturities in respect of above loan disclosed

separataly under Corrent Liabililies E4TAT P
EDT".EEQ E'I'S_.'I‘_rlE
Lang Tarm Borowenngs 8.064.7T 3. 867.04

3 Them has begn rd continuing defaull as on the balanca
sihaal date in repaymant of amy of the abowe borrowings snd
imtaresitherson.

Note A - 4;: DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
1 Deferred Tax Lizbilites

On account of tming differences in -

g Deprociation 1.685.43 1,858 95
2  Less Doferred Tax Assets

On geomunt of timing differgnces n -

a. Provesion for doubtiul debils & advances That 7345
b Prowvisions a5 per AS5-15 6000 Ej‘jﬁ
§36.81 620 78

Total 1,058.82 1,.338.21

Note A - 5: LONG TERM PROVISIONS
1 Pravisions for Employes Benefits

g, Provision for Gratsity TR2.TH gyo.ae
b. Provision for Leave Salary 230.93 F10.30
BEI.GE T, 000.98

Note A - 8: SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
1 Securad
a2, Working Capila! Loans - rom Banks
i. Cash Credil Hypothacetion 1.012.53 142057
Cash oredit hypolhecation s seowed by
hypothecation of stock of slores & spares, stock of
molassas. stock in trade and book debts. The cash
creedil is .'Epajvahler on demand and carries rala of
interest Al BRE +1% pa.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31-03-2015

Particiita As at 31" March 2015 As ot 31" March 2014
Rticlsary Rs.Lakh  Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh

Note A -6: SHORT TERM BORROWINGS {contd...)
1 Securad [contd__.)
2.  Working Capila! Loans - lnomn Banks (conld...)
ii. Cash Cradit Pladge BB5Z4Z 1260033
Cash credil pledgs s secured by pledge & stock of

sugar. The cash cradil is rapayabie on
demand and caries rale of inleresl at BR + 1%.p.a e

10,075.45 T4,021.50

b.  Loan from Bank of India for Of-Season Expenses —_ 2.0080.00
DObfained to meot off-season expenditura. The mala
of inlerest presenily = BR+ 0.75% p.a. The loan is
securad by hypoihecation of a porlion of machineny.
Thee o B Fully raheaid on Dd-02-2015.
10 07545 TE 21 50

2 Unsecurad

Fixed Deposils {Other than Unclaimed) 178.88 2 Ed5. 28
Fixed Daposils are unsecumd and are acoepied from

shareholders and publc lor a period of ana yaar. Tha

rate of nterest for fized deposits s 105% pa for

senior clizens and 10% p.a. for others, Fixed Deposils

as on 31-03-2095 represenl deposits from

Drectors

10,254.33 18,827.78
3 Therm has bean no conlineing defaull as on the balanca

sheal dala in repayment of any of the above barrowings
and irdsrast 1hesaan.

Mote A - 7: TRADE PAYABLES

| Craditors faor Supplies 27 B43 87 13,825 70
2 Dthers ___ 4a581 361,58
23,263.68 13,887.28

Mote A - 8;: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
1 Current Maturitias of Long Term Debis

Encurod
a.  Fram Banks 48218 1,642 22
b, Ohers 24317 24337
T25.33 1.085.39
2 Interast Accrued bul not dus an Borrowsngs 11.23 g3.80
3 Inderest Accreed and due on Bomowings 25.54 47.896
4  Investor Education & Profecton Fund
{Amaounis to be cradied io the said Fund, when due)
Urvpaid Drividernd 24.01 2458
Uripaid Malured Deposits & Interest Accruad 2.18 1283

2r.18 J7.39
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31-03-2015
Az at 31" March 2015 As at 31" March 2014

Particulars Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh
Mote A - 8: OTHER GURRENT LIABILITIES
§  Trada Deposits and Advanices 656,15 5440
8  Creditors for Machinary Supplies 111.35 a1, 17
T Fayable o Banks for loans granbed o Cane Grnyers

and HAT Contraciors B, 73891 5 345.02
B Provision for Excise Duly on Finished Goods 1, 804,82 1.521.859
9 Dulstanding Expenses 76920 47,32
10 Satlaries, Wages. Bonus & Commission, payalbie 52181 40171
11 Advances from Cuslomars 1,029.19 2,291,748
12 Amounts refundabls to Cultivators & Contractors 16968 35158
13 Land Ranl, Contractors’ Retendion, ele. 3232 $0.471
14 Confribufion foe amployvees’ funds 75.57 Fi1.13
15  Fraighl 1.1 .29
16 Profession tze, atc. deducted fram salsty 1733 16572
17 Exfigs, Service [8xd, Salas Tad altc. fad0e T8
18 Tax deducted at source 5.3 24.79
18 Amounts payable 1o banks & othar instilutons 7929 Td. 7d

12,284 .45 12,713.69

Note A - 89: SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
9 Provisions for Employes Benefils

Prowvision for Gratuiby 350,48 205,80
Provigion for Leave. Salary : 304.38 . 314.78
BE3. 85 52008
2 Oithars
a.  Provision for Taxaton 1,364.33 1.364.3¢
Lass: Deduclad frarm Advance Payment of
Taxés, as par cofirg ['I,.EEJ 5} (1.268.6a)
2:83 Q5 74

b, Provision for Proposad Dewidand — —
. Provision for Corporata Divedend Tax — .
GE6.T1 61582

v
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31-03-2015
Mote A = 10: Fixed Asseols and Depreciation Impairment & Amortisation

PARTICULARS NTANGIELE

TANGIBELE ASSETS ASSETS

Lamd  Buildings Planm & Furmture . Ofce \ihicies Total | Compuier

Machinery & Fistures Equipments Software

Rs Lakh Rs lakh Rs Lakh Rs lakh Rs Lakh Rs Lakh Hs Lakh | R& Lakh

GROSE BLOCK

Bafandce as o P1-04-2013 2E0.F7 313504 38360 {273 LA B1474 42 F0RED 1TE 47
Adtifiovis duving year 2013-14 - 453 127155 124 1135 2082 132764 -
Dalsfrans cunsg pear 20013-14 - - = e Retin] — T 44130 -
Batance as o 31-03-2014 28037 312857 4060G15 faR68 20208  H1RED 4500207 17847
Adfition s duving year 2014-15 iz 14608 Z42145 1874 1071 5242 268140 =
Delafions durng pear 200415 - - - - - - - -
Balance as o F103-2015 20037 J2BSA5 4303060 iTE42 2373 HGET0D 4766203 1TE47

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION

Bafants as an H1-04-2013 - L3588 2189760 12209 15400 4079 Z55R405 1RO
Adfustment on Dedafion - 2073-14 = £= = (EErH - 2045 (32.51 =
Far Iha pear 2013- M4 - 124.67 2343.01 552 Ne3 6236 2542l .36
dxandcs ag of 31-53-2014 - T1.516.35 25 241.67 12686 15585 43527 2845600 THEAT
Adfusiment on Oelafion - 200415 = — 2 - = = = s
Adfusiment lo Geners! Raser - 2343 R 221 287 L ik -
fFor ihe pedr 2614-15 - 18206 126587 28.58 | B3d6 154630 -
Ssfancs ag on JT-03-2075 —  1FFLTE ER52474 iSEES  fFrae 50026 300ERED TTE47
IMPAIRMENT LOSS
Safancs as on S1-04-2073 - £ a85.85 = = = SO ED =
Ciisige & e year 207314 - = - - - - = -
Batance as on 31-03-2014 — = 50585 = =2 = R =
Changa for the yeay 2074-15 - - - - - - - -
Eafance as o 31-08-20135 - - a0, 5% - - = S8aga -
MET BLOCK
As o IT02-2014 20037 1,623.22 3 TEAES J2.E2 3747 ATTOE 1597R53 -
Ag an J1-03-2015 JR0LFF U534 1A maur 1977 42458 TE24Y  1BGTTEY -

T
'
1
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31-03-2015

Particiita As at 31" March 2015 As ot 37" March 2014
Rticlsary Rs.Lakh  Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh

Note A - 11: NOM-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
[Ab Cast. Fully Paid, Long Term)]
1 Trade Investments
(Unguated, Cher than Government)
g Investment in Eguity Sharas
. 24,300 (24,300} Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each of

Ugar Corssullancy Lid. {Assocate) 243 243
h. 1,086 (1086) Equity Shanes of Ra. 100 gach of
Ugar Thaathnes Pel. Lid. (Associale) .64 3.6
iii. 3,112,500 (3,712,500} Bquity Shares of Bs. 10 sach of
gar Quality Packaging Pl Lid: {Associata) 4128 31.25
ar.a2 IF.32

B. Emvastment in Praference Sharas
I 10,00 004 {10,00,000] 8% Hadeemabila
Gumuialive Praference Sharas of Hs: 110 each
of Lgar Quaktily Packaging Pyl Lid. {Assocate) 10000 100 00

137.32 12753

2 Oihars
a. [Invastment in Mulual Funds
I, 24,17 {24, 117) Uruls of Re. 10 each of UTI
Balancad Fund .13 373

b. Other than Mutual Funds
i Imwastmant in Equily Shams
1. 356,659 (36,659) Equity Shares of Rs. 10

aach, of Shakhi Alloy Steels Ltd. 3687 367
& 3750 (3,750} Shares af Rs. 10 aach of
Sangli Urban Cao-oparative Bank Lid. 038 . 58

if. mweshmant in Prelorance Shares
1. 640000 (640,000 10% Mon- cumulative
Rodeamable Prefarance Shares of Rs. 100

ooch of Synorgy Groen Industrics Pyl Lid. B40.00 64000

BAT. 18 G47. 78

784 80 TE4.50

3 Provision for diminution in value of invesimeanis [ 13492 f134.920
Tatal 649.58 64958

4  a  Agoregata amount of guoled investmeants - -
Markel Valua [hereod Mol Applicables Mot Applicabla

b,  Apggregate amount of Unguoted Investments TB4.50 784.60

c. Agoregate Provision for disminution im value of invastments 134,82 134.82
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31-03-2015
As at 31" March 2015

As at 317 March 2074

Fanticuars Rs.Lakh  Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh
Note A -12: LONG TERM LOANS & ADVAMNCES
4 Unzecurad, Cansiderad Good
a. Capidal Advances paid (o related paries
I, Capital advances paid o private imited
companss in which directors of the
Compary are direclors ! membears - T0o.0a
i  Odhers - -
- T O O3
b. Capial Advances Paid to others 41018 J35. 78
o Securily Deposits 185.76 JE5.58
Tatal 60594 621.73
Note A - 13: DOTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
al Long Term Receivables
{Unsecurad, Considerad Good)
Interast Accrued on NSCs & Bank Depasits 2858 55T
VAT / Cane Purchasa Tax, elc. receivable 53:35 700
9291 Fa.57
Less: Pravision for Doubtful Receivables [32.05) (32.05)
5085 52
2 MNaon-Currant Trade Recaivables
(Unsecurad, Coansiderad Doubdiud) 2832 25683
Less: Provision lor Doubfful Trade Receivabies [28.32) {£5.83)
3 HNon-Curmenl Loans & Advances
(Unsecurad, Considarad Douabdiul)
Advances lo Cullivalors, Contractors & Suppliers 16560 158.27
Less: Provision for Doubiful Advances (185.60) (15821
4 Man-corrent portion in Term Deposit with Banks
wifh anginal matunty for mors than 12 months S 72 4602
Tolal 42558 BE.54
HNois A - 14: INVENTORIES
1 Stock of Raw Malerial
a.  Cropsin Prograss 20052 1744
b, Other Raw Malsnal 132 .45 171.249
15287 12873
2 Wark m Progress
a.  Sugarin Process 42311 286.55
b, Malgssas n process 6555 41,03
54508 325 48
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31-03-2015

Particita As at 31" March 2015 Ag at 31° March 2044
Rty Rs.Lakh  Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh

Mote A - 14: INVENTORIES (Contd_.)
4  Fmished Goods

2. Sugar, Molasses, Spirl, alc. 38 BBEZG _ 0513

b. Bagassa - Own 48871 Fa1.01

40477 97 34, 55714

4 Stock n Trade (Pelroteum Products) 30440 4541
§ Slores, Spates, Fuel oo

a. Sloras Spare Parts and Others BH5.61 837.39

b. Bagasse (Purchased), Frewood & Coal 288 1r.88

998 .47 G45.08

Tootal 42 208.77 36,008,684

Mete A - 15 TRADE RECE/VABLES
[Unsecurad, Caonsidared Good)
1 Owutslanding for a penod exceading six months frem

the date thay ae dua for payment 8230 16.08
2 Cithars 2,008, 38 365203
Total 2,101.59 3,668.11

Nota A - 16: CASH & BANK BALANCES
1 Cashand Cash Equivalenis
#. Batancas with Banks

i In Curranl Accounks TA6.06 1. 766 21

i, tn Cash Cradit Hypathacation/Pladgs Accounts 249 0.84
738.45 1,767.05

b. CashonHand 7.38 5.08
74583 1.773.03

2 Balances with Banks, in Current Accounts.
Earmarked lor Unpaid Diidonds 24.01 24 BB

3 In Term Deposid Accounts
(With anginal matutity for mara than 12 months)

I For issua of bank guarantass 155.69 721
i, AsHguld assel {or fixed deposits 26840 SO 7
iii. Olhers - £.29
415060 389 25

Less: Non-curent porticn im above, Jdischosad
umdar Mar-curmsn! Assels (264 T2 (#6021
5037 J43 23

Total g20.21 2,140.82
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31-03-2015

Particul As at 31" March 2015 As at 317 March 2074
Rticleary Rs.Lakh  Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh

Note A -17: SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

1 Unsecurad, Considenad Good

a.  Advancas lo Relalsd Parties
i Advances o povale limiled companies in
which directors of the Company are

direcions / membears - 6776

it. Oihers - .08

- A&7 8T

b.  Advancss lo Cultivators and Contractors 211.18 Ai4.31
oo Advancas la Supphers af Machinery Spares, eld. 175.54 E1.87
SBE T3 44 04

2 Advance Paymenl of Taxes

Sdvance Paymeant of Taxes 1.101.50 1.008. 80
MAT Credil Receivabla 250,00 260 00
1.381.50 1,268 a0
Lass: Tax Provision, deducted ss par contea (1. 361.50}) . ?EEJS_QII_
3 Convat Cradits, Service Tax Recaivabis, elc. 481,30 ThE. 83
EES.03 - 1.700.92

Nole A - 16: OTHER CLURREMNT ASSETS
1 Prepaid Expensss 6717 58 64
2 Accrued [nferest On Bank Depositis 4.549 73.20

71.76 131.54
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31-03-2015

Padticida As at 31" March 2015 A at 317 Marsh 2074
Rty Rs.Lakh  Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh

Note B - 19: REVENUE FROM DPERATIONS

1 Salas
a. Finished Goods
Sugar 48 571 62 51 B03.58
Recthad Spint 1,859.02 1,083.83
Denalurad Spiri 1.578.13 51142
Folable Alcohol 22 196,53 Z2 16329
Elaciricity 4.130.78 2,585.01
TH,436.05 7825723
b,  Tradad Goods - Patmléum Products 2 75836 2 583 b&
[ By-products & Others 1 B74.34 1349 91
&4 108 FH &3, 150 B0
2 Othar Operating Incame
Export Incentive on Raw Sugar 582.50 -
Total B4 671.25 £3,190.80

Note B - 20: OTHER INCOME

1 Dhvidard on Mon Trade lnvesiments 0.25 .43
2 Infereston Loans, Bank Deposits and Cthars BT.O1 7589
4  Sale of Scrap 141.59 367.98

4  Mon-tperaling Revaniiss
a. Saba of Services

Machinery ! Bullock Card Hire Charngas 364 2.88

b. Bad Debts / Advances written off, Racoverad 1:00 1.00

oo Insurance Claimes Raceived 3137 137

d. Profit'on sale of fivad assels = 5.4
g. Expess Provisions & Unciaimed Cradit

Balancas Wrillen back ST 162 a1

I. flracelisanaous [aceiply 42,85 STl ]

11453 550.TS

Totak 34348 39511

Nota B - 21: RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED

1 SugErTans

Purchased 42,180,682 32,338.87
Harvesting and Transpod 8.791.88 8,024 55
Cans Purchase gnd Developmaeant 140034 BY.18
Resasarch and Davelopmant 206 54 16609

51,329.69 40,506 69
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31-03-2015

As at 31" March 2015

As at 317 March 2074

Faticuiars Rs.Lakh  Rs.Lakh Rs. Lakh
Note B - 21: RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED
2 Othar Raw Maternal
Molasseas 2617.592 204012
(TET 14.09 14 .98
Rectified Sgiril 147TE.TY 141377
Others 18.22 12.32
4 127.02 348119
Lass: Intarsagment transfors 13,880 33] (. 260 By
.2.\3.‘!1'95 1u9-| e i o ot R
51,567 .38 40,816.58
Nole B - 22: OTHER MANUFACTURING EXFENSES
1 Powar, Fugl and Wakar 791.52 74588
2 Repairs and Maintenance of Plant & Machinery 177818 1.,542.949
2, 570.68 2. 288.8T7
Note B - 23: CHANGES [N INVENTORIES OF FINISHED
GOODS, WORKJIN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE
1 Opaning Stock
a. Finisked Goods
i Sugar, Molasses, Spird, afc.
Sugar 30_ 398 34 37652 T
Rectified Spin 541.51 B70.51
Polable Afcabol 31861 By 364
Rolassss 2,284 55 1,362.2T7
Othais _..,-.‘... G232 _ As18
34 20E. 13 ik B08.32
. Bagasse - Chwn 351.01 153,84
34 55714 A, TE2.1G
B, 'Work-in-progress
I Sugar in Procass 2BE 5B 4540
ii. Molassas in Process i41.493 -
2B 48 4840
G, Block in Trade - Pefroleum Products _A541 45.37
3493103 400 BE3 93
Lemss: Exciss Duly on Opaning Siock 2.080.00 2. 15129
Walue of Opening Stock net of Excise Duly 32 851.03 38,732 84
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As at 31" March 2015 As at 317 March 2014

Faticuiars Rs.Lakh  Rs.Lakh Rs. Lakh
Note B - 23: CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED
GOODS, WORK-N-PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE
2  Cloging Sfock
a.  Finished Goods
k. Sugar, Molassas, Spinl,-elc.
Sisgar 30,6483 30,358.34
Rectifiad Spirid 81667 541.81
Potable Alcohod 814.50 81981
Muolagsas 1.847.71 2,284 35
Others B4.55 232
39,588 26 34.208:.13
ik Bapgasss - Uswn 4859 71 45101
40477 57 34 557 14
b, Wiork-in-progress
i. Sugar in Procoss 45311 288.55
ik Molassas in Process 6G5.85 49.93
54.8.85 3ZB.48
G, Stock in Trade - Pefroloum Products _20.90 -
41,0567.33 34,831.03
Less: Excisa Duly an Closing Sinck 2,401 44 2 08004
Walues of Closing Stock net of Excese Duty 36 655 89 3Z2.851.03
Total [5,804.86) 5.881.61
Note B - 24: EMPLOYEE BEMEFIT EXPENSE
1 Sataries, Bonus and Commessinn 4,288.02 4.081.22
2  Ramunaration fo employaes emgployed by conbractons ang.42 BOB.ZT
3  Conlribution fo Provident, Gratudy and ofber funds G312 AR5
4 Warkmen and Stall Wellara 3048 7a.B1
Total YA B GR81
Note B - 25: FINANCE COSTS
! Intarast 142629 328323
2 Fmnance Charges 48T 48 8T
1.481.16 3.332.50
Note B - 26: OTHER EXPENSES
1 Administrative Expansas
a. Repairs fo & Malntenance of Buildings 182.33 180.21
b, General Rapairs & Mamienance as0.8h 247 60
c. Insuranca 2405 A7 .62
d.  Hant a4d. 27 J5.11

=y
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31-03-2015

Particita As at 31" March 2015 As at 377 March 2074
Rticlsary Rs.Lakh  Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh

Note B - 28: OTHER EXPENSES (contd..)
1 Admirnstrabive Expansas (canbd )

2. Rales and Taxes 272.24 127.87
| Barik Charges 358 .08
g. Printing and Stationary 19.89 18.27
h.  Trawvefiing 115:85 E6.343
L Maotor Car /| Other Vehicle Exponsas G4 31 AR
B Donations 1.60 B.52
k. Bad Debis & Stmdry Advance Vntan Of 334 1.0%
L desels Writlen O - 028
m. Provision for Doubtiul Debts and Advances 9.87 71.62
r. Dwectors' Fees &.00 640

0. Paymernt (o Audifors -
g Siotutory Auditors

i A5 Andibars a1z 5.2
i.  For Tazation Alattars 0.1% g
it. ~For Gompany Law Malters 010 .50
iv. Carbfication & Olher Servicas 216 2.62
¢.  For Rembursameni of Expansas 1.01% 0.63
B.o8 B.50
k. Cosl Auditors
i A Auditors 1.5 1.50
i. Certification & Other Sarvicas 0.10 —
il. ForReimbursemeant of Expanses .08 .02
1.69 1.2
. Bacratarial Suditors
L A5 Auditars 1.50 -
177 1011
p-  Miscollansous 277.33 254.07
147243 1,178.25
2 Selling & Distribubon Experses
i Fraight, Insurance, etc. on Gulward consignments 471.11 J60.58
2 Commission toselling agents & represantatives 285.51 12B.02
3 Adveriisamants 12843 188,72
BEG.Oh 867032
Total Z 358,48 1,B53.57
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MNOTE C: CORPORATE INFORMATION, BASIS OF PREFPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCDUNTING
POLICIES

1 Gorporate Information

Incorporated on 11-08-183%, The Ugar Sugar Woeks Lid. (CIN-L 15421 PN 183/PLCO0STIB | ks ome of the leading
sugar faclonas in Karmataka. |is shares ara lisled on BSE and NSE. The Company is engagad in mianufaciune
and sabe of segar, ndustnal and potable alcohol, and generation and distribution of electicity. Tha Company's
plants are localed at Ugarkhurd in Belgaum Deelict and at Mali-Magarhalli Villaga in Kalbungi Crsbict in the state
of Kamataka. :

2 Basisof Preparation

a. The financial statements of the Company have been prepamed in accondance with genemlly sccapted
gooouniing principles in india {indian GAAR). The financial stiztermants have been prepared to comphy in all
matarial respacts with The Companies {Accounting Slandards) Rules, 2008 and the relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013

b,  Thafinancalsiatemants have bean prepared under higiorical cost corwention on an accrual basis,
c.  Thascoounting policies applied with the Company ara consistent with those wsed in the previows yoar.
d.  Thafinancial statemants have bean preparsd on a going concarn basis:
1 Significant Accounting Policies
i. FixedAssets

a. TangiblaAssels ara camied al cost of acguisilion or construction (inclusive of reight, dutias, taxes and
expenses ralated loacguisition and inslallalion and commissioning) less accumulaled depraciaticn.

b Intangibla Assets (Computsr Software ) ars recorded atthe considaration paid for acquisiticn.
ii. Depreciation & Amortisation
g8. Deprociabon on Tangible Assats i provided on "Wrilten Down Valea” Method:
- s par the provisions of Schedule X1V o the Companies Acl 1958, 411 31-03-2014 and
- As per thaprovisions of Schadube [ to the Compames Act, 2012, from 01-048-2014.
Consequeantly, with effect from 01-04-2014;
i. the carmnn g valee of assats maow depracated dver their ramaimng usaful ivas.

ii.  whena tha emaining wselul life of an azset is Nil 85 on 01-04-2014, carmying valua has bean
adjusied agams! opening reserdes amounting o Bs, 37.43 lakh (nel of tax), In accordance with
transiticnz! pravisian of Scheaduba 1.

iii. omaccount of above changa, depreciation expense forthe year ended 31-03-2015 s lower by Re.
EAR 74 lakh.
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iii.

Vi

b. IntangibiaAcssets areamertised ovara poricd of three yvoars.,
Impairment of Assets

The Company assassas al each reporting date whather there is an indicalion that anasset may be impaired.
i an indication exsts, the Company estimates the assetl's recoverable amount. The racovaralble amount s
datermined for an individual asset, unless tha assetl doss nof generata cash infioses thal are langely
indapsndent of thasa fram ather assats or group of assets. Whee the carrying amount of an assel axceads
its recoverable amoaunt. the assel s considenad impaired and s wniten down oils ecovarable amaouni.
After impairment, deprociation is provided on the revised cammying amount of the assel over ity remaining
iesafud hife.

An assessment 15 made al each meporting date as to whether thera is any indicaltion thail previously
recognised Impaimrment lossas may no longer axist or may have decreased. H such indication exists, the
company astimates the assal’s recoveraible amount. A previously recognisad impairment loss is changad
oy if thare has beon a change in ihe gassumplions used edeterming the asset's recoverabls amount smos
the la=t impairmant loss was recogrised.

Investments

Mon-current Imvesimants are carmad al cost of acquisition. A provision Tor diminution is made fo racognise
daclingathar than temparary, in the value of invastments.

Valuation of Inventories

d. Slores and Spares, Raw Maleral, Puschased Bagasse, Sugar 0 Procass, Crops in prograss,
Patroleum Products and Finsshed Goods ars valued at cost or nelt realisable valua, whichiever is lass.
Costis armived alon Weighled Average Mathod.

Cos! eomprises costs of purchese, cost of conwversion and other cosls incurred in bringing he
invantoreas ta their presant location and condilion,

b. Molasses Molasses in process, OwnBagasse and Scrap are valued at net realisable vaius
Research and Devalopment

Revanuse Expanditure on Research and Development = changed off as an axpanss in he yaar inowhich
imcurred and the Capilal Expanditure is grouped with fixed assals under appropriate heads and depreciation
is provided al the applicables rates,

Employes Benefits

Short-term compensaled sbsence benaliis (both vesling and nun-vasting b are actounied foron the basts of
the aciual valuation of the faave.entiflement as on (he balance shaot date,

Tha actuaral valuations in resped of post-employment dafined plans and long lorm emploves benefit as at
thebalance sheat dats are measured sing Project Unil Cradit Method.

a. Shorlterm Employes Banefits

Al emplovas bapafits payable wholly within bvelve months of rendering the services are classified as
shord term employaee benalits. Benefils such a5 salanes, wages, bonus and shorl term compensated
absences, lpave frave allowance, stc. ara racognised in the pariod inwhich the employes renders the
relaled sarvice,

79 1
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b. PostEmployment Benefits:

I.

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company's suparannuation scheme and pansion scheme am defined contributon pians.
The cantribution paid | payahla undar the scheme is recognised during tha perad in which the
amployes randars ralated sannca.

Defined Benafit Plans

The employeses' gratuity furd scheme and provident fund scheme managed by a Trest are the
Company's defined banefit plans, The prasent value of the obligation under such definad beneafit
plans is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Cradit Mathod, which
mcognises each period of service as giving rise o additional unit of employee benafit enlitlement
and measuneseach unil separately to build up tha final oblinzton:

The cbligaton is measured at the present value of the estimated fulure cash llows. The discount
rates dsed for determinmg the presant valea of tha obligaton under dalinad plans, is based on the
market yields on Govesrmmant Sacuiities as at tha balance sheel dale, having malurity perode
approzimating to tha tarms of related obligations.

Artuaral paims and lossés arefracognised immedialaly inthe Statament of Prafit & Loss:

i case of fonded plans, the fair value of tha plan's assels s redoced from the gross obligaton
underthe defimed banafit plans, to recognise tha obiligaton on the net basis

Gains oriosses on curtailment or setiermant of any defined banefit plan are recognisad whan he
curigiimand or satbement ccours, Past service cosl s recognisad a6 expanses on 8 straghl kne
baxis aver lhe average period until ihe benefils bacome wastad.

The Company pays coninbution to a2 moognised provident fund trust in respect of all lacalions.
The guidarca nofe onimplementing A45-15, Employess Benefils (Revieed 2006} as issuad by Lhe
Imstitute of Charered Accountants of India (1CAL) states that provident funds set up by employver,
which requines interest shortfall (o be mel by tha employer, neads {o be treaied as a dafined
benefit plan. In the absance of clagr guideines on the issue of actuarial valuation related 1o
intesast shndiall 1 Be made good By the smployar, the Company's acluary have exprassed thair
inabdity. to maliably meastns (e pravident fund liahiity of the Company's recopnisad provident
Tund. Accordinghy, the Company isunable to exhibi the reiated desdiosanss.

Leng Term Employas Benelit

The obiigation for long term empleyee benefils swch as long tem compensated absences is
recognised in the same manner as in tha case of dofined benefi plans as mentioned in nofe 1)
above,

Accumulaisd iBavas ihal ang expectad 10 be ulilisad within e next Wabee months are treated as
short lerm amployes banahils.



The Ugar Sugar Works Limited 75th Annual Report: 31-03-2015

viii.

Kil,

xii.

Revenue Recognition

a.  Revanus in raspact of insurance / ather claims, interas! subsidy, incentiva, ele s recognised anly
whanilis reasonably cartain that He ullimate collechon wilk be mads.

b. SalesVahes iz inclusive of ExciseDuly and nal ol sales {ax, where applicable.

Foreign Currency Transactions

a.  Alfaraign curréncy transactions are acsaunted for at the rales peavailing an the date ol the transachion.
The axchanps diferances on sefllameant ! corvarsion ars adjustad o Profl & Loss Ascauntl

b. In respedt of amount pavable in foreign currency covarad by forward contracts, the premium i
recognisad aver the period of contracl,

Subsidies Received

Subsidies receivad owards fixed assats ara reduced from gross book value of ihe concarmed fked assets.
Subsldies recewed refaling o revenue expendifiure am deducted fram related expensa.

EBorrowing Costs

Eorrowing costs that are aliributable Lo acguisitan, construction or erection of gualifying assefs incurrad
diiring the panod af actjlsibion of construction. ara capiladised 2= parl of tha costof the assel

Cilher borrowing cosls ame ecognised as expendiburein the period inwhich they ang incurred.
Taxation

Tacars moorma for the currant penod is made in accordance with the provisions of the [neoine Tax Act, 1961,
Defemad Tax is recegnsad on ming dilferences belbwaen the accounting incomea and the faxable incosme for
the period. The tax effect is calculated on the accumulated timing differances at the and of the accounting
pariod based on the prevading enaotad reguiations or those that may be subslaniivaly enacted by the
Balance Sheotdate.

Earnings per share
a. BasicEamings pershare

For the purposa of calculating basic earnings par share, the nel profil orloss for the pericd atiributable
b equily sharshalders after deducting any attribulable tax therste for tha pericd 15 dividad by weigftad
numiser of aguily shares oulstanding during the pariod.

b. Diluted Earnings per share

For the purpose of calculaling dilubed eamings per shag, the net profit orloss far the perod alinbutable
to-equity shareholdars and the wesghlad average number of sharez oulslanding during the period are

adjusted for the eflects of all diudiva potantial aguity shares.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31-03-2015

Pacticiitars Financial Financtal
: Year 2014-15 Year- 207 3-14
Rs. Lakh R Lakh
Note D: Other Infoermation
1 Contingenl Liabilities nol provided for
a.  Claime against the Company noll acknowledged
as dabls - -
b. Excise Duty [ Service Tax, Liatality Disputed 35507 V320
c.  Incoma Tax. Liability Disputed 22272 1574
d. Corporate Guarantees given (o the Bankers i, 50000 5,340,022
2 Dasputed Liabadity i respes of Cane Prcs far tha Season 2013-14 4 65754 903641
Rafarance is invitad Lo Mote Mo, C-2 to the T4th Amnual Repor for the
financial year ended 31-03-2014. Sugarcana pdce fixed under the
Harmataka Sugarcane (Regulation of Purchase & Supply) Act, 2013 &l
Rz, 2.5800 par MT, is urder challenge befare the Hon'ble High Courd of
Harmalaka., Necessary provision, o reguired, for payment of balance
amount aggregakng bo Rs. 2,.634.51 lekh over end above e payment of
Rs. 2,300 per MT already made in case of Ugar Unit and Bs. 2.023.43
lakh dver and abova the paymeni of Rs. 2,000 per MT already made in
case of Jewangl Unit, will be mada an Hnal resclution of the issue, as the
Governmant has agraed to takae aclion, only by canduecling a meseting
aher Aprii 2015, wnich s notyel hald,
3 Cormemitrnenis
a. Esbmatad amounts of contracts remaining to be-executad an
capital account 137.688 153.04
b. Excise Duly Lability im respect of 100% ECQU for non-fulfilment of
expor ablioatian
6369 FE.72
4 \alue of imports calculated on CIF basis
Machinen Sparass 022 R
5  Expandiune in foresgn Gurmeniy
a Travelling 14.65 6.39
B:  IML Essances Ui LU
[ Subscrption 121 -
i Sarvice Chamss - 4.32
L] Earnings in forsign currency
FOB Value of Expaoris - -
T Amount of borrowing costs capifalised during #he period - -
4] Earming per shars
a. Prolit afler tax as per the Profit & Loss Aoooui! {325.05) (2, 875.87)
b,  Weaighted avarags of Mo of Shares 11,26,00, 000 19,2560 000
. Earnings per share af Re. 1 {025 {2.85)
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Financial Fhnarnctal
Farticulars Year 2014-15 Yaar 2013-14
Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh
Mote D: Other Information (contd...}
9 Futora Mmisnum Leass Henlals morespact of Buldings
& Given on oparating lease
i Recaivable wilfin one year 487 P
i Recsivable betwesen one year and five years 374 1340
iii. Hedoaivable afher five years 18.59 13.789
b. Takem on operating lease
i: Fayahla within onéa yaar 2184 2104
i  Payabla batwean ane vear and five years 670 27 66
. Fayahbla alier fréa years - -
10 Value of impoctad and indigentus Rew Malarnal Corstrmad
and partantage thereal 1o lotal consumption
2. Malue
imparted 0.04 008
Indigenous 21.567.34 S0.810.80
b. Percanlage of Impoded and Indigenous Raw Maleral
consumed te tolal consuimplion
mpartad Mesgfiggibles Wegligible
Indigernous Maarly 100% Nearly 100%
11 Valus of Raw Malerial Consumad in Note B-21 neledes
addifional cane price ralabing to earfier sassan's 3.045M -
12 Segment Reporlng
I.  Pramary Segment inlormation {Business Segmentis)
Revanuea
External Sales
Sugar 52 13638 5302347
Elactricty 4,130.75 3,585 35
Industrial Aleohal 31,387 45 1.656.72
Potable Afcoho — 420230 205043
Tatal B4, 647 48 64, 226.03
CHher Operating Incoma
Sugar 52 5 2t
G5, 2049 98 b 226,03
Inter-segment Sales
Suwgar B.854.08 B.061. 74
Elactricity 7.111.19 7.168.59
Industrial Aleahal 208407 195120
Total 18,081.34 1778153
Total Revaniue
Sugar 61 A52 96 BT 0BS5S 2T
Elactncty 11, 247.84 i T
Industnal Alcabol 5,403 52 S a0 52
Polable Alcohol — )] 506049
Total 83,201.32 8140758

-]
(s ]
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Finarcial Fiiaricial
Particulars Year 2014-15 Vaar 201314
Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh
MNote O: Other Infermation (contd.)
12 Segmant Rapartng [contd...)
1. Prmary Segmant information (Busiress Saaments) (contd )
Sagment Resulls (Grass)
Sugar 187895 QU8
EIBI:Ir‘in:ﬂ],- 291738 1.785 54
Industral Aleahal B12.74 (2E4. 28]
Polable Afcobol 423 52 1.020.73
Total 3.841.59 25324.16
Urallocated Corporsts Expensss 3, 38027 2895182
Operating Prafit 551.32 (417.66)
Firance Chamas. 1,481.16 Fa32.80
Oihes Income E AR a5 11
Prodit fromm Oidinary Activifas {58E.36) 12 755.45)
Excsplanal [fems - -
Prodfil bators lax (BB 3E) {2 755.45)
Segment Assets :
Sugar 8,803 91 16 522,83
Ebaciricily T.047.39 & 791.685
Industnal Aksokol 2118 43 L0584
Patable Alcohod 222344 2868 A
Todisl &1,38317 5744302
Add: Unallocated Corporale Assats 3.514.45 5.042 50
G BT 02 624584, 58
Sagmeni Liabilideas
Sugar 26, 54070 1873573
EkacErsily S | TEL B0
Indusirial Alcabiol §8.55 40,29
Faolable Alcohol 40007 8. 44
Todal 2T 3303 T8 741 T3
Add: Unallccated Corparate Lishilities 20 2RG 21 25086, 59
S6.602.24 53.826.72
Capatal Expanditure
Sugar 233045 £28.60
Elacirsily 21776 2204
Imdusinat Alsakol 148 54 2074
Fatable Alcohol L -
Toial 2,.574.51 HE1.44

A
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Finarcial Fiiaricial
Particulars Year 2014-15 Vear 20713-14
Rs. Lakh R Lakh
Noie O: Other Infermation {contd...)
12 Segment Reparing (conbd...)
| Primary Segmant information (Business Seomenis) (contd...)
Depraciation and Amortisation
Sugar 584.21 1.267.73
Ebaciricity 346 45 59 24
Industnal Alookaol 13325 i56.92
Fotable Alcohicl 1823 13.3T
Tod&l 1,5382.14 2407 28
Mon-cash expanses othar than depraciabion
Sugar Q.87 024
Elaciicily - -
Indusinal Alcohol - -
Folable Alcohol - -
Todal 987 {24

il.  The Comparny does not hawe any Secondary Haportable Sagrmends.
. Significant Accountimg Policies relaling lo Sagmeanl
Repariing
a.  Business Sagments are delermined oy tha basis of the goade
manulzeirred and in accordance with Accounling Standard
17
b, Imber-segmenl fransfers are recorded al cost excapd for own
generated Bagasse and Molasses. cosl of which is
unascariainable and which are recorded al Nel Fealzable
value,
c. Segment report s prepared in conformily with sccounting
policies adopted for preparmg and presenting financial
slatements
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31-03-2015

Financial Financial
Particulars Year 2014-15 Yaar ;[;-:r.;. 4
Rs. Lakh Ks Lakh

Note D: Other infarmation (coritd..|
13 Disclosura with respect to A5-15

The Company has implemanted Rewsad Accounting Standard - 15 on
Employes Benefils and mada tha provisians acoordmgly. The disciosure
as par revised AS-15 are produced below!

Gratuily

In acoordance with the applicable laws. tha Company provides for
gratuity, a defined rotiramant plan (Gratuidy Plan) covering all staff,
warkars and officers. The Gratuity Plan provides for. 8t retirement o
termnation of employment, an amount bazsed on the respactive
amployee’s [ast drawn salary and the years of amployment with the
Campany. Tha Company providas the gratoity banafit throegh annual
condributions o a Gratuily Trust which in fum mainly contnbutes (o Life
Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for this purpose. Under his plan, the
setiermant obligation remains walh the Gratuity TrusL LIC adminisiers the
plen ard delarmines the contriicban premium reduered B be paid by the
Trust. The Company has also obiained an indepandent acluarial
valuation of the Trust's Assels and Liabdlities, and acoordingly, the
diffaranca has bean provided by ths Company. Tha graluily liabiily has
bean paid by the Company in cass of employees, who [&ft during the
currant period.

Dafined Contrbubon Plan:

Confribution to Définad Contribulion Plan, recogiised and chargad

off for tha year are as undar:
Employer's contibubon o Superannuation Fund 4 EL 420
Empfoyer's confribubon (o Pension Scheme 13014 fiv.32

Drafinad Banafit Plan;

Thie Employaes’ Gratuity Fund Scheme managed by Life Insurance

Corporation of India s a defined banefil plan.

I.  Aszsumplicns as at. Mortalidy
Interast / Discount Rate T 7% B.50%
Raie of increase in compansation 8.00% B.00%
Rale af relum {expeclad) on plan assels 8.00% 8.30%
Expecled average remaining sarvice 1287 1282

Il. Changes inpresent value of obligations (PVWO}:
PV at [he beginning of the period 241148 223787
Interast Cost 12624 17584
Curreni Sarvica Cosl 28362 Z85.749
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Financial Finaccral
Farticulars Year 2014-15 Year 2013-14
Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh
Mote D: Other Information [contd...}
13 Dhsclosurs with respect o AS-15 (cootd_ )
Fast Seivice Cosl ( non vesied cost § - =
Past Service Cost (| vesbad cost ) . -
Benafits Paid {187.13) {4 48]
Benefit Directly Paid By Company (18.44) 128.22)
Actuarial dgainj ! loss on obligation (83.08) [145.45)
FVYO at the end of the perad 2ATZET Z,411.46
Hl.. Change in fair value of pian assets
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the period | 325.77 i.207.02
Adjustimarnt to Opening Balanoe [5.34) oL 7aj
Expected Return cn Plan Assets 12281 11235
ContnbButions 011 403
Banafit Paid (18,44 {64 46
Actitarial gain J (loss) on plan assets (5.51] (237
Fair Walue of Plan Assels al the and of tha parad 146040 i T
V. Fair Value of Plan Acszals
Fair Value of Plan Assats at the beginning of the period 132577 i.201.02
Adjusimant {0 Opening Balance [5.34) (0,50
Aciual Return on Plan Asseds 118.30 109,08
Conbibulions 40,11 iy
Benefit Paid (18.44) (g 48)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the and of tha parod 1.480.44 1.325.77
Funded Status 11,112.25) {1,085 68)
Excess of acteal over estimated relurn.on Plan Assals (5.51) (2371
V.  Experiencs Histody.
{Gain jLoss on obligakon dwe to changa in Assumplion 125687 {72.95]
Exparience {Eain] / Loss an abligadion {Z18.78) {72:52)
Aciuarial Gain | Loss | on plan of assels (5.51) {2.37]
Wl Acluarial Gain [ (Loss) Recognizad
Aciuarial Gain ! (Loss] for the pariod {(Obligation) B3.08 145 46
Hetuarial Gain /! (Loss) for tha pariad {Plan Accots) (B.81) {237
Total Gain { (Loss) recagnizad Tor tha period BY.57 143.09

Actuarial Gain  (Loss) recognized for the period BT .57 143.09
Unreacognized Gain / (Loss) al the and of he pericd - -

VIl Past Servica Cosl Racognised
Fast Service Cost (vesled benafits ) - -
Pasl Setyice Cozt (non vesied benefits ) - -
Average remaining future service Gl vesting tha banafil £ ==
Recognized Pasi Servica Cost {non vasted benafits) — -
Racognized Pasi Service Cosl | vested banefils) - -
Unrecognized Past Sarvica Cosl {non vested benafits) - -
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Financial Financial
Farticulars Year 2014-15 Vear 2013-14
Rs. Lakh Rz, Lakh
Mote O: Dther Information {contd..)
13 DEsclosurs with respect 0 AS-15 (contd...)
VIL Amounts (o be racognized in the balance sheat and
slatement of profit & kss
FVYD at the end of the parod 257287 241746
Far value of Plan Assats at e and of the parmad 1. 460420 [ e
Funded Status (1,112.25) {1,085 68)
Uinrecognized Actuarial Gain f (Loss) - -
Unrecognized Pasi Servica Cost {non vested bensfits) - -
Mat Assel | (Liability) recognized in the balance sheel i1,112.25) {1,085.68]
X, Expense recognizad in tha statemant of profit & loss
Current Service Cost 26382 255,79
Intarast Cost 18623 ITa B4
Fasl Sarvice Cost (non vested benefits) = =
Past Sereice Cost (| vestad benafis) - -
Uhrscognized Past Sarvce Cast (non vested hensfits) - -
Expacted Raturm o Plan Assels {123.81) {112.35)
Mel Actuarial {Gain) | Loss racognized for the period {87.57) [(143.08)
Expense racoghized in the statemanl of profit and loss 2688 47 I7E 72
X Mevaments in the Liability recognized in Balance Sheet
DOpening Nat Liabality 1,085.68 1.036.05
Adjustmeant o Opening Balance 5.34 o7l
Expansas as abova e 176,19
Banafit Diractly Pald By Company [187.13) {28.23)
Contribution Paid (40.i1) {59.53)
Closing Met Liabilily 11225 085 65

Tha esfimates of fidurs salary indreases, considessd in
acluarial vaiuation. teke account of inflalion, seniorty, promotion
and othar relavant faclors, such as supply and dermand in the
amployment marksl, The above information 5 cedifisd by the
aclusrny.



The Ugar Sugar Works Limited 75th Annual Report: 31-03-2015

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31-03-2015

MNOTE D:Other Information {(contd...)
14 Disclosure of Related Parties and Related Party Transactions

i. Hame of the Related Party over which
significant influence exists

Nature of Relationship

i

Ugar Thealres Pwt Lid.,
Ugar Quality Packaging Pyl Lid.,
Ugar Consultancy Lid

Assocate Company
Associate Company
Associata Compary {undar guidation )

Hames of the Ralated Parties with whom transactions were carried out during
the year and description of relatiornship

1. Key Management Personnal (KMP) Designation

.  Shri Prafulla Vinayak Shirgaokar
i. Shri Shishir Suresh Shirgaokar

ili.  Shri Miraj Shishir Shirgaokar

e Shii Chandan Sanjeey Shimgackar

Exegcutive Vica Chairman (Exc. WC)
Managing Diecior (MO

Jaint Managing Director (L MD)
Jaint Managing Director (L MD)

2. Relatives of Hey Management Péersonngl

Mames of ihe transacting paries
Shri. Rajendra YWinayak Shirgaokar

Sow. Smifa Prafulia Shirgaokar
Sou. Vinda Mahesh Samant

Sou. Shipa MNaval Kumar

Chairman & Mentor (CE&M) & Brother of
Exc. WG and father of Director
Shri Sachin Shirgackar

Wife ol Exc. VG
Baugrtear af Exc WG
Daughter of Exc WV

¥ Sou. Sindbu Vijgy Dali Sister of CE&M & Exc VO

Wi Sou. Savila Shishir Shirgackar Virife of MD

Wi Sou. - Asawan Nicaj Shirgaokar Wike ob AL MD -5k, Mira) Shishr Shirgaasan

wiil, Shini. Arsun Miraj Shirgackar Son of i 80 -3hni. Mira)] Shishie Shimaokar

. Kum. Angind Miraj Shirgackar Daughiter of 4L MD--Shr. Mira) Shishir Shirgaokar

x.  Sou Puja Hashikash Piesaltkar Daighter of MO

#. Sow Rekha Rajnikanl Khadekar Sigler of MD

gt Sou. Chitra Aren Dalv Sistar o MD

il Smi Radhika Sanpey Shirgaokar Mothar of JLMD-Shri. Chandan Shirgaokar and
Dhirectar Shri Sahan Shirgaokar

wiv, Sou. Geatah Chandan Shimaokar Wife of Jt MO-Shn. Chandan Sanjeay Shirgaakar

Y.

i

Shin. Sachin Rapardra Shirgackar
Shiri. Bohan Sanjeev Shirgackar

thirector and som af C&M

tarector and Brather of
JLMD-Shn, Chandan Sanjeay Shirgackar
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31-03-2015

MOTE D: Other Information {contd...)

14 Disclosure of Related Parties and Related Party Transactions (comtd...)

3. Enterprises over which KMP or Relatives of KMP are able to sxercise significant influence

Hame of the transacting related party

i- 5.B. Rashallars Pwt. L.

i. Shaotaram Machineries Pyl Lid.

i, Sangh Fabricatsrs Pyl Lid

v,  Tara Tiles Pt Lid.

¥ garPipa Indusiries Pyt Lid.

Wi Winayvak Shirgackar Investmenis Pyl Lid.

vi. DM Shirgaakar [nvestments Pyl Lid.

wiil, Prafuila Shirgackar Investmants Pyl Lid.

iz, Mohan Shrgackar Invastments Pel. Lid

¥ Shishir Shirgackar irvestimants Pl Lid.

¥i. Prabhbakar Shirgadkar investmeants Pt Lid,

i, Suresh Shirgackar Invesimants Pt Lid.

Zil, Samnpgey Shirgaakar [nwestmeants Pyl Lid,

=y, Syneegy Green Industras Pl Lid.

Mature of Relatiorship

A, Exc VE MDA MDs & Directors Shri. Sachin &
Sohan Shirgaokar ara Dispctiorns

Exc VG MD & Directors Shri. Sachin &
Sohan Shirgackar ara Diraclors

MD_ H 840~ Shri Chandan Shirgacksr &
Diractor Sachn Shirfgatkar are Directors

Exc WG, MD & Director Shii Sachin Shirgackar
are Direckors

ExcWC MO & HMD- Shri Chandan Shimgacdar
ara Direclors

ExcWC, HMD- ShrsChandan Shirgaokar &
Director Shr Sachin Shirgaokar are Direclors

Exc WG, MD & Directors Shri. S5achin &
Shii Sohan Shirgackar are Giractors

ExcWC, Wite of Exc VG & Director
Shrt Sohan Shirgackar are Dirsctors

CaM, BExe VT, MD, Wife of MD & Wife of
Jt0AD- Shin Niraj Shirgaokar are Darectars

MO Wife of MD. MD's son's wifa and Director
Shiri Sachin Shirgaakar are Direclors

Exe VG & MO are Diracioes

CEM, MD & JLMD Shri Chandan Shirgaokar
and Director Shrl Sachin Shirgackar are Directors

JLMD Shin Chandan Shirgaokar, s Mother and
Diractars Shrl. Sachin Shirgaokar and
shr Sohan Shirgackar are Dirsclors

CEM, Exc.VC, AMDs and Direclors
Shri, Sachin Shiraokar and Shri Sahan
Shirgaokar are Dreclors
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31-03-2015

MOTE D: Other Information (contd...)
14. Disclosure of Related Parties and Related Party Transactions

20| Matre af Transackon Asangiana Kty Mesiagamant Ralataes Falated partias Tiakal
No. Cornpianies Pasraonined af KMP hafiestan 16 in 3 ahon
2014-85 2071514 | 201415 201514 | 201815 201394 | 201415 201574 | A48 2013474
Rs. Lakh Rs Lowh |Rs Lekh A5 Lakh |Rs Lakh S Lewh | Rs. Lakh Ss. Lakh | Rs Lagh  Fs L

1 | Resmuparatan Fad !

Commigsion e — 21928 2186 — — — —| 2128 ML
2 | Gfling Fees — — —_ — 330 1.40 — — 33D 1.40
3 | Purchase of

Sugarcane — — 568 IRA6 OEt B.23 == — 64D 1a.18
4 | Purtchasa of Fianl

and Machinsary — — — — —_ — 52Ra 114V 52920 (6147
5 | Purshasa of

Cakar lams _ 1563 _ _ —_ —_ —_ —_ —_ 1563
B | Sales - Qhers

i Consullancy — 043 — —_ —_ —_ 40.11 Frbd| 4Dt 658
7 | Degosits Received — — — g — 18849 — .30 = 2281
B | Examipled Deposils

froems Dimaclors — _ a0z — | .15 — — —| 15321 —
8 | Deposits Refunded — — g0 4082 | 16736 16163 .30 (30| Z1BE 20275
10 | Interest Paid — —_ ®38 §.22 15.03 15.28 0ar 013 1948 2LET,
11 | Dividend Received g22 046 —i s — == =1 o 048
12 | Dividerd Paid _ —_ —_ J85 —_ fiag —_ Fei0d _ 4i.7d
13 | Consuliancy |

Repairs | Cihars = — — — s = 2H.4E 2008 2344E 26,08
14 | Renl Recaéned —_ — — —_ — — — — — —_
15 | Wanshousing Charpes!

Fent Pad 175 347 — — | 44198 JE42 — —| 4752 .08
18 | Advance againsd

Capital Ordars = = = = == — — T — 00T
17 | Culfarfing Balandes

25 oa 31-02-215

Fayabies 200 1384 FA8F 2340 | W23 138859 1850 239 18837 19942

Recalvaties = 3375 — =— 0m {4 2108 TARG2| 3312 46TET
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31-03-2015

MWOTE D: Other Information {contd...)

15 The amaunt dus o Micrd and Small Enlerprises as definad in "The Micra-Small and Medium Enlarprisas
Davelopmam Act, 2006 has besn determined 1o the exlant such parbas have besan idantfied on the basis of
mformatdn availabls with e Company The disclosuras rélatng o Micro and Small enterprises as al
31-03-2015:

Description 31/D3/2015 21/03/2014

Rs. Lakh Fs. Lakh

i Principal amount ramainirg unpsaed to such suppliers as at the year and 3.8 1254

i, Inferesl due thedeon ramalnirng unpad to the suppliens as al the year end —_ _
il Amounl of mterest dus and pavabla for the period of delay in making

paymeant (which have bean paid, bul beyond the appointad day,

durinig the yead), bul withoul adding the inferes! spacified under the Acl —_ _

e Amount of interes! accruad duting the vear and ramaining unpaid al tha gear end  — _

16. Dhsclosure required a5 per clause 32 of ths Listing Agreement:

MNarma of tha Company Loans & Advances Investmants
Armicumnl Rdasirlirm {in Equity  {in Prefarancs
Outstarsding Balance Shares) Sharas)
asat  Cutstanding Amaunt Outstanding
IMDIZ2ME durng thea year az at 3103205
R Lakh Hs. Lakh Hz. Lakh Rs. Lakh
Assnoiales
L Ugar Theatras Privaia Limited 2100 3.16 2.6 =
i.  Ugar Consultanoy Lid. _— .78 243 —_
AL Ugar Quakity Packaging Pyl Ld. — X 3125 100.00
Nale: Them aia no kans and advances in the nature of loans 1O firms { companies in which Direclars of the
Coanipany aremiergsied.
17 Frgures of tha previoas year have baan regroupad ! rearranpad [ racasi whare nacessany
18 Figures in the brackets pertam to preveous yaar,
Signatures to Motes A to D
As par our repart of even date Shishir 8. Shiraaokas
Ghorieed Sconuntanis
Firm Fign. Mo 109118 Mira] 5. Shirgackar Chandan 5. Shirgaokar
MO {DIN-DO253525) BAD (DiR-DDE0E200)
Nikhil M. Shevade
Place: Pune R. V. Desurkar B. G. Kulkarni

Pariner
Diate: 29-05-2015 Mennhership Mo 217373 GRFinance GM-Corp. A & Co. Sec

as 1 =
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CIN: L15421PN1939PLCO0G T8
Mame of the company: The Ugar Sugar Works Limited
Registered office: Mahaveer Nagar (Wakhar Bhag), Sangli - 416 418

ATTENDANCE SLIP FOR 75" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Tio b Hald on Friday, the 25° Saplember, 2015 at 11.00 a.m. al Deccan Menufsciwers Assaciztion, Madhav Magar Rioad, Sangli €16 418

Ledger Folo No:

Full Name of the ShareholdesPraxy:
{in block letiers)

|, certify thal, | am a register=d Sharsholder/ Proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company.
|, herehy record my presence at the 75th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Fnday, the 25"

September, 20152t 11.00 2.m. al Decean Manufacturers Associabion, Madhav hagar Road, Sangh 416416 and at
any adiournment thereol.

Sharehelder Proxy's Sighature:

Form No. MGT-11 Praxy form
[Pursuant to section 105{6) of the Companizs Act, 2013 and rule 1%3} of the Companies
{Managemant and Administeation) Rules 2014]

CIN: L15421PN1539PLCO0G T 38
Mame of the company: The Ugar Sugar Works Limited
Registered office: Mahaveer Nagar (Wakhar Bhag), Sangli — 416 £16.

Name of the member (5):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio Nof Client |d:

DR ID:

'We, being the member (s)ol ... oo ievi e - Bhares of the above named company, hereby appoint

BT s e R G S L e e s

el W ot n on B e St s s s rro U it it picrmron sbrontait T
faling him

e T e L L UL Y WUTE L R
T T .
A B s i oo b i om0 8 SR e s o s B RN R B i s i eriditarovs smtmmmt i
fading him

R -
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e B e L e R S e G R S
E mai ID 5|gnalurﬂ s
as mylour prn-x;rm aﬂendandmte (nn a p-nlt:lfnrmafus anduﬂ my'murbﬂhalf atthe ?E"Annual gﬂrheral meetlng
of the company, to be held on Friday, the 25th day of Septembes. 2015 a8 11.00 am. at Deccan Manufacturers
Assotiation, Madhav Nagar Road, Sangli 416 416 al any adjournment thereofin respect of such resolutions as
afe indicated below. Resolutian No.

Item
No. of Summary of Business ta be transacted at an Annual General Mesting

Motice

Ordinary Business

f | Toreceive, consider and adopt Financial Stalements of the Company for the year ended Mazch 31,
2015, and the reports of the Board of Directors 2nd Auditors thereon

2| Toappoint a Director in placeof Shil. . P-V. Shirgackar wha retires by ralation and belng eligible, offers
himsetf for re-appointment.

3 | To appoint Auditors 10 hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Mesting uniil the
conclusion ot the next Annual General Meeling and to fix theirremuneration

Special Business
Toappoint Mrs. Shilpa Kumar as a Woman Direclor liable to retire by rotation

To appoint Shri V. Balsubramanian as an Independent Director of the Company not liable toretine by
rofation

& | ToappointDr MR, Desai asan independent Director of the Company not liable to retire by rotation
Toconsider and ratify the remuneration payable o Cast Auditor

egnadthle. oo tayel oL i B

Signature of sharehalder Adfix
Revenues

Signature of Proxy holder(s) Stamp

Mote: This form of proxy inorder to be effeckve shoudd be duly compleled and deposited &t the Regestered Cffice
of the Company, nol less than 48 hours belore the commencementof the Meeting.
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The Progress of Your Company for last 25 Years

Yaar Total Resorves Fixad Rale Cana Sugar
Ending [ e and heepls of Crushed Froducad
Surplus Divicdsnid
Rs Lakh  Rs Lskh  Rs Lakn o MT Qils
315t March

1 1881 THIG.7E 33362 T 2% 808218 1038570
2 1982 10 085 33 348 17 81627 20% 1017, 008 1231 M5
A 1953 10,232,458 40213 B35 08 20% 8 7Te 537 10.87.222
4 1554 18,978.27 42783 TET 40 20% 781,168 9.56. 730
f  30th Septembiar

19585 198570041 £31.03 157883 30% 11, 78,846 14,46 350
3] 1986 18 FER.07 1.078.24 1.570.08 22 5% 13,83, 780 15,37.975
T 1957 16,851 .47 130891 2ATT 41 22.5% 947,540 11,05.032
B 19538 20254 77 147868 535165 22 5% 11,30,355 13,110,645
a 1854 22 Bah5. 62 1.831.81 BOE4AT 25% 13,899,603 15.51.260
10 2000 26 G152 271481 BH1E 12 30% 14.25,023 1716100
11 20049 25,454 73 419377 5 EB18.58 35% 11,85 443 14 820567
12 2002 23.511.06 380939 B 56663 10% 1222 416 14,32 455
13 2003 24 575 99 348930 7 968 B2 ] 14.:67,798 17 24 490
14 2004 20287 75 4,201 560 B 04581 0% 837,388 B.T6.430
15 2005 2982275 4 B15.51 ¥ 402,30 20% 10,465,480 11,683,180
18 20106 48,187 .14 5402 95 10664 04 2% 18,786,160 21,87 5385
7 Jist March

2007 30,568 80 hETH 459 18, 76213 Mil 16,68, 354 19,40.351
18 2008 38257 74 6.513:81 21.241.75 20% 149 459, 350 22.11.445
gl 2004 48,656,723 9246 67 21.581.440 28% 13,194 27 14685448
20 20140 56,851 .44 T.243.02 18681501 Ml 15, 75,618 17 86430
21 2011 3,337 97 764460 17 52451 il 17,156,325 19,40 680
22 2012 GiE,306.28 29.026.96 1572177 25% 19.43,5082 2281160
23 2013 723318 10.508.73 17 0382 20% 15,032,583 15,83 700
24 2014 65,221.14 T.532. 86 15 990 .48 il 17,24,930 19,56 070
25 2015 G5,553.46 770038 17 14516 il 20,007,570 23,09 560

Mofas:

1 Bonus shamesof the value of Re. 7 47 akk, Bs. 10.65 lakh, Bs. 1682 jakh. Bs. 5000 lakh, R 75.00 lakh and Rs.
A37 50 |akh Weara issued as fully paid Bonus shares . saspectivaly in the years 1250-57, 1966-67, 197 3-T4, 1894

85, 1997-88 and 2004-05, by capilalization of resenves.

2 The Aceolmting year thosa anded on 30-08-1995 comprisad of 18 manths and thosa andsd on 31-00-2007
comprsad of & months onby,

4 Dividand for the year ended 30-08-1285 includes imernm dividand.

4 Tolal Income includes value of sales, incoma from bye-products and othar income, and adjustments In the value
of opaning and closing stocks of finishad goods,

a Figures relating to FY ended 2005806 .2006-07 includes figures of Tasgaan and Phaltan and 2008-08, 2008-10,
2010-11, 2011-12.2012-13, 2013- 14 and 2014-15 inchudes fgures of Jawargi unit,

=] i_.l 1 =






